
 
 
 
 
 

Pride ~ Progress ~ Possibilities 

 
 
 
 

Riverside Municipal Building 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 

Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 
  

 
April 21, 2022 

 
 

Council Meeting 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 
 

 
 

City Council 
 

PETER J. WILLIAMS, MAYOR 
  

MIKE DENNING  
APRIL FRANKLIN 

BRENDA FRY 
ZACHARY JOSEPH 

SARA LOMMATZSCH 
JESSE MAXFIELD 

 
 
 

Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 

Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council 



January
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

February
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

March
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

April
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

May
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

June
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

July
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

August
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

September
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

October
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

November
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

December
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Calendar for year 2022 (United States)

Jan 6
Jan 13
Jan 20
Feb 3
Feb 10
Feb 17
Feb 21
Mar 3
Mar 10
Mar 17
Apr 7
Apr 14
Apr 21
May 5
May 12
May 19

May 30
Jun 2
Jun 9
Jun 16
Jul 4
Jul 7
Jul 14
Jul 21
Aug 4
Aug 11
Aug 18
Sep 1
Sep 5
Sep 8
Sep 15
Oct 6

Oct 13
Oct 20
Nov 3
Nov 8
Nov 10
Nov 11
Nov 17
Nov 24
Nov 25
Dec 1
Dec 8
Dec 15
Dec 23
Dec 26

Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting

Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting

Work Session
Council Meeting
Council Meeting
Election Day
Work Session
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed
Council Meeting
Work Session
Council Meeting
Offices Closed
Offices Closed



 
 

AGENDA 



Please place all cell phones in silent mode before the meeting begins. 
 

 
If you need special accommodations to attend this meeting, 

please notify the City of Riverside at least 72 hours in advance by calling 937.233.1801. 
 
 

 

RIVERSIDE CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) ROLL CALL 

3) EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 

4) ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

6) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE  

7) PROCLAMATION – AUTISM ACCEPTANCE MONTH 

8) MINUTES – Approval of minutes from the April 7, 2022, council meeting. 

9) FINANCIAL REPORT 

10) ACCEPTANCE OF CITIZEN PETITIONS  

11) DEPARTMENT UPDATES: 

A) Police Department  

B) Fire Department 

C) Public Services Department  

D) City Manager Report 

12) PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

13) OLD BUSINESS 

A)  ORDINANCES 

I) Ordinance No. 22-O-792 – An ordinance by the council of the City of 
Riverside, Ohio approving a change in the district boundaries as shown on the 
zoning map of the City of Riverside, Ohio for the property located at 4555 
Northern Circle, Parcel ID N. I39 00802 0033 from R-1 Low-Density Single-

Riverside Administrative Offices 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 
Riverside, Ohio 45431 
 

Thursday, April 21, 2022 
Business Meeting 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 



 
 

Family Residential District to R-3, Medium-Density Residential District. (2nd 
reading, public hearing, adoption) 

14) NEW BUSINESS 

    A) ORDINANCES  

I) Ordinance No. 22-O-793 – An ordinance providing for the adoption of post- 
issuance compliance policies and procedures for tax exempt obligations and 
continuing disclosure obligations. (1st reading) 

B)  RESOLUTIONS 

I) Resolution No. 22-R-2760 – LPA agreement with ODOT for Spinning Road 
Phase 2 improvements. 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2761 – A resolution amending Resolution No. 21-R-2667 
for the purchase of one 2022 Freightliner Truck Chassis through Stoops 
Freightliner purchased through the Ohio Cooperative Bid Program and (1) 
Henderson Single Axle Build package be purchased through Henderson 
Truck and Equipment for use by the service department. 

III) Resolution No. 22-R-2762 – A resolution by the Council of the City of 
Riverside, Ohio authorizing the city manager to enter into a contract for the 
purchase of Code Red Emergency Notification Services.  

IV) Resolution No. 22-R-2763 – A resolution by the Council of the City of 
Riverside, Ohio authorizing the city manager to enter into a lease renewal 
agreement with Goodrich Corporation/Collins Aerospace. 

V) Resolution No. 22-R-2764 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a contract for the purchase of in-car and body worn cameras for use by the 
police department.  

VI) Resolution No. 22-R-2765 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter 
into a contract for the purchase of financial software from Software Solutions, 
Inc.  

15) PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

16) COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

17) EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL 

A) 103.01 (1) - Unless the City employee or official requests a public hearing; to consider 
the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion or 
compensation of a city employee or official or the investigation of charges or 
complaints against a City employee or official. 

18) RECONVENE 

19) ADJOURNMENT 



 
 

PROCLAMATION 



 

C
it

y 
of

 R
iv

er
si

de
, O

hi
o 

A
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n 

R
ec

og
ni

zi
ng

 

N
at

io
na

l A
ut

is
m

 A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

M
on

th
 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
 p

re
va

le
nc

e 
of

 a
ut

is
m

 in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 is
 1

 in
 5

4 
ch

ild
re

n,
 a

nd
 b

ot
h 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 a

ut
is

m
 s

ha
re

 a
 

vi
si

on
 fo

r a
 g

oo
d 

lif
e 

w
ith

 o
ve

r 1
1 

m
ill

io
n 

re
si

de
nt

s i
n 

th
e 

sta
te

 o
f O

hi
o;

 a
nd

 

 
W

he
re

as
, c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 a

ut
is

m
 a

re
 fa

m
ily

 m
em

be
rs

, f
rie

nd
s, 

ne
ig

hb
or

s, 
an

d 
co

w
or

ke
rs

 to
 a

ll 
O

hi
oa

ns
; a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 a

ut
ism

, 
fa

m
ili

es
, 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s, 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ity

 m
em

be
rs

 a
re

 s
up

po
rte

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

nn
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 sh
ar

in
g 

of
 re

so
ur

ce
s;

 a
nd

  

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
 re

sil
ie

nc
e 

of
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

ut
is

m
 a

nd
 th

ei
r f

am
ili

es
 is

 st
re

ng
th

en
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 a

nd
 su

pp
or

t; 
an

d 
 

 
W

he
re

as
, 

O
hi

o 
ho

no
rs

 s
el

f-a
dv

oc
at

es
, 

fa
m

ily
 m

em
be

rs
, 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

s, 
an

d 
al

l 
w

ho
 w

or
k 

ev
er

y 
da

y 
to

 c
re

at
e 

m
or

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s f
or

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 a

ut
ism

; a
nd

 

 
W

he
re

as
, p

os
iti

ve
 o

ut
co

m
es

 an
d 

ac
ce

pt
an

ce
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e w

ith
 au

tis
m

 in
cr

ea
se

s w
he

n 
tra

in
in

g 
is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 ac

ro
ss

 
al

l s
ys

te
m

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
os

e 
in

 e
du

ca
tio

n,
 ju

st
ic

e,
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

, a
nd

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

re
sp

on
se

 se
tti

ng
s;

 a
nd

 

 
W

he
re

as
, O

hi
o 

pr
io

rit
iz

es
, e

na
ct

s, 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
ts

 p
ol

ic
ie

s t
o 

br
ea

k 
do

w
n 

th
e 

ba
rr

ie
rs

 to
 a

cc
es

s f
or

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
ut

is
m

 li
vi

ng
 

in
 th

ei
r c

ho
se

n 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
; a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
 I

nt
er

ag
en

cy
 W

or
k 

G
ro

up
 o

n 
A

ut
is

m
 w

as
 c

on
ve

ne
d 

in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

00
8 

an
d 

co
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 m
ee

t t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

of
 O

hi
o’

s e
ffo

rts
 to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

ne
ed

s o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

ad
ul

ts
 w

ith
 a

ut
is

m
 a

nd
 th

ei
r f

am
ili

es
; a

nd
 

 
W

he
re

as
, t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f A
ut

is
m

 A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

M
on

th
 in

 O
hi

o 
is

 to
 sp

re
ad

 a
w

ar
en

es
s, 

fo
st

er
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e,
 a

nd
 id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 
po

lic
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 n
ee

de
d 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

ut
ism

 to
 li

ve
 fu

lly
 a

cr
os

s a
ll 

ar
ea

s o
f l

ife
.  

 
N

ow
, T

he
re

fo
re

, I
, P

et
er

 J.
 W

ill
ia

m
s, 

M
ay

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

, O
hi

o 
an

d 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 o
f R

iv
er

si
de

, O
hi

o 
do

 
he

re
by

 d
ec

la
re

 A
pr

il 
20

22
 a

s N
at

io
na

l A
ut

is
m

 A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e 

M
on

th
 a

nd
 re

co
gn

iz
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ith
 a

ut
is

m
 h

av
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 so
ci

et
y 

an
d 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
ou

r c
iti

ze
ns

 to
 jo

in
 u

s i
n 

th
is

 sp
ec

ia
l o

bs
er

va
nc

e.
 

Si
gn

ed
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

ha
nd

 a
nd

 se
al

 th
is

 2
1st

 d
ay

 o
f A

pr
il 

20
22

. 

 __
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
_ 

Pe
te

r 
J.

 W
ill

ia
m

s, 
M

A
Y

O
R

 



 
 

MINUTES 



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 1 of 9 
 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Williams called the Riverside, Ohio City Council Meeting to 
order at 6:00 p.m. at the Riverside Administrative Offices located at 5200 Springfield Street, 
Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio, 45431. 
    
ROLL CALL:  Council attendance was as follows: Mr. Denning, absent; Mrs. Franklin, 
present; Ms. Fry, present; Mr. Joseph, present; Ms. Lommatzsch, present; Mr. Maxfield, 
present; and Mayor Williams, present. 
 
Staff present was as follows: Josh Rauch, City Manager; Chris Lohr, Assistant City 
Manager; Tom Garrett, Finance Director; Frank Robinson, Police Chief; Kathy Bartlett, 
Public Service Director; Nia Holt, Zoning Administrator; Jim Miller, Associate Law 
Director; and Katie Lewallen, Clerk of Council.   
   
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS:  Ms. Lommatzsch moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to 
excuse Deputy Mayor Denning. All were in favor. Motion carried. 
  
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA: There were no additions/corrections.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Mr. Joseph moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve 
the agenda. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE: Mayor Williams led the pledge 
of allegiance. He asked for a moment of silence for the people of Ukraine. 
 
PROCLAMATION: Mayor Williams presented a proclamation to Youseff Elzein 
recognizing April 2022 as National Arab-American Month. Mr. Elzein spoke a few words 
stating he has been in the community since 2001 with his kids graduating from Stebbins 
High School. He stated education is one of his core values. He spoke of other Arab-
Americans who want businesses in Riverside and to work with the community.  
 
BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS: Mr. Christopher 
Broach, 13 Halsey Drive, applied for the Budget Committee and provided his background 
to council indicating he is an Air Force veteran and is now a student at Wright State 
University and he wants to be involved in the community. He added that the city manager 
has filled him in on the budget committee thus far. Ms. Lommatzsch moved, seconded by 
Mr. Maxfield, to appoint Mr. Broach to the Budget Committee. All were in favor. Motion 
carried. 
 
Mr. Troy Ward, 4331 Silverberry Avenue, applied for the Parks and Recreation Commission 
and provided his background indicating he was a graduate of Stebbins High School and is 
finishing his second degree at the Ohio State University. He had previously worked for the 
City of Kettering as a landscaper. He would like to serve his own community. Ms. Fry asked 
what he will bring to the parks and rec committee. Mr. Ward stated once he learns the needs, 
he can provide a better answer, but he thought maybe previously working with Kettering 
there may be some joint efforts there. He also stated with his degree in economics and 
econometrics he would want to see how investing in the parks can better the city and bring 



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 2 of 9 
 

more growth. Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to appoint Mr. Ward to the 
Parks and Recreation Commission. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
MINUTES: Mrs. Franklin moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve the minutes of the 
March 3, 2022 council meeting, and the March 24, 2022 work session. All were in favor. 
Motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT: Mr. Garrett indicated the report in the packet is from February 
and March just closed yesterday. He stated through March for the quarter the net revenue 
excluding note proceeds and interfund transfers is about $4.7 million. Mr. Rauch presented 
a graph of the first quarter income tax revenues. This is ‘year zero’ for the new income tax 
of 2.5%. He stated they have done better than previous years, but not where they thought 
they would be for this budget. They are still experiencing the changes of the impact with the 
new income tax. They will have a better idea in July of trends with an update of the chart. 
He stated this will be plugged into a budget book indicating where they have been, where 
they are now, and where they would like to go. Ms. Lommatzsch asked when they would 
receive their first quarter income tax bills from CCA. Mr. Garrett replied that they pay the 
first quarter on their own initiative when they file their income tax return. Mrs. Franklin 
moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve the February financial report. All were in favor. 
Motion carried.  
 
LIQUOR LICENSE: Mr. Rauch stated that the liquor license process is operated by the 
state of Ohio. For every liquor license that comes before council, a background check is done 
and provided to council. On the application for Bleachers Sports Bar & Grill, some concerns 
came up for the owner Mr. Todd Anthony Smith. Chief Robinson stated they found the 
applicant had several different violations and have been arrested for some of those violations. 
The one that sticks out is that he has been cited already for a permit violation for providing 
or furnishing beer. He recommends the city have a hearing with regard to this. Mr. Rauch 
stated these things have come up as part of the city’s due diligence process for looking at 
liquor license permits. It is the jurisdiction of liquor control to issue the license, but they 
need to ask for a hearing to get to that point and request a hearing. Chief Robinson added 
that they have already been to the location recently and there is no permit currently. There 
were open containers on the bar and they have filed this with the state of Ohio Division of 
Liquor Control.  
 
Ms. Fry moved, seconded by Ms. Lommatzsch, to request a hearing in the county seat prior 
to any issuance of a liquor permit. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
WRITTEN CITIZEN PETITIONS: Mayor Williams stated any citizen wishing to speak 
should fill out a petition and turn it in to the clerk. Some forms have already been turned in. 
 
DEPARTMENT UPDATES:  
     A) Finance Department – Mr. Garrett stated they have participated in two rounds of 
demonstrations for software. They are now reviewing what they learned in the demos and 
will come back later with recommendations with which firm they want to go with. Mr. Rauch 



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 3 of 9 
 

stated they are getting references for the vendors and will try to get this to them by the first 
meeting in May.  
 
     B) Administration Department – Mr. Lohr stated they have had seven applicants for 
the finance administrator. Five candidates were fully qualified for the position, 
unfortunately, three of them took positions at other places so they will be interviewing two 
candidates. Both are very qualified. He added they are updating the public records retention 
schedules, so they can incorporate the way they are using electronic records.  
 
     C) City Manager Report – Mr. Rauch stated they initially scheduled a work session 
next week to cover fireworks, noise, and other nuisance enforcement issues. He made a 
detailed request to Huber Heights, which does all the dispatch for Riverside, and they are 
having a difficult time with custom reports and are not able to fulfill his request rapidly. 
Because of that and with next Thursday being Holy Thursday, he thought to push the work 
session to the fourth Thursday of the month or until May. Secondly, he stated there will be 
a special meeting on Saturday, April 30, a council orientation/Riverside 101. They will have 
a presentation first then a tour of the building, down to 1791 with public service, police and 
fire, and the pole barn. The meeting will begin at 8:00 am ending around 11:00 am or noon.    
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: Mayor Williams stated he will call people 
up to the podium in the order he received the forms. Speakers should state their name and 
address and keep their comments to three minutes.  
 
Mr. Frank Smith, 4703 Byesville Blvd., stated he is tired of fighting Jerry Salmon’s needing 
to spray his property as he continually produces a lot of dust. He stated he has been fighting 
this for 13 years, and the city has provided no help. He added that the city has something in 
place to make Jerry spray his property and they still get on his grass. He has put stakes up 
and stated they are staying up. He stated Salmon’s hasn’t fixed the right-of-way where he 
tore it up before. Trucks continue to drive on his grass as recently as last night. He spent 
$16,000 for new siding and it is covered with dust from Salmon’s. He stated the city gave 
him an illegal permit to be there and they shouldn’t have. He stated he can’t get help from 
anyone else and somebody needs to do something. He complained that the city does not 
come down to clean the street and it is dirty. He stated that just because it rains it doesn’t 
mean the dust isn’t there. He stated Salmon’s has not sprayed since last June.  
 
Mr. Dale Wilsdon, 4586 Northern Circle, expressed his concern for the 84 homes to be built 
north of his street. There are continual flooding issues throughout the neighborhood that 
need resolved. He stated additional homes would add to the problem. He discussed the issues 
with the creek being at its peak and continuous runoffs from the east side of the creek. He 
presented pictures to council and hopes they have looked at them. He commented on the rate 
of increase of the creek during rain at various times. He stated he and neighbors do not want 
the area to be rezoned from an R-1 to an R-3. He feels Dayton has already done them wrong 
by approving the project on their side. He doesn’t want Riverside to follow Dayton. There 
are other purposes that land could be used for such as a botanical garden. He thanked Mr. 
Rauch and Ms. Holt for visiting their neighborhood.  
 



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 4 of 9 
 

Mr. Roy Owens, 4618 Northern Circle, stated he has already contacted the city of Dayton 
for information. He worked for the government for 44 years, 26 years active duty and the 
rest as a civil servant. Part of his job has been to do analytical reviews. He stated the city of 
Dayton is punting everything to Riverside with regards to the drainage situation, 
environmental issues, and public safety. He stated that Riverside runs a deficit and has for 
20 years; they are always behind and have levies. They just raised the income tax 60% to 
support EMS/Fire and police. Now, they are adding 230 homes, and while some are in 
Dayton, that portion will be in the Mad River School district and then there will be mutual 
aid as he believes Riverside is the closest fire station. He asked for a public safety study and 
was told it was not required. He asked for an environmental study and from what he read 
someone walked through the field and pulled the history and said there hasn’t been toxic 
waste there, so they are good to go. He discussed what would happen in post development 
with regard to water, ground pollution, and lawn fertilizers that will be used on the 
properties. He asked what would happen to his well water if it becomes unusable. Everyone 
back in that neighborhood is in the same situation. He stated they are just asking the city to 
delay this until they figure out what is going happen. He would like to know the volume of 
water coming off that real estate. His training required him to figure out how much square 
footage of real estate, how much rain per hour, and how much goes into the drains. He stated 
it would be the same thing with the schools and that is their burden. He doesn’t know how 
many kids that will add. He is asking them to delay the project.  
 
Mr. Lance Oakes, 8534 Yankee Street, stated he is the applicant for the project near Northern 
Circle. He stated the site in Dayton that was approved was 45 acres. It was zoned industrial 
and there could have been a much more burdensome user that could have gone in rather than 
a housing development. All he is trying to do is carry the same theme to Riverside. He stated 
that he may not be able to solve all the problems or concerns, but they will engineer and 
make sure they are doing everything on their property to make it better. They have done all 
the required studies and he will share with anyone who would like the information. He stated 
they as the developer will not be using fertilizer or chemicals as that is up to the homeowner. 
They will not use anything that contaminates the ground water. A traffic study on Needmore 
is in process but not complete. He thinks the project will be successful. It is a product the 
Riverside housing market does not have today. He added he is working with Huber Heights 
to sell them the 9 acres on the northeast side of the property, so it would reduce the density 
to around 71 lots.  
 
Richard Wacht, 4640 Northern Circle, stated he lives a little further than the 300’ range to 
where everyone was notified. He stated this does concern him as all the properties around 
there now have acre size lots. If they were to apply the medium density to their properties 
that would mean he would have a house in his front yard and a house in his backyard. He 
moved out there to have a little bit of room. He asked where they are looking for additional 
access to this development or will all traffic come in through Needmore. This is additional 
traffic that will come through the area and he doesn’t know how that will affect them.  
 
Mayor Williams stated they are not considering a site plan for a housing subdivision this 
evening. They are only considering a change in the zoning of a private property from an R-
1 residential to an R-3 residential. They are not discussing what might go where.  



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 5 of 9 
 

Mr. Joe Cornor, 4669 Gary Drive, asked the mayor to further talk about what he just said. 
Mayor Williams stated they do not have the ability to comment tonight on what may or may 
not happen on a piece of private property currently zoned residential that has been 
recommended by the planning commission. He is happy to take any comments; they aren’t 
answering any questions because they can’t comment on a site plan that currently does not 
exist. Mr. Cornor stated he thinks Riverside has their hands full handling the property in the 
area at this time. He looks at Needmore Road and it is one of the worst roads in the area. He 
has to sit on Gary Drive 5-10 minutes just to get out. The traffic issues to allow any access 
to Northern Circle or Gary Drive would be a catastrophe. He added they don’t have 
sidewalks, drainage, city water or city sewer. To populate the area behind them with that 
access to their area, people would be walking up and down the streets causing problems with 
residents as far as being in the middle of the street. They are somewhat rural where they live. 
It will affect all of them in the area. He stated it would great to understand the traffic study 
and the impacts on the road. To turn all the access to Needmore Road is a big consideration. 
They need to provide safety for the community and the Riverside people.  
 
Mr. Stan Grizzell, 4696 Gary Drive, stated his area is a common interest shared community. 
The proposed development lacks continuity and is disproportionate to the existing 
neighborhood. He shares the concerns of his neighbors and the traffic adding to the volume 
is absurd. There is one access point as Huber Heights has shut it down. Huber Heights 
residents went to their council and they listened to them. They denied all access and to his 
knowledge it is a done deal. It will all get dumped out on Needmore. That is a safety concern; 
there are numerous fatalities there. His neighborhood is completely self-sufficient. They 
have no city water, no sewer, no storm drains, no street lights, no sidewalks, and no fire 
hydrants. If his house was in the Riverside portion of Forest Ridge, he would have all those 
amenities. He pays the taxes and receives none of that.  His neighborhood was laid out and 
zoned as it was for a reason, for the continuity; they need to keep it that way. He discussed 
accidents in the area that are common. He asked they not remove the only benefit to living 
there - peace and serenity.  
 
Mr. Todd A. Smith, 4245 Old Riverside Drive, introduced himself as a business owner to 
the city of Riverside. He is a Dayton native with a business in Riverside. He is an army 
veteran and has an associate degree in business management. He is the owner of Bleachers 
Sports Bar & Grill. His business is for family and friends to have food, fun, and a great time. 
He stated his background has caused him some issues. He has already had patrons who like 
the restaurant and stated it will not thrive if it does not have a liquor license. He stated it will 
bring jobs to Riverside; he will employ up to 12 employees. It will bring people to the 
restaurant to spend money there and at other establishments in Riverside. He just wanted to 
introduce himself to put a face with his name and place.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
     A. ORDINANCES 

 
I) Ordinance No. 22-O-792 – An ordinance by the council of the City of 

Riverside, Ohio approving a change in the district boundaries as shown 



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 6 of 9 
 

on the zoning map of the City of Riverside, Ohio for the property located 
at 4555 Northern Circle, Parcel ID N. I39 00802 0033 from R-1 Low-
Density Single-Family Residential District to R-3, Medium-Density 
Residential District. (1st reading) 

 
Mrs. Franklin moved, seconded by Ms. Lommatzsch, to approve the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 22-O-792. The clerk read the ordinance by title only. 
 
Mr. Joseph asked about an access point for emergency services and by changing it from an 
R-1 to an R-3 there will be more traffic and it is not going to be accessible from Northern 
Circle. Mr. Rauch stated what he can say in reference to earlier discussions is that this only 
is on the rezoning. Ideas and suggestions from the city and from the developer along with 
concerns from residents assuming this moves forward will get finalized and formed into a 
subdivision plan. That all will come after the zoning process. With what he is bringing up, 
that is something that would have an internal review as part of the subdivision plan process. 
Public safety will need to review assuming this goes forward. As the plan goes forward it 
would be subject to a number of changes depending on the final layout, how many units, and 
other factors. Mr. Joseph asked about the part of the parcel being sold to Huber Heights. Mr. 
Oakes stated that there is not going to be any access in or off of Northern Circle. Regarding 
the nine acres on the other side of the stream adjacent to Thomas Cloud Park, he is working 
with Huber Heights not knowing if they will fulfill their end of the agreement, but wants it 
included in the rezoning and he may bring that back at a later date. He wants to make sure it 
is a win-win for all three parties.  
 
Roll call went as follows: Mrs. Franklin, yes; Ms. Lommatzsch, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; Mr. 
Joseph, yes; Mr. Maxfield, no; and Mayor Williams, yes. Motion carried.  
 
     B. RESOLUTIONS 

 
I) Resolution No. 22-R-2754 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to 

enter into a contract with Fillmore Construction LLC as the lowest and best 
bidder for the 2022 Paving Program.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this legislation authorizing repaving of Eastman, Lynnhaven, and Meyer. 
 
Mrs. Franklin moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-2754. All 
were in favor. Motion carried. 
 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2755 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to 
enter into a contract with J&A Construction, Inc. for the 2022 Crack Sealing 
Program.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this resolution is to perform crack sealing. They will use monies allocated 
to the Airway intersection project that they did not move forward with. The crack sealing 
will help to extend the life of the streets.    
 



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 7 of 9 
 

Mr. Joseph moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-2755. All 
were in favor. Motion carried.  
 

III) Resolution No. 22-R-2756 – A resolution by the Riverside City Council 
authorizing the assessment of delinquent charges for the cutting and 
removal of weeds, vegetation and/or grass to be placed on the Montgomery 
County Property Tax Duplicate.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this allows them to assess back delinquent charges for nuisance abatement 
on property parcels that have not paid and to recover the city’s costs.    
 
Mrs. Franklin moved, seconded by Ms. Fry, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-2756. All were 
in favor. Motion carried.  
    

IV) Resolution No. 22-R-2757 – A resolution withdrawing the City’s objection 
to Liquor Permit Number 0765030 held by Blue Nile Investment Group, 
LLC.  

 
Mr. Rauch stated this resolution corrects an objection to two liquor permits associated with 
Blue Nile aka Oddbody’s. One of the permits is being transferred to a legal entity in 
Cincinnati that has no connection to Oddbody’s. This will lift the objection, so the business 
can proceed in Cincinnati. The remaining objection remains in place and they will see that 
process through.   
 
Mrs. Franklin moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-2757. All 
were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: Mayor Williams stated two people 
have requested to speak. He asked Ms. Freda Patterson to come to the podium and state her 
name and address and keep comments to three minutes. 
 
Ms. Freda Patterson, 335 Marjorie Avenue, stated she has spoken to the city manager about 
securing the Rohrer Park building for use by Project Riverside. They wish to use it as a 
meeting place and storage for things related to Project Riverside, no personal storage, for 
this year. Eventually, they would like to use the concession. She stated Dan Ryan is a part 
of Project Riverside and has agreed to take care of any light maintenance issues at their cost. 
The only cost to the city would be major maintenance like electrical. They discussed an 
actual legal contract to rent from the city the first year period and would pay upfront. She 
wanted to see if they had any objections. Secondly, the first 2022 event is going to be the 
festival, and they plan to have a car show. She was seeking judges for the car show event. 
There will be a simple for they will prepare. They will also have a ‘Mayor’s Pick’ as one of 
the winners as well. Mayor Williams stated any council member who has questions about 
the Rohrer building rental should contact the city manager. Mr. Rauch stated he just needs 
to know if anyone has any objections. Project Riverside did receive a 501(c)3 status from 
the state, so they can easily go into an agreement and have the legal team look at that. If 



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 8 of 9 
 

there is no opposition, he will proceed and bring before council once it is ready. Ms. 
Patterson stated they have basic liability insurance as Project Riverside. 
 
Ms. Francesca Hary, 913 Twin Oaks Drive, provided an update on the Burkhardt branch 
library that serves the citizens of Riverside. They have moved over to the new building, 4704 
Burkhardt Road. They are learning about a “smart building” right now. They went from a 
good building serving the community to a very opulent and necessary building for the 
community. They are currently closed, but the book drop is open. They will have a soft 
opening on April 25, 2022, but they do not have a supporting parking lot. So, if they would 
like to come they need to park on the street. There will be a bigger grand opening in August. 
Mayor Williams stated that the new branch will be open from April 25 on, but will need to 
park on the street.  
 
COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS: Mr. Maxfield stated the Riverside Amateur 
Baseball Association is having their annual fish fry this Saturday. They are trying to 
fundraise to build backstops for the baseball and softball diamonds in the community. It is 
$15 pre-sale at the fields from 6:00 – 7:00 pm today and tomorrow or $20 at the door. It will 
be all you can eat fish, hot dogs, fries, adult beverage or pop at the union hall close to 
Fricker’s on Woodman. There will also be lots of great raffle baskets and stuff to play.  
 
Mrs. Franklin wished everyone a happy Easter and to enjoy this time with your family. She 
thanked Ms. Patterson for bringing good things to the community.   
 
Mr. Joseph thanked Ms. Patterson for what she and Dan are doing in Riverside and bringing 
community engagement. He stated it was exciting to see the city recognize Arab-American 
heritage month. He added the weather is going to get nicer and it is important to get outside 
if you can for 30 minutes a day and be active. He lost his dad to a sudden heart attack at 60 
years old, so any age should get out and walk and be active.  
 
Mayor Williams thanked a few people at Spinning Hills who invited him to speak to a class. 
The teacher, Mr. Dodson, stated the students wanted to know how to become a leader. He 
stated the marker at Stebbins says, ‘Enter to Learn; Go forth to Serve’, not to lead but to 
serve. He was able to share that leadership is service and service is leadership. He heard it 
from one of the applicants who applied for a board/commission seat that young people 
starting their careers and trying to figure out how they can serve. He appreciates being asked 
to speak to the classroom. He added he was glad to see staff from the Burkhardt library. He 
shared how he would hang out at that library after school and that was how he met kids from 
other schools. He is excited for the new branch. He told how he has great memories of his 
brother Matt and they were only able to go to the library after school if Matt was with him 
and his brothers. He is thankful for the library that serves the residents of Riverside.  
 
Ms. Lommatzsch stated she was at MVRPC this morning and a lot of information is online. 
She commented on the speed on Woodman/Harshman Road and they need to do something 
about it. She stated she spoke to two neighboring communities where she knows not to speed 
because they give tickets. She is aware they don’t have a lot of staff, but the speed on that 
road is a real issue. She asked about getting the speed signs that are stationary and solar 



 
 

Thursday, April 7, 2022 

Page 9 of 9 
 

powered and see if there is a grant for those. She stated that in the neighboring communities 
most of the people getting tickets don’t live there. They are making money on those tickets. 
The traffic on Harshman and Woodman are for people going and coming from work and 
they are letting them go 70 mph. She stated the same problem is on Burkhardt and they need 
to do something about it. She stated she was glad to hear about the library.   
 
Ms. Fry thanked Mayor Williams on his words on service and leadership. She was happy to 
see many community leaders in council this evening. She is excited to see new up and 
coming leaders join the boards and commissions. She shared that there is also an opportunity 
to help by donating blood on Monday, April 18, 2022. Anyone eligible to donate can sign 
up on www.donortime.com and look for Riverside to sign up. This will be the seventh blood 
drive they have conducted for the city. It is a much-needed resource.  
 
EXCUTIVE SESSION: Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Mrs. Franklin, to go into 
executive session for matters related to trade secrets. Roll call went as follows: Mr. Maxfield, 
yes; Mrs. Franklin, yes; Ms. Fry, yes; Mr. Joseph, yes; Ms. Lommatzsch, yes; and Mayor 
Williams, yes. Motion carried. Council went into executive session at 7:29 pm. 
 
RECONVENE: Council reconvened at 7:46 pm. 
 
LEGISLATION: Lease arrangements at the Wright Point Building 
 

I) Resolution No. 22-R-2758 – A resolution by the Council of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio authorizing the city manager to enter into a lease with American Data 
Solutions, Inc. 

 
Mr. Maxfield moved, seconded by Mr. Joseph, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-2758. All 
were in favor. Motion carried.  
 

II) Resolution No. 22-R-2759 - A resolution by the Council of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio authorizing the city manager to enter into a lease with CDO Technologies, 
Inc. 

 
Mrs. Franklin moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to approve Resolution No. 22-R-2759. All 
were in favor. Motion carried.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Joseph moved, seconded by Mr. Maxfield, to adjourn. All were in 
favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:47 pm. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________      ____________________________________ 
Peter J. Williams, Mayor                               Clerk of Council  

http://www.donortime.com/


 
 

FINANCIAL 

REPORT 



M
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
1
:
3
7
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
M
o
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
M
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
6
,
1
9
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
,
2
6
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
3
2
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
1
,
1
2
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
,
2
6
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
9
,
8
6
3
.
5
7

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
,
7
1
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
2
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
9
0
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
2
,
0
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
4
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
,
6
2
0
.
6
9

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
3
,
0
1
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
1
5
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
9
5
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
,
2
1
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
1
2
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
0
9
0
.
1
2

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
,
0
4
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
,
3
4
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
8
9
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
7
0
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
1
9
4
.
7
3

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
1
6
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
,
0
3
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
7
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
8
5
6
.
8
2

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
,
9
5
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
,
9
6
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
,
6
8
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
7
8
.
6
3

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
5
6
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
1
6
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
,
7
6
3
.
1
3

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
2
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
8
.
6
0

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
1
.
3
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
4
,
2
8
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
3
8
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
,
2
5
5
.
3
7

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
7
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
6
1
6
.
7
1

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
,
5
4
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
3
,
3
5
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
6
,
9
9
2
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
3
,
9
1
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
0
7
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
8
3
4
.
1
0

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
4
9
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
2
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
6
9
.
2
8

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
8
3
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
8
3
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
8
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
2
5
0
.
1
9

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
4
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
4
4
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
9
,
7
4
6
.
4
4
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
7
,
2
1
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
3
,
1
0
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
7
3
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
6
,
3
6
9
.
9
1

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
8
,
5
0
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
5
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
,
2
1
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
9
6
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
4
5
.
0
7

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
1
8
,
8
1
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
8
,
3
1
6
,
1
1
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
9
,
0
5
9
.
3
5
 
 
1
1
,
6
5
5
,
8
7
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
7
,
0
3
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
,
2
7
8
,
8
4
3
.
4
8



Y
T
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
2
:
2
3
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

F
u
n
d
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
B
e
g
 
Y
r
 
B
a
l
.
.
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
t
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
s
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
 
b
a
l
.
.
.
.
.

1
0
0
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
7
,
5
3
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
,
5
3
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
3
,
9
3
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
1
,
1
2
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
,
2
6
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
9
,
8
6
3
.
5
7

2
0
1
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
,
4
9
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
,
6
0
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
1
,
0
3
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
2
,
0
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
4
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
,
6
2
0
.
6
9

2
0
2
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
,
1
7
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
,
4
2
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
,
3
7
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
,
2
1
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
1
2
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
0
9
0
.
1
2

2
0
3
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
3
4
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
6
,
1
4
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
9
,
5
8
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
,
8
9
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
7
0
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
1
9
4
.
7
3

2
0
5
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
6
8
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
5
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
,
0
3
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
7
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
8
5
6
.
8
2

2
0
9
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
6
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
,
9
6
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
,
6
8
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
7
8
.
6
3

2
1
0
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
0
0
.
7
2

2
1
1
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
,
2
5
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
1
6
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
,
7
6
3
.
1
3

2
1
3
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
,
2
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
8
4
.
2
1

2
1
4
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
4
,
2
8
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
5

2
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
1
7
6
.
7
0

2
1
6
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
0
.
5
0

2
2
0
 
 
D
U
I
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
0
0

2
2
3
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
7
9
.
5
0

2
2
4
 
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
 
 
N
.
E
.
P
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
7
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
 
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
6
1
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
1
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
5
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
8
.
6
0

2
2
9
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
3
1
.
3
8

2
3
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
6
.
8
3

2
3
2
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0

2
3
3
 
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

2
3
7
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
9
,
7
9
1
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
4
,
6
6
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
3
8
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
,
2
5
5
.
3
7

3
0
0
 
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
3
,
4
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
,
7
9
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
7
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
,
6
1
6
.
7
1

4
0
2
 
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
9
,
8
2
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
2
,
5
5
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
8
,
4
7
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
3
,
9
1
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
0
7
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
,
8
3
4
.
1
0

4
0
4
 
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
5
.
2
7

4
0
5
 
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
 
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
0
7
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
2
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
2
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
6
9
.
2
8

4
0
7
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
,
8
1
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
8
3
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
5
8
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
2
5
0
.
1
9

4
0
8
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
9
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
2
,
7
0
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
.
2
5

6
0
0
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
6
9

7
0
2
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
,
7
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
5
,
4
1
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
5
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
3
,
1
0
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
,
7
3
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
6
,
3
6
9
.
9
1

7
0
3
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
,
7
1
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
2
5
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
,
2
1
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
9
6
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
2
4
5
.
0
7

8
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
,
2
8
4
.
7
9

8
0
4
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
9
8
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
5
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
3
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
5
0
,
6
2
6
.
7
8
 
 
1
2
,
9
8
3
,
1
5
7
.
5
8
 
 
1
1
,
2
7
7
,
9
0
9
.
3
5
 
 
1
1
,
6
5
5
,
8
7
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
7
,
0
3
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
8
,
2
7
8
,
8
4
3
.
4
8



 
EXPENSE 

REPORT 



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
5
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
9
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
9
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
6
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
L
E
R
K
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
4
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
0
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
8
0
8
.
8
0
 
 
7
7
.
7
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
0
.
7
3
 
 
7
7
.
5
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
8
1
.
2
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
5
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
5
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
5
8
.
5
2
 
 
8
1
.
7
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
7
7
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
0
.
2
4
 
 
7
8
.
4
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
9
9
 
 
8
0
.
3
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
0
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
8
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
1
7
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
8
4
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
8
3
1
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
8
.
5
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
'
S
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
T
V
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
-
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
F
L
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
E
0
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
8
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
C
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
L
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
M
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
J
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
F
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
 
O
R
G
-
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
F
U
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
G
R
O
U
P
 
F
U
N
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
D
I
F
I
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
8
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
O
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
8
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
8
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
2
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
6
7
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
1
0
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
1
9
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
1
4
0
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
8
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
5
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
,
4
4
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
,
4
4
7
.
9
9
 
 
7
6
.
6
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
4
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
4
1
.
7
5
 
 
8
1
.
9
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
5
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
5
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
1
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
8
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
2
8
0
.
4
6
 
 
7
7
.
9
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
9
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
9
9
.
4
9
 
 
7
7
.
4
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
2
8
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
2
8
1
.
5
2
 
 
9
0
.
7
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
8
6
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
0
3
 
 
8
0
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
9
.
5
1
 
 
7
8
.
3
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
,
4
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
9
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
7
4
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
,
7
2
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
,
6
7
4
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
/
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
4
6
.
6
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
V
E
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
M
 
-
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
,
8
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
0
0
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
5
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
1
2
4
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
7
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
0
6
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
0
2
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
0
2
4
.
4
0
 
 
8
5
.
2
1

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
6
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
6
7
.
3
0
 
 
8
5
.
3
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
4
3
.
5
4
 
 
8
7
.
3
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
8
0
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
8
0
.
4
9
 
 
9
4
.
3
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
9
0
.
8
3

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
4
5
 
 
8
6
.
2
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
9
.
2
0
 
 
8
5
.
7
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
5
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
4
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
2
5
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
1
3
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
1
2
3
.
3
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
5
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
1
.
6
6
 
 
3
0
.
1
8

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
2
9
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
5
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
5
3
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
 
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
3
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
4
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
0
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
,
8
4
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
6
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
7
7
7
.
0
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
A
B
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
L
I
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
 
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
G
E
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
2
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
7
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
4
5
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
5
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
A
B
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
8
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
P
R
O
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
3
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
6
6
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
6
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
2
 
 
5
1
.
9
2

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
1
9
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
-
L
I
T
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
-
 
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
4
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
8
8
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
4
3
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
2

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
,
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
4
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
8
8
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
4
3
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
2



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
5
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
I
G
H
B
O
R
H
O
O
D
 
R
E
V
I
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
P
M
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
7
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
3
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
0
4
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
9
5
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
9
5
4
.
6
3
 
 
7
6
.
5
9

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
5
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
7
6
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
1
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
1
1
.
7
7
 
 
8
0
.
1
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
5
.
4
9
 
 
7
8
.
5
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
6
4
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
2
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
6
7
7
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
6
7
7
.
8
7
 
 
8
1
.
4
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
4
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
9
3
 
 
8
0
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
0
.
8
0
 
 
7
8
.
5
4

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
,
7
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
6
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
8
8
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
,
8
6
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
,
8
2
5
.
4
9



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
5
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
N
T
 
E
N
G
/
P
L
A
N
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
O
J
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
7
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
7

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
4
7
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
M
B
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
E
C
O
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
4
5

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
9
3
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
0
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
6
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
1
.
7
1

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
7
3
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
9
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
2
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
6
6
7
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
B
A
N
Q
U
E
T
/
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
 
-
 
O
F
F
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
6
2
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
2
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
6
2
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
2
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
&
E
D
-
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
0
8
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
6
,
9
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
1
2
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
,
7
3
3
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
8
,
1
8
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
9
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
1
,
4
9
2
.
4
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
7
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
3
6
.
6
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
7
7
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
2
2
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
0
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
8
3
.
5
9

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
4
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
4
.
2
8
 
 
6
2
.
5
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
.
7
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
L
U
N
T
E
E
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
&
 
J
U
D
G
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
3
0
.
1
9
 
 
8
2
.
5
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
6
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
C
A
R
E
 
-
 
M
V
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
8
.
2
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
E
X
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
6
3
.
1
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
7
7
.
1
4

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
-
R
.
E
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
2
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
6
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
8
8
1
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
3
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
3
8
.
4
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
S
E
A
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
A
D
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
 
-
 
N
L
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
3
6
.
6
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
6
.
1
0
 
 
7
2
.
8
1

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
4
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
7
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
1
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
3
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
7
4
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
5
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
1
5
.
6
1
 
 
7
4
.
0
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
7
 
 
 
 
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
6
8
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
/
W
E
B
S
I
T
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
3
0
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
3
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
7
8
.
6
2

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
-
S
I
T
E
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
M
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
6
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
,
8
4
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
8
2
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
9
5
8
.
6
0
 
 
6
2
.
9
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
C
O
V
I
D
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
4
,
5
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
3
5
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
7
5
6
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
,
7
6
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
0
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
,
7
5
7
.
7
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
W
S
L
E
T
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
5
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
O
P
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
8
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
3
4
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
N
E
T
W
O
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
5
3
2
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
T
-
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
M
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
8
0
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
/
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
,
6
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
6
6

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
5
8

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
0
8
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
/
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
8
.
6
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
8
,
8
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
5
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
4
4



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
1
0
.
5
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
T
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
4
,
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
8
,
8
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
8
,
8
9
5
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
5
,
7
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
,
4
2
2
.
8
4
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
1
,
6
1
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
4
,
1
4
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
7
5
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
6
,
3
8
6
.
7
8

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
A
P
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
&
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
&
 
R
E
C
R
E
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
H
I
S
T
O
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
O
C
I
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
2
0
.
5
2
7
7
 
 
 
 
R
I
V
E
R
S
I
D
E
 
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
5
.
4
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
0
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
5
0
.
9
1
 
 
7
9
.
2
3

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
5
3
 
 
3
6
.
2
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
1

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
6
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
7
8
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
6
4
4
.
4
4

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
S
E
N
I
O
R
S
 
P
R
O
G
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
F
E
S
T
I
V
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
1
4
0
.
5
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
S
-
B
E
A
U
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
6
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
1
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
7
8
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
6
4
4
.
4
4

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
,
3
2
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
3
,
1
0
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
1
,
3
9
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
3
,
7
6
6
.
0
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
7
9
1
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
,
2
7
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
0
,
7
2
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
0
,
7
2
4
.
1
5
 
 
7
7
.
5
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
7
3
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
2
0
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
,
7
9
4
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
,
7
9
4
.
7
8
 
 
7
8
.
2
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
2
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
1
7
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
1
7
9
.
1
6
 
 
8
7
.
2
5

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
3
0
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
,
1
5
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
,
1
5
5
.
6
6
 
 
7
7
.
9
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
4
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
4
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
9
5

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
6
8
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
6
4
6
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
,
9
5
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
,
9
5
3
.
6
2
 
 
8
3
.
2
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
6
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
2
8

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
1
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
1
9
.
1
4
 
 
7
8
.
6
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
I
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
8
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
1
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
1
8
.
0
5
 
 
7
8
.
7
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
4
6
,
8
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
,
1
6
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
,
6
4
9
.
4
4
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
4
,
1
7
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
3
,
9
7
7
.
5
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
7
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
1
8
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
9
.
6
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
8
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
7
.
9
6

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
3
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
8
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
5
3
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
9
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
5
8
.
0
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
9
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
9
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
4
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
1
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
1
4
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
7
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
5
5
.
2
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
9
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
5
.
5
3
 
 
8
0
.
2
7

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
2
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
9
.
2
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
5
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
7
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
1
6
.
8
8
 
 
7
4
.
0
2

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
4



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
2
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
,
1
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
0
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
3
2
1
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
8
3
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
3
6
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
4
6
7
.
4
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
2
4
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
E
M
S
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
7
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
2
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
6
1

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
2
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
7
0
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
8
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
6
9
.
8
3

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
3
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
M
E
R
C
H
A
N
T
 
C
A
R
D
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
7
.
3
0
 
 
8
1
.
9
9

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
5
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
/
F
I
R
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
9
6
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
3
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
4
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
5
4
.
4
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
-
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
4
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
6
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
0
0
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
9
9
7
.
3
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
R
T
 
M
O
N
I
T
O
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
S
T
A
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
2
0
1
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
5
9
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
,
4
3
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
5
,
0
1
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
5
6
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
4
,
4
4
2
.
2
7

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
5
9
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
,
4
3
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
5
,
0
1
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
5
6
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
4
,
4
4
2
.
2
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
5
2
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
1
5
6
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
8
4
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
8
4
3
.
5
4
 
 
7
7
.
3
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
3
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
3
8
.
8
7
 
 
7
8
.
9
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
6
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
9
6
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
3
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
0
3
9
.
0
9
 
 
7
7
.
7
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
2
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
7
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
7
8
.
4
3
 
 
8
1
.
5
8



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
8
7
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
4
5
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
0
4
1
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
,
0
4
1
.
0
6
 
 
8
1
.
7
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
6
8
.
8
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
2
.
2
0
 
 
7
7
.
0
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
2
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
2
1
.
5
8
 
 
7
8
.
6
3

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
5
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
,
0
4
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
,
1
5
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
3
,
4
5
2
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
3
,
3
7
6
.
7
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
4
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
9
8
.
1
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
3
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
9
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
1
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
9
.
4
4

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
7
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
7
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
D
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
9
6
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
7
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
3
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
6
2
.
8
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
5
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
E
H
 
M
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
7
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
7
0
.
3
6
 
 
7
7
.
4
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
2
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
2
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
Q
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
7
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
9
.
1
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
7
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
2
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
7
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
9
.
2
9

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
8
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
2
2
.
7
3
 
 
8
2
.
9
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
8
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
8
.
2
5
 
 
3
6
.
8
8

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
7
.
5
9
 
 
6
1
.
7
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
5
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
1
0
.
1
5
 
 
7
4
.
7
3

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
3
4
 
 
7
2
.
5
5

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
6
9
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
S
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
4
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
2
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
3
7
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
5
2
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
2
5
.
4
7

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
6
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
6
8
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
,
0
4
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
,
2
9
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
,
7
4
6
.
9
2

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
T
O
O
L
S
/
S
M
 
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
3
4
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
5
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
9
1
.
6
4
 
 
5
7
.
7
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
D
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
2
.
4
1
 
 
7
9
.
4
1

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
6
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
3
.
0
8
 
 
7
6
.
6
6

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
/
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
8
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
4
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
5
 
 
 
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
A
B
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
5
7
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
1
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
2
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
2
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
&
 
A
C
C
E
S
S
O
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
 
&
 
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
-
 
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
7
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
1
0
0
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
3
9
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
7
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
3
1
8
.
1
3

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
O
O
L
S
/
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
6
4
3
 
 
 
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
H
A
N
C
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
L
O
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
2
0
2
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
9
9
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
9
4
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
5
,
8
9
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
4
4
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
0
,
4
4
1
.
8
2

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
1
,
8
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
9
9
2
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
9
4
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
5
,
8
9
1
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
4
4
9
.
7
1
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
0
,
4
4
1
.
8
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
6
6
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
,
5
1
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
4
,
4
8
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
4
,
4
8
1
.
0
2
 
 
7
6
.
2
9

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
4
0
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
2
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
2
7
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
2
7
8
.
1
7
 
 
7
2
.
2
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
-
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
3
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
2
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
2
9
.
5
1
 
 
7
5
.
8
4

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
7
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
3
1
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
7
0
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
,
2
9
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
,
2
9
1
.
6
7
 
 
7
6
.
4
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
2
8
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
-
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
1
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
2
8
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
2
8
5
.
0
3
 
 
8
0
.
3
6

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
3
9
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
1
7
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
,
1
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
,
1
2
8
.
4
5
 
 
8
0
.
1
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
8
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
4
3
.
5
6
 
 
7
6
.
2
1

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
5
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
5
9
.
6
1
 
 
7
7
.
3
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
1
7
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
9
,
5
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
,
5
2
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
,
1
5
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
3
,
4
0
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
4
8
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
3
,
1
1
5
.
0
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
5
2
.
9
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
6
6
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
6
1
9
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
1
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
8
0
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
1
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
4
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
5
.
7
2
 
 
3
8
.
6
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
D
U
C
/
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
/
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
4
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
S
G
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
5
 
 
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
I
O
N
 
R
E
I
M
B
-
P
A
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
S
/
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
6
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
S
U
B
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
4
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
9
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
0
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
7
9
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
O
U
T
S
O
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
9
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
5
9
 
 
 
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
8
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
2
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
9
8
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
5
1
.
5
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
4
5
.
5
0
 
 
7
4
.
5
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
1
2
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
.
0
3
 
 
1
4
.
1
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
2
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
8
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
4
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
7
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
V
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
G
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
4
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
1
9
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
6
8
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
3
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
2
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
6
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
3
1
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
,
9
4
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
9
2
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
,
0
1
8
.
7
5

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
O
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
P
A
T
C
H
/
R
A
D
I
O
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
2
9
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
,
1
0
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
1
.
3
2

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
4
3
 
 
 
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
&
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
2
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
C
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
T
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
2
 
 
 
 
E
V
I
D
E
N
C
E
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
1
2
.
7
1



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
F
O
R
E
N
S
I
C
 
L
A
B
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
7
.
5
0
 
 
6
9
.
6
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
P
R
O
S
E
C
U
T
O
R
 
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
5
 
 
 
 
D
I
B
R
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
&
 
C
O
S
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
3
6
6
 
 
 
 
W
E
A
P
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
U
N
I
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
.
6
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
,
2
1
1
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
5
3
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
5
3
2
.
8
8

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
 
E
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
-
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
2
0
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
0
9
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
1
,
6
8
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
3
,
5
9
2
,
8
8
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
1
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
3
,
5
4
2
,
6
6
6
.
6
5

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
8
,
0
9
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
1
,
6
8
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
3
,
5
9
2
,
8
8
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
1
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
3
,
5
4
2
,
6
6
6
.
6
5

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
T
R
A
F
 
L
I
G
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
2
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
S
A
L
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
9
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
9
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
9
8
.
8
6
 
 
5
0
.
6
6

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
S
T
 
R
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
1
.
9
9

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
4
6
 
 
 
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
S
-
S
T
 
R
T
 
E
L
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
9
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
0
0
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
6
.
4
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
6

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
7
5
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
6
9
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
1
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
8
4
.
2
6

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
 
H
W
Y
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
2
0
5
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
R
 
8
3
5
 
S
I
G
N
 
R
E
L
O
C
A
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
6
9
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
1
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
8
4
.
2
6

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
1
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
6
9
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
1
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
5
8
4
.
2
6

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S
/
T
H
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
L
O
A
D
 
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
T
E
A
 
E
N
T
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
 
-
 
P
A
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
A
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
D
 
I
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
6
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
5
5
7
 
 
 
 
S
P
A
U
L
D
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
R
E
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
.
2
3

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
5
 
 
 
 
T
H
O
R
O
U
G
H
F
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
6
5
6
 
 
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
2
0
9
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
2
1
0
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
2
1
1
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
 
-
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
5
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
2
1
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
2
1
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
2
1
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
-
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
B
U
S
 
S
H
E
L
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
6
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
7
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
3
3
8
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
2
1
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
2
1
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
-
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
I
M
B
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
2
1
8
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
2
1
9
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
-
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
P
A
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
R
E
B
U
I
L
D
 
D
A
Y
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
D
E
M
O
L
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
3
9
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
5
5
3
 
 
 
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
 
F
U
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
2
2
3
.
5
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
2
2
4
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
5
.
2
2
5
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
6
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
1
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
3
5
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
3
5
.
4
0
 
 
7
7
.
7
6

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
P
E
N
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
4
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
5
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
6
5
.
5
3
 
 
7
7
.
5
6

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
3
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
.
1
7
 
 
8
2
.
2
3

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
7
6
.
8
6
 
 
8
1
.
3
3

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
4
3
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
2
 
 
7
7
.
8
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
O
C
A
T
E
-
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
7
.
4
8
 
 
7
9
.
5
8

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
3
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
7
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
4
2
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
4
1
9
.
4
6

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
1
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
3

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
1
 
 
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
4
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
&
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
V
O
C
A
 
E
M
E
R
G
E
N
C
Y
 
V
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
 
D
E
-
O
B
L
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
6
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
8
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
2
2
8
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
V
A
A
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
4
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
1
0
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
4
7
.
4
6

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
2
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
4
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
1
0
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
3
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
0
4
7
.
4
6

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
E
A
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
S
T
 
W
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
2
2
9
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
U
N
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
2
3
1
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
-
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
O
P
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
2
3
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
-
E
Q
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
3
7
8
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
U
N
D
E
R
C
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
2
3
3
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
-
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
2
3
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
6
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
C
O
R
O
N
A
V
I
R
U
S
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
2
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
2
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
S
T
O
R
M
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
S
T
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
4
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
S
T
O
R
M
W
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
-
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
S
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
2
3
7
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
2
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
7
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
6
,
3
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
1
9

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
5
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
1
4
5
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
6
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
6
9
.
5
9
 
 
8
3
.
4
4

3
0
0
.
3
0
0
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
1
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
6
0
.
2
7
 
 
9
0
.
9
9

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
9
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
2
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
2
9
.
8
6

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
-
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
6
8
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
1
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
3
1
7
.
3
3
 
 
5
2
.
8
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
O
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
I
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
1
8
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
0
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
,
9
6
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
0
9
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
8
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
0
8

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
7
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
7
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
1
5
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
2
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
9
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
6
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
2
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
3
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
6
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
3
2
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
3
2
.
7
7
 
 
6
5
.
4
4

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
1
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
3

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
4
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
T
E
L
E
C
O
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
2
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
8
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
6
.
8
8

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
2
.
5
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
7
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
S
 
D
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
9
1
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
9
9
1
.
6
2
 
 
9
9
.
3
9

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
9
,
7
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
3
4
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
7
9
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
,
9
8
1
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
4
4
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
,
5
3
2
.
7
2

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
7
.
1
4

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
N
 
B
L
D
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
1
.
4
3

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
0
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
3
.
0
5

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
5
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
4
,
1
5
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
9
9

4
0
2
.
4
0
2
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
9
,
2
2
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
0
,
3
1
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
0
7
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
6
,
9
2
0
.
7
1

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
4
9
,
2
2
0
.
4
6
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
0
,
3
1
1
.
5
7
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
,
0
7
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
6
,
9
2
0
.
7
1

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
3
0
9
 
 
 
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
O
U
T
R
E
A
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
0

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
4
0
4
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
5
4
6
 
 
 
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
4
0
5
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
-
 
C
I
T
Y
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
2
.
6
3
 
 
6
3
.
5
1

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
8
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
5
2
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
6
6
.
6
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
1
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
8
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
1
4
 
 
7
7
.
0
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
-
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
6
5
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
M
G
M
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
6
2
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
8
1
.
7
7

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
O
F
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
W
I
D
E
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
R
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
B
O
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
8
3
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
-
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

4
0
6
.
4
0
6
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
6
2
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
8
1
.
7
7

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
6
2
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
8
1
.
7
7

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
1
5
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
/
T
R
E
A
S
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
M
A
R
K
E
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
A
R
C
H
I
T
E
C
T
/
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
2
8
9
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
E
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
4
0
7
.
5
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
A
 
C
C
A
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
1
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
1
6
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
3
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
5
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
8
3
.
4
4

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
5
2
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
,
4
9
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
2
,
1
0
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
2
,
1
0
6
.
5
6
 
 
7
7
.
7
9

4
1
0
.
4
1
0
.
5
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
1
0
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
,
3
8
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
2
,
3
2
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
2
,
3
2
2
.
7
3
 
 
8
3
.
0
1

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
2
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
,
6
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
7
,
8
7
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
4
,
4
2
9
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
4
,
4
2
9
.
2
9

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
4
4
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
2
,
0
4
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
8
,
2
6
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
7
,
9
7
7
.
2
9

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
4
4
5
.
8
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
2
,
0
4
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
8
,
2
6
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
7
,
9
7
7
.
2
9

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
2
5
1
 
 
 
 
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
Y
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
M
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
7
4
.
9
3

6
0
0
.
6
0
0
.
5
3
3
4
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
3
8
.
7
1

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
2
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
6
2
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
G
U
A
R
D
R
A
I
L
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
/
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
2
 
 
 
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
3
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
I
G
N
A
L
 
R
E
P
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
9
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
/
S
I
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
3
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
8
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
1
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
8
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
4
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
8
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
9
1
2
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
8
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
7
2
6
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
1
 
 
 
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
S
T
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
2
 
 
 
 
C
R
A
C
K
 
S
E
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
3
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
U
S
 
P
A
D
-
V
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
5
 
 
 
 
H
O
N
E
Y
L
E
A
F
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
6
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
V
I
N
G
 
(
A
I
R
W
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
3
1
8
 
 
 
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
,
3
2
3
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
P
L
A
T
 
E
N
G
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
3
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
/
L
I
N
D
E
N
 
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
4
 
 
 
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
M
I
L
L
/
F
I
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
5
 
 
 
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
6
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
8
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
E
X
T
E
R
N
A
L
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
8
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
7
Y
R
 
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
A
D
 
A
M
E
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
B
U
R
K
H
A
R
D
T
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
D
E
S
T
R
I
A
N
 
C
R
O
S
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
3
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
S
H
M
A
N
 
W
A
L
L
 
R
E
P
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
9
8
.
4
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
C
O
N
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
9
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
9
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
9
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
(
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
B
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
S
P
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
(
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
P
H
 
4
 
T
I
D
 
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
5
2
9
 
 
 
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
,
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
,
5
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
7
3
.
3
6

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
2
,
9
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
0
,
7
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
1
,
6
1
6
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
7
0
2
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
6
0
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
3
3
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
3
,
4
2
7
,
9
5
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
8
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
,
6
6
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
,
6
0
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
3
3
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
3
,
4
2
7
,
9
5
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
8
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
3
,
6
6
5
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
A
D
M
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
7
6
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
,
9
7
6
.
6
4
 
 
9
9
.
7
2

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
1
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
2

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
-
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
4
1
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
P
L
A
Y
G
R
N
D
/
S
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
5
8
5
 
 
 
 
I
T
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
6
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
,
2
2
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
9
8
9
.
0
8

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
1
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
4
9
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
0
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
5
0
.
5
4
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
F
I
R
E
 
E
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
,
9
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
7
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
8
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
8
3
.
5
5
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
T
U
R
N
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
4
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
2
0
2
2
 
A
M
B
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
0
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
0
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
7
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
2
6
.
8
9
 
 
5
0
.
0
7

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
S
T
 
S
W
E
E
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
3
.
6
6
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
3
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
D
U
M
P
 
T
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
4
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
3
 
D
U
M
P
 
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
5
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
0
.
0
1

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
B
A
C
K
H
O
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
7
5
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
0
.
0
3

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
3
1
 
 
 
 
L
O
A
N
 
P
A
Y
M
T
-
C
R
U
I
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
1
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
C
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0



C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
4
:
5
3
:
4
6
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
2
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
R
e
v
i
s
e
d
 
a
p
p
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
x
p
e
n
d
e
d
.
.
.
.
 
E
n
c
u
m
b
r
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
U
n
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
n

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
4
6
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
L
O
A
N
 
W
 
S
P
G
F
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
1
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
E
 
S
P
G
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
7
0
3
.
5
7
5
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
A
Y
M
T
 
-
 
2
0
2
2
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

S
u
b
t
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
o
b
j
e
c
t
 
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
,
4
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
9
0
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
7
0
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
,
7
7
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
,
7
7
9
.
9
5

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
7
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
9
0
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
1
2
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
0
0
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
,
7
6
9
.
0
3

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
9
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
9
0
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
1
2
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
9
,
0
0
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
2
3
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
,
7
6
9
.
0
3

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
3
.
8
0
3
.
5
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
 
D
e
p
t
 
8
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
8
0
3
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
8
0
4
.
5
3
7
9
 
 
 
 
R
E
L
E
A
S
E
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

9
9
9
.
9
9
9
.
5
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
7
3
1
,
4
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
,
2
7
2
,
6
6
2
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
,
9
0
5
,
7
1
7
.
3
4
 
 
2
2
,
8
2
5
,
7
7
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
1
,
1
9
4
.
5
2
 
 
2
1
,
6
3
4
,
5
7
7
.
1
4



 
REVENUE 

REPORT 



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
5
:
2
8
:
3
2
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
,
2
6
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
,
8
0
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
8
,
1
9
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
3
6

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
2
 
 
 
 
H
O
T
E
L
 
/
 
M
O
T
E
L
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
1
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
5
8
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
8

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
8
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
 
I
N
C
E
N
T
I
V
E
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
,
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
9
0
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
0
9
9
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
8
8

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
1
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
5
9
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
4
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
8
5
2
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
2

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
2
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
G
O
V
T
 
R
E
V
 
(
C
O
U
N
T
Y
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
9
8
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
7
5
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
,
2
4
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
3
 
 
 
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
Q
U
O
R
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
C
I
G
A
R
E
T
T
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
C
I
V
I
L
 
W
E
D
D
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
,
7
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
1
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
6
4
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
,
0
7
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
 
U
S
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
3
3

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
6
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
9
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
P
 
A
P
P
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
 
E
N
G
R
 
R
E
V
I
E
W
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
2
 
 
 
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
Z
O
N
I
N
G
 
A
P
P
E
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
-
8
6
.
3
6

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
C
O
M
M
I
S
S
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
-
7
1
8
.
7
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
6
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
5
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
8
9

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
 
R
O
U
T
E
S
 
T
O
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
9
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
7
4

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
9
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
8
8

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
I
N
T
O
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
,
2
6
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
,
5
3
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
8
,
3
4
2
.
8
2

*
*
 
1
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
4
5
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
,
2
6
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
7
,
5
3
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
8
,
3
4
2
.
8
2

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
/
S
E
T
T
L
E
 
-
 
C
O
U
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
,
1
2
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
2
,
8
7
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
5
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
5
3
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
7
6
4
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
3
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
8

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
1
 
 
 
 
E
M
S
 
T
H
I
R
D
 
P
A
R
T
Y
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
0
2
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
9
8
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
,
0
1
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
4
1

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
2
 
 
 
 
F
I
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
/
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
1
3
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
0
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
2
4

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
6
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
R
E
F
I
G
H
T
E
R
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
0
,
0
4
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
/
F
I
R
E
 
I
N
C
 
T
A
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
,
1
0
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
,
3
8
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
2
,
3
2
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
1

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
5
:
2
8
:
3
2
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

2
0
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
2
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
,
6
0
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
6
,
8
4
3
.
1
4

*
*
 
2
0
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
0
,
4
4
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
2
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
3
,
6
0
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
2
,
3
3
6
,
8
4
3
.
1
4

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
4
2
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
5
2
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
,
2
3
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
9

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
-
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
2
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
7
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
N
U
I
S
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
R
A
 
F
U
N
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
5
1
 
 
 
 
W
P
C
L
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
2
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
 
B
R
E
A
K
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
7
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
4
9

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
6
,
4
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
2

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
1
5
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
,
4
2
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
6
,
1
7
2
.
4
4

*
*
 
2
0
2
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
,
5
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
1
5
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
,
4
2
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
6
,
1
7
2
.
4
4

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
2
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
A
L
 
E
S
T
A
T
E
 
T
A
X
,
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
L
E
V
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
3
4
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
,
6
5
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
9
9

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
4
1
 
 
 
 
T
A
N
G
I
B
L
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
P
R
O
P
 
(
T
P
P
)
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
S
T
 
R
E
C
O
V
E
R
Y
 
F
E
E
 
D
R
U
G
/
A
L
C
O
H
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
B
U
L
L
E
T
 
V
E
S
T
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
1
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
3
6

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
U
I
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
T
I
C
K
E
T
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
O
R
D
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
8

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
6
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
3
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
9
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
2
2
4
.
0
6
 
 
-
2
3
9
.
3
3

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
8
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
S
O
N
E
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
1
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
2
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
F
 
T
R
N
G
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
9
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
-
 
O
H
 
D
R
U
G
 
U
S
E
 
P
R
E
V
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
1
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
K
-
9
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
6
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
B
O
D
Y
 
C
A
M
E
R
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
2
7
 
 
 
 
O
D
P
S
 
I
D
E
P
/
S
T
E
P
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
T
H
E
 
F
I
R
E
/
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
,
5
2
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
,
4
9
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
2
,
1
0
6
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
9

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
6
6

2
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
6
,
1
4
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
8
,
4
2
4
.
2
4



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
5
:
2
8
:
3
2
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
*
 
2
0
3
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
7
4
,
5
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
,
2
0
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
6
,
1
4
2
.
7
6
 
 
 
3
,
4
8
8
,
4
2
4
.
2
4

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
 
-
 
G
A
S
 
E
X
C
I
S
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
1
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
6
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
3
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
1
7
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
8

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
W
Y
-
M
V
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
3
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
3
5

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
D
A
M
A
G
E
 
C
L
A
I
M
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
5
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
1
0
9
.
0
7

*
*
 
2
0
5
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
H
I
G
H
W
A
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
9
6
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
5
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
,
1
0
9
.
0
7

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
2
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
6
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
3
3
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
4
4

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
7
0
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
-
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
-
M
I
S
C
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
6
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
,
3
3
4
.
7
1

*
*
 
2
0
9
 
P
E
R
M
I
S
S
I
V
E
 
T
A
X
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
6
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
,
3
3
4
.
7
1

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
0
 
O
P
W
C
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
H
O
U
S
E
 
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

*
*
 
2
1
1
 
F
E
M
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
1
0
4
.
2
4

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
6
 
 
 
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
S
H
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
S
I
D
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
1
1
0
.
8
5

*
*
 
2
1
2
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
,
1
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
1
1
0
.
8
5

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
5
:
2
8
:
3
2
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
3
 
O
P
W
C
 
V
A
L
L
E
Y
 
P
I
K
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
9
,
9
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
4
 
O
P
W
C
 
N
E
E
D
M
O
R
E
 
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
,
5
3
7
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
2
 
 
 
 
R
T
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
4
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
E
Q
U
I
T
Y
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
Z
O
N
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
5
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
6
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
I
I
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
H
O
M
E
S
T
E
A
D
/
R
O
L
L
B
A
C
K
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
S
C
R
O
W
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
8
 
B
R
A
N
T
W
O
O
D
 
S
U
B
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
S
E
I
Z
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
-
F
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
-
 
F
I
N
E
S
/
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
1
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
5
:
2
8
:
3
2
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
1
9
 
D
R
U
G
 
L
A
W
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
5
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
C
D
B
G
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
F
I
E
L
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
3
 
C
D
B
G
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
O
H
I
O
 
D
E
P
T
.
 
O
F
 
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
4
 
N
A
T
U
R
E
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
S
 
O
F
 
C
R
I
M
E
 
A
C
T
 
(
V
O
C
A
)
 
G
R
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
2
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
8
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
6
8
.
1
3

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
V
I
C
T
I
M
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
A
C
T
(
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
8
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
8

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
2
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
1
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
7
3
2
.
2
7

*
*
 
2
2
8
 
V
O
C
A
/
S
V
A
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
2
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
4
1
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
7
3
2
.
2
7

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
E
A
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
2
9
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
1
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
1
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
1
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
2
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
F
E
D
 
E
Q
U
I
T
A
B
L
E
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
5
:
2
8
:
3
2
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
2
3
3
 
C
R
I
M
I
N
A
L
 
G
A
N
G
 
L
A
W
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
H
B
 
4
8
1
/
6
1
4
 
C
A
R
E
S
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
3
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
A
R
P
 
A
C
T
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
R
C
V
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
6
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
1
,
0
9
8
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
F
I
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
5
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
3
0
0
 
G
.
O
.
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
2
3
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
2
5
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
,
7
4
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
6
2

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
T
E
N
A
N
T
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
7
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
N
O
T
E
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
4

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
3
,
3
5
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
2
,
5
5
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
7
,
7
5
2
.
4
8

*
*
 
4
0
2
 
W
R
I
G
H
T
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
7
0
,
3
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
1
1
3
,
3
5
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
2
,
5
5
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
7
,
7
5
2
.
4
8

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
S
/
L
E
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
4
 
E
I
N
T
R
A
C
H
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
C
O
A
F
 
P
H
A
S
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
5
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
5
 
D
A
N
I
S
 
L
A
N
D
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
3
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
O
F
 
N
O
T
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
C
O
F
-
T
.
I
.
F
.
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
E
D
/
G
E
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
5
:
2
8
:
3
2
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

4
0
6
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
6
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
O
F
 
F
L
I
G
H
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
8
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
2
3
 
 
 
 
T
I
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

4
0
7
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
4
0
7
 
A
I
R
W
A
Y
/
W
O
O
D
M
A
N
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
1
1
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
%
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
4
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
2
,
7
0
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
7
,
2
9
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
6

4
1
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
4
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
2
,
7
0
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
7
,
5
9
9
.
1
6

*
*
 
4
1
0
 
F
I
R
E
/
E
M
S
 
&
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
1
0
,
3
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
4
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
2
,
7
0
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
4
,
1
5
7
,
5
9
9
.
1
6

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
2

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
2
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
B
U
R
I
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

6
0
0
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
3
 
 
 
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
L
O
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

*
*
 
6
0
0
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
4
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
7
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
8
3
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
,
3
7
8
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
7
,
9
6
6
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
9

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
1
5
5
 
 
 
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
V
E
H
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
8
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
4
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
2
0
9
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
3
6

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
I
G
A
 
W
P
A
F
B
 
E
 
S
P
R
I
N
G
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
2
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
E
A
S
T
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
,
7
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
3
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
L
Y
N
N
H
A
V
E
N
 
M
E
Y
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
5
 
 
 
 
O
P
W
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
O
L
E
N
T
A
N
G
Y
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
R
O
W
 
A
C
Q
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
B
 
D
R
I
V
E
W
A
Y
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
2
.
0
0
0
.
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
7
,
2
1
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
5
,
4
1
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
9
,
4
2
8
.
9
7

*
*
 
7
0
2
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
5
,
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
7
,
2
1
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
5
,
4
1
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
9
,
4
2
8
.
9
7

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
9
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
8

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
0
1
 
 
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
G
R
A
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
5
4
5
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M
 
R
E
C
E
I
V
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

7
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
D
E
P
T
 
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
,
5
9
7
.
6
2

*
*
 
7
0
3
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
,
3
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
,
7
5
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
2
,
5
9
7
.
6
2



M
T
D
/
Y
T
D
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
M
O
N
T
H
 
0
3
 
-
 
C
i
t
y
 
o
f
 
R
i
v
e
r
s
i
d
e
 
 
 
1
5
:
2
8
:
3
2
 
 
0
6
 
A
p
r
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 
E
s
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
.
.
.
 
M
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
Y
T
D
 
R
e
c
e
i
p
t
s
.
.
 
U
n
c
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
.
.
.
 
%
 
R
e
m
a
i
n

8
0
3
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

8
0
4
.
0
0
0
.
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
S
-
F
I
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

9
9
9
.
0
0
0
.
4
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
T
R
U
S
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
A
R
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

*
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
7
2
,
8
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
,
3
1
6
,
1
1
4
.
7
9
 
 
1
2
,
9
8
3
,
1
5
7
.
5
8
 
 
1
8
,
6
8
9
,
7
0
6
.
4
2



 
INCOME TAX 

CHARTS 







 
 

CITY COUNCIL 

CALENDAR 



2022 City Council Calendar 
 
 

• Stormwater Utility Update (Josh) 
• 2022 Paving Program (Kathy) 
• Crack Sealing (Kathy) 
• 2022 Mowing (Kathy) 

 

April 7, 2022 – Items Due March 30 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, and CM Report 
• Proclamation: Arab-American Month 
• Liquor License: Blue Nile Transfer 
• Ordinance: Northern Circle Rezoning First Reading (Josh/Nia) 
• Resolution: 2022 Paving Program (Kathy) 
• Resolution: Crack Sealing (Kathy) 
• Resolution: Grass Assessment (Tom) 

 

April 14, 2022 – WORK SESSION - CANCELED 
 

April 21, 2022– Items Due April 13 

• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Monthly Financial Report  
• Proclamation: Autism Acceptance Month 
• Ordinance: Northern Circle Rezoning - Second Reading (Josh/Nia) 
• Ordinance: Adoption of post-issuance compliance policies and procedures (Tom) 
• Resolution: Revision to Resolution 21-R-2667 price increase (Tom) 
• Resolution: LPA agreement with ODOT – Spinning Rd. Phase 2 improvements (Kathy) 
• Resolution: Code Red  
• Resolution: Police Cameras 
• Resolution: Lease renewal – Goodrich 
• Resolution: Financial Software 
• Executive Session: Personnel 

 

April 30, 2022 – SPECIAL MEETING 
 

• Council Orientation/Tours of Community and City Facilities 
 

May 5, 2022– Items Due April 27 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, and CM Report 
• Resolution: Paint Striping Contract (Kathy) 
• Executive Session: Personnel 

 

March 24, 2022 – WORK SESSION 



2022 City Council Calendar 
 

May 12, 2022 – WORK SESSION 
 

• NatureWorks Grant: Pickle Ball Court (Kathy) 
• OPWC Applications: Spinning from Linden to Eastman, Urban Paving Program (Kathy) 
• HSIP Application: Guardrail Replacement (Kathy) 
• Crosswalk Design Standard – Choice One Presentation (Kathy) 
• Boards and Commissions 
• Executive Session: Personnel 

 

May 19, 2022 – Items Due May 11 
 

• Monthly Financial Report 
• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Executive Session: Personnel 
• Ordinance: Storm water utility fee (Josh) 

 

June 2, 2022 – Items Due May 25 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, and CM Report 
• Resolution: Necessity for Street Lighting (Chris) 
• Resolution: Advancing funds to Permissive Tax Fund (Tom)???? 
• Resolution: NatureWorks Grant: Pickle Ball Court (Kathy) 

 

 
• TID Update: Woodman Phase 4 (Kathy) 
• Montgomery County Solid Waste Park Applications (Kathy) 

 

 
• Monthly Financial Report 
• Monthly Update: Police, Fire, Public Services, and CM Report 
• Resolution: OPWC Applications: Spinning from Linden to Eastman, Urban Paving Program 

(Kathy) 
• Resolution: HSIP Application: Guardrail Replacement (Kathy) 

 

July 7, 2022 – Items Due June 29 
 

• Monthly Update: Finance, Administration, Community Development, and CM Report 
 
 

June 9, 2022 – WORK SESSION 

June 16, 2022 – Items Due June 8 



 
 

LEGISLATION 



   MEETING DATE: April 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: Old Business 

TO: Riverside City Council 

FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
Nia Holt, Zoning Administrator 

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-O-792 – An ordinance by the City Council of the City of 
Riverside, Ohio approving a change in the district boundaries as shown on the 
zoning map of the City of Riverside, Ohio for the property located at 4555 
Northern Circle, Parcel ID No. I39 00802 0033, from R-1 Low Density 
Single-Family Residential District to R-3 Medium Density Residential 
District.  

EXPLANATION: 
The subject site is a 31 acre parcel located on the northeast portion of Northern Circle. The 
property consists primarily of a large field. There is farmhouse and barn in the front of the 
property and a stream along eastern portion.   

The property is currently in the R-1 Low-Density Single-Family Residential District. The 
applicant is request to rezone the site to the R-3 Medium Density Residential District. The R-



3 zoning district permits denser development and two-family dwellings. It should be noted, 
the rezoning application only included single-family dwellings. The below chart compares to 
the dimensional requirements of two zoning districts:  

R-1 Zoning District R-3 Zoning District
Min. Lot Size 100 feet 60 feet 
Min. Lot Area 15,000 square feet 5,400 square feet 
Front Yard Setback 30 feet 20 feet 
Side Yard Setback 15 feet 5 feet 
Rear Yard Setback 40 feet 25 feet 
Max Lot Coverage 35% 50% 
Min. Dwelling Unit 
Size 

1,600 square feet 1,000 square feet 
600 square feet each unit* 

Staff recommends approval of this zoning change based on the Comprehensive Plan. 
Planning Commission recommended approval on February 23, 2022 in a 3 to 2 vote.  If 
Council votes for this ordinance: 

• The zoning change will take effect in 30 days.
• The applicant will need to submit a major subdivision application.
• Staff and the city’s consultants will review the application to ensure it is compliant

with all Riverside development requirements and other applicable regulations.

If Council votes against this ordinance (or if there is no motion to approve the ordinance): 
• The zoning map amendment fails.
• The applicant will need to make significant revisions to their application if they wish

to resubmit a new rezoning application.
• Or the proposed development stalls.

RECOMMENDATION: 
City Staff and Planning Commission both recommend approval of the rezoning request. The 
property was identified in the Comprehensive Plan as a potential area for residential 
development. It calls for the City to encourage the development of newer housing stock in 
order to balance the older existing housing in the community. 

INTERESTED PARTY COMMENTS: 
Staff received several calls and emails from residents living near the project area. Adjacent 
property owners are concerned the development will bring increases in traffic and flooding, 
decreases in property values, and have a negative impact on the environment. Residents living 
along Northern Circle want to know the screening plans for the development.   

EXHIBITS:  
Ordinance 22-O-792 



 
                    

                    22-O-792 

AN ORDINANCE BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 
APPROVING A CHANGE IN THE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES AS SHOWN ON 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO FOR THE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 4555 NORTHERN CIRCLE, Parcel ID No. I39 00802 
0033 FROM R-1, LOW-DENSITY SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
TO R-3, MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 

 WHEREAS, the City of Riverside Planning Commission has approved and 
recommended P.C. Case #22-0003 on February 23, 2022, pursuant to Section 1105.07 
Development Procedures of the Zoning Ordinance initiating changes in the Zoning 
District Map to include a change for one (1) parcel from a R-1 Low-Density Single-
Family Residential District to R-3 Medium-Density Residential District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Riverside, Ohio has held at 
least one public hearing thereon, after notice of the time and place thereof had been given 
as required by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Riverside, Ohio has held a public hearing 
thereon, after notice of the time and place thereof had been given as required by law.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
 Section 1: That the Planning Commission having recommended Approval 

of the rezoning of the within described property; it is the legislative 
determination and decision of this Council that the recommendation 
of the Planning Commission be and of the same is hereby approved 
and the rezoning initiated by P.C. Case #22-0003 is hereby 
approved and adopted into the district boundaries of the Zoning 
Map of the City of Riverside, Ohio; and said map is hereby 
amended and changed to incorporate such change thereon, so that 
the property located at 4555 Northern Circle, and being further 
identified as County Auditor’s Parcel ID No. I39 00802 0033, is 
rezoned from R-1, LOW-DENSITY SINGLE-FAMILY 
DISTRICT to R-3, MEDIUM-DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT, which maps, deed, and draft Planning Commission 
minutes are incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference 
thereto and as set forth in “Exhibit A” of this Ordinance.   

           
           Section 2: That the Clerk of Council is directed to forward a certified copy of 

this Ordinance to the Zoning Administrator of the City of Riverside, 
Ohio, and said official is directed to amend the Official Zoning Map 
of the City of Riverside, Ohio, to reflect the changes enacted by this 
Ordinance. 

 
Section 3: That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and 

after the earliest date allowed by law. 



 
                    

                    22-O-792 

 
            PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
    

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-792 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
__________________. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



..
 

o,
· 

q
 

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
 

S
E

C
.2

6
,T

.2
,
R

.8
,M

.R
.s

. M
A

D
 

R
IV

E
R

 
T

W
P.

 
M

E
R

G
E

R
 

B
E

T
W

E
E

N
 
M

A
D

 
R

IV
E

R
 

8
 

R
IV

E
R

S
ID

E
 

R
E

C
. 

B
K

. 

B
K

. 4
0

 
P

G
.3

 
N

.1
1

•
,

s
'W

.7
7

'
.S

O
' !S.��;��

f i 

·=
 

I � 
2 

d
" !

\9
.4

7
5

A
.I 

_
.(15.S

IO
A

.} 
�

lttO
IID

 :'
 

-
14

.l
n

 A
 

w
 

9.,a:,., ,.
 

J
t m

1t,1 0 5 9 ;
 "'

 
:s:

 

2 4
 

tl4
.4

0
0

A..
l 

12
 :S

0
6

A
 "

· 
/O

E CO
RP. LIN

E ll�
�__B_!:

 

-'
H

•E 
898

.9
2 

B
K

.1
7

3
 

P
G

.4
 

D
A

Y
T

O
N

 

.•
 

� 

H
U

B
E

R
 

H
E

IG
H

T
S

 i� 
� 

P
G

. F
R

O
M

 R
-1

 
T

O
 R

-3
 

3
3

 

)
I.O

O
A

. 

(A
-

17
1 

S
c

C
.2

 

s
c

1:.2
, 

�
 

O>
 

"'
 

P
A

G
E

 
2

 

B
O

O
K

 
8

 

S
C

A
L

E
 

I ..
 •

 
2

5
0

1
 

22-O-792 Exhibit A









 
 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Tom Garrett, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 22-O-793 – An ordinance adopting policies for post debt issuance 

continuing financial disclosure.  
 
EXPLANATION: 
 
 
Federal securities regulations require continuing disclosure of ongoing city financial activities to 
provide updated information to investors in city issued bonds for the life of the bonds. 
 
Ordinance 22-O-793 establishes internal city policies to consistently monitor city activities 
relating to issued debt and organize city efforts to meet required public reporting. 
 
Our Bond Counsel requests we establish these policies to better meet regulatory requirements. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
• Does this item require a new appropriation?  No 
 
• What is the total cost, if applicable?   No additional cost, as Federal regulations require 

periodic disclosure after debt issuance.  City staff will continue to perform these tasks. 
 
• What is the net cost impact to the Department/City?   

 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
 
Which fund/line item will be used to pay for this, if applicable?    Not Applicable 
 



 
                    

                    22-O-793 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF POST-ISSUANCE 
COMPLIANCE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR TAX EXEMPT 
OBLIGATIONS AND CONTINUING DISCLOSURE OBLIGATIONS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Riverside, Ohio (herein called the “City”), a municipality 
created and existing under the laws of the State of Ohio, is authorized and has from time 
to time issued obligations (the “Obligations”), in accordance with the provisions of the 
Ohio Revised Code, to fund the cost of various capital projects and improvements; and 

WHEREAS, certain Obligations receive favorable tax treatment pursuant to the 
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the Regulations 
promulgated thereunder (together, the “Rules”); and 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to comply with all applicable Rules to maintain such 
favorable tax treatment of all of such outstanding and future Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, certain Obligations are subject to certain primary and secondary 
disclosure requirements set forth in Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 
(“15c2-12”). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 

Section 1: The Council hereby adopts the Post-Issuance Compliance Policies 
and Procedures for Tax-Exempt Obligations, attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, and Post Issuance Continuing Disclosure Compliance 
Policies and Procedures, attached hereto as Exhibit B together with 
the Post-Issuance Compliance Policies and Procedures for Tax-
Exempt Obligations (the “Post-Issuance Compliance Polices”). 

Section 2: That upon adoption of the Post-Issuance Compliance Policies, the 
Finance Director and the City Manager are hereby authorized to 
take all actions necessary to adhere to the provisions set forth in 
such Post-Issuance Compliance Policies.   

Section 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this 
council concerning and relating to the adoption of this ordinance 
were adopted in an open meeting of this board, and that all 
deliberations of this council and of any of its committees that 
resulted in such formal action, were in meetings open to the public, 
in compliance with the law. 

Section 4: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after 
the earliest date allowed by law.  

            PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 



 
                    

                    22-O-793 

           
APPROVED: 

    
 
_______________________________ 

                  MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 

 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance is a true and correct copy of Ordinance No. 
22-O-793 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_____________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

City of Riverside, Ohio 

Post-Issuance Compliance Policies and Procedures 

For Tax-Exempt Obligations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted ______________________________



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SECTION 1. Purpose. .................................................................................................................4 

SECTION 2. Responsibility of City of Riverside Officials ........................................................4 

SECTION 3. Closing of Tax-Exempt Obligation Issuances .......................................................4 

I. Tax Certificates ............................................................................................................4 

II. Internal Revenue Service From 8038, 8038-G, 8038-GC – Tax-Exempt 

Bonds ...........................................................................................................................5 
III. Late Filing of Information Returns ..............................................................................5 
IV. Volume Cap Limit .......................................................................................................5 

V. Carryforward of Unused Volume Cap .........................................................................6 
VI. Public Approval Requirement......................................................................................6 
VII. Limitations Relating to Fees Charged by the Conduit Issuer ......................................6 

VIII.Certification Regarding Expectations for Use and Investment of Proceeds ................7 
IX. Reimbursement Declarations of Official Intent ...........................................................7 

X. Qualified Hedge ...........................................................................................................7 

SECTION 4. Use of Debt Proceeds – Tax-Exempt Bonds .........................................................8 

I. Overview ......................................................................................................................8 
II. Private Use Generally ..................................................................................................8 

III. Leases and Subleases ...................................................................................................8 
IV. Sale of Debt-Finance Property .....................................................................................8 

V. Remedial Actions .........................................................................................................9 
VI. Private Loans ...............................................................................................................9 

SECTION 5. – Arbitrage Limitations Imposed on Debt Issuances ............................................9 

I. Arbitrage Calculating Agent ........................................................................................9 

II. Payment of Arbitrage Rebate and Yield Reduction Liability ......................................9 
III. Yield Restriction Limitations .....................................................................................10 
IV. Monitoring Yield Restriction Limitations .................................................................10 
V. Expenditure of Tax-Exempt Debt Proceeds ..............................................................10 

VI. Arbitrage Rebate Exceptions .....................................................................................10 
VII. Verification Agent .....................................................................................................10 
VIII.Establishment of Advance Refunding Escrows and Trustee Responsibilities ...........11 

IX. Acquiring Investments for Advance Refunding Escrows ..........................................11 
X. Interest Rate Hedges ..................................................................................................11 

SECTION 6. – Accounting for Debt Proceeds .........................................................................11 

I. General .......................................................................................................................11 
II. Investment of Proceeds ..............................................................................................12 
III. Expenditure of Debt Proceeds on Capital Projects ....................................................12 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

SECTION 7. – Recordkeeping ..................................................................................................12 

I. General .......................................................................................................................12 
II. Means of Maintaining Records ..................................................................................12 
III. Transcript and Use of Debt Proceeds.........................................................................13 
IV. Investment Records ....................................................................................................13 

V. Arbitrage Rebate and Yield Reduction Payment Records .........................................13 
VI. Overpayment of Arbitrage Rebate Records ...............................................................13 
VII. Other Records ............................................................................................................14 
VIII.Applicability of Recordkeeping Requirement in the Event of a Refunding ..............14 

SECTION 8. – Voluntary Closing Agreement Program ...........................................................14 

SECTION 9. – Continuing Education .......................................................................................14 

SECTION 10. – Miscellaneous ..................................................................................................14 

SECTION 11. – Consultation with Bond Counsel ....................................................................15 

 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

SECTION 1. Purpose. 

It is the policy of the City of Riverside, Ohio (the “Issuer”) to comply with all applicable 

federal tax rules related to its tax-exempt debt.  The applicable federal tax rules include 

compliance with all applicable federal tax documentation and filing requirements, yield 

restriction limitations, arbitrage rebate requirements, use of proceeds and financed projects 

limitations and recordkeeping requirements.  Given the increasing complexity of the federal tax 

law applicable to the Issuer’s tax-exempt debt, the Issuer hereby formally adopts the following 

policies and procedures concerning its tax-exempt obligations (the “TE Policies and 

Procedures”). 

These TE Policies and Procedures are intended to serve as a guide for the Issuer to 

facilitate compliance with federal tax law applicable to the Issuer’s outstanding tax-exempt debt 

(including conduit tax-exempt obligations).  In the event these policies and procedures conflict, 

in whole or in part, with the federal tax agreement or federal tax certificate prepared on behalf of 

the Issuer in connection with a tax-exempt debt issuance (the “Tax Certificate”), the terms of the 

applicable Tax Certificate shall control. 

SECTION 2. Responsibility of City of Riverside Officials  

Except as otherwise described herein, the Issuer’s Executive Officers have primary 

responsibility for ensuring that the Issuer’s outstanding tax-exempt debt issuances are, and will 

remain, in compliance with federal tax law.  The Finance Director (the “Compliance Officer”) of 

the Issuer will be the specific individual having primary responsibility for the implementation of 

these policies and procedures.  The Compliance Officer will consult with third-party 

professionals (e.g., the Issuer’s bond counsel and arbitrage calculating agent), as necessary, to 

ensure compliance with such rules, including these policies and procedures. 

The Issuer is an issuer of governmental obligations and from time to time may serve as a 

conduit issuer of certain tax-exempt obligations.  When the Issuer serves as a conduit issuer, a 

substantial portion of the post-issuance compliance duties will be imposed on the conduit 

borrower.  Specifically, the conduit borrower will have primary responsibility for ensuring 

compliance with all matters concerning the tax-exempt status of the tax-exempt obligations 

except those matters that are under federal tax law exclusively limited to actions of the Issuer 

(e.g., information return filings). 

SECTION 3. Closing of Tax-Exempt Obligation Issuances  

I. Tax Certificates 

The Issuer’s bond counsel for that transaction (the “Bond Counsel”), with assistance from 

the Issuer and other professionals associated with the financing, shall prepare a Tax Certificate in 

connection with each tax-exempt debt issuance issued by the Issuer, to the extent required by 

law, to be executed by the Issuer, and any other relevant parties determined by Bond Counsel, at 

closing.  The Tax Certificate shall serve as the operative document for purposes of establishing 

the Issuer’s reasonable expectations as of the date of issue for the tax-exempt obligation and may 

provide a summary of the federal tax rules applicable to such issuance.  The Compliance Officer, 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

in consultation with Bond Counsel and, if applicable the Issuer’s counsel, will review the Tax 

Certificate prepared for each of the Issuer’s tax-exempt obligation before the closing of the issue. 

The Tax Certificate will be included as part of the transcript for each tax-exempt 

obligation issued, and in all events the Issuer will keep a copy of the final executed version of the 

Tax Certificate in accordance with the provision of Section 7, “Recordkeeping,” of these TE 

Policies and Procedures. 

II. Internal Revenue Service From 8038, 8038-G, 8038-GC – Tax-Exempt Bonds 

Bond Counsel, with assistance from the Issuer and other professionals associated with the 

financing, shall prepare an Internal Revenue Service Form 8038, Information Return for Tax-

Exempt Private Activity Bond Issues, Form 8038-G, Information Return for Tax-Exempt 

Governmental Obligations, or Form 8038-GC, Informatory Return for Small Tax-Exempt 

Governmental Bond Issuer, Loans, and Installment Sales, as applicable, in connection with each 

tax-exempt obligation issued by the Issuer, which the Compliance Officer or its designee will 

review prior to closing.  Each Internal Revenue Service Form 8038, 8038-G or 8038-GC, as 

applicable, prepared for a tax-exempt obligation will be filed with the Internal Revenue Service 

no later than the 15th day after the 2nd calendar month after the close of the calendar quarter in 

which the tax-exempt obligation to which such Form 8038, 8038-G or 8038-GC, as applicable, 

relates is issued.  All Form 8038s, 8038-Gs, and 8038GCs shall be filed by Bond Counsel with 

the Internal Revenue Service at the address required by such Form or the Internal Revenue 

Service, which is currently Internal Revenue Service Center, Ogden, UT 84201 (the “Ogden 

Submission Processing Center”). 

The Internal Revenue Service Form 8038, 8038-G, 8038-GC, as applicable, will be 

included as part of the transcript for each tax-exempt obligation issued by the Issuer, and in all 

events the Issuer will keep a copy of the final executed version of the Internal Revenue Service 

Form 8038, 8038-G, 8038-GC, as applicable, in accordance with the provisions of Section 7, 

“Recordkeeping,” of the TE Policies and Procedures. 

III. Late Filing of Information Returns 

The Issuer may request an extension of time to file Forms 8038, 8038-G, or 8038-GC, as 

applicable, if the failure to file the return on time was not due to willful neglect.  To request an 

extension, the Issuer will follow the procedures outlined in Revenue Procedure 2002-48, 2002-37 

I.R.B. 531.  These procedures generally require that the Issuer:  1) attach a letter to the return 

filed (such as Form 8038, 8038-G, 8038-GC) briefly explaining when the return was required to 

be filed, why the return was not timely submitted, and whether or not the bond issue is under 

examination; 2) enter on top of the return “Request for Relief under Section 3 of Revenue 

Procedure 2002-48;” and 3) file the letter and the return with the IRS at the applicable IRS 

address, currently the Ogden Submission Processing Center. 

IV. Volume Cap Limit 

The volume cap limit for certain qualified private activity bonds, as set forth in section 

146 of the Code, limits the Issuer to a maximum amount of tax-exempt bonds that can be issued 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

to finance a particular qualified purpose during a calendar year.  If, during a given year, the 

Issuer issues qualified private activity bonds in excess of its applicable volume cap limit, the tax-

exempt status of those bonds is jeopardized.  The Issuer will monitor volume cap allocations in 

order to properly file information returns and make carryforward elections.  Certain types of 

qualified private activity bonds do not require volume cap allocations.  In addition, certain 

current refunding bonds do not require volume cap allocations to the extent the amount of 

refunding bonds does not exceed the outstanding amount of the refunded bonds. 

Certain governmental bonds and 501(c)(3) bonds may also require volume cap if certain 

requirements are met.  The Issuer will review or cause Bond Counsel to review governmental 

bonds and 501(c)(3) bonds to ensure that no volume cap is needed in connection with the 

issuance of those bonds. 

In the event of drawdown bonds or similar arrangement, the requirement of Notice 2011-

63 must be satisfied. 

V. Carryforward of Unused Volume Cap 

The Issuer may elect to carry any unused volume cap of a calendar year forward for three 

years.  This election can be made for each of the carryforward purposes described in section 146 

of the Code.  These purposes generally include the qualified private activity bond purposes 

subject to volume cap except for the purpose of issuing qualified small issue bonds.  This 

election is made by filing IRS Form 8328, Carryforward Election of Unused Private Activity 

Bond Volume Cap, by the earlier of February 15th following the year in which the unused 

amount arises or the date of issue of any bonds pursuant to the carryforward election.  Once 

Form 8328 is filed, the Issuer may not revoke the carryforward election or amend the 

carryforward amounts shown on the form.  Errors on this form cannot be corrected through an 

amended filing.  The conduit issuer will file a TEB Voluntary Closing Agreement Program 

request to correct mathematical, typographical, and similar errors.  See Notice 2008-31, 2008-11 

I.R.B. 592, and section 7.2.3 of the Internal Revenue Manual. 

VI. Public Approval Requirement 

Generally, prior to issuance, qualified private activity bonds (including qualified 

501(c)(3) bonds) must be approved by an applicable elected representative for the governmental 

entity issuing the bonds and, in some cases, for each governmental entity having jurisdiction over 

the area in which the bond-financed facility is to be located.  The public approval must occur 

after the holding of a public hearing following reasonable public notice in advance of the public 

hearing and must be completed within a prescribed period.  As such, the Issuer is involved in 

certain aspects of the public approval process.  Public approval by a governmental unit may also 

be by voter referendum.  Section 147(f) of the Code and Section 5f.103-2 of the Treasury 

Regulations define the specific rules for this requirement.  The Issuer will cause Bond Counsel to 

ensure that the public approval requirements applicable to the bonds are satisfied. 

VII. Limitations Relating to Fees Charged by the Conduit Issuer 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

In conduit bond issues, the Issuer may charge fees payable either out of the bond 

proceeds or by the conduit borrower.  Such fees may be used by the Issuer to offset all or a 

portion of the costs payable by the Issuer related to its role and may also be used to raise funds 

for governmental purposes of the Issuer.  Such fees may increase the effective yield of the 

conduit loan when viewed by the Issuer as a purpose investment.  Section 148 of the Code 

generally limits the yield on purpose investments to the yield on the bonds plus a spread.  This 

limitation effectively limits the size of the fees that may be charged by the Issuer regardless of 

whether paid periodically or up front.  The Issuer will ensure that the yield on the conduit loan 

does not exceed the yield on the bonds by more than the permitted spread in order to prevent the 

bonds from becoming arbitrage bonds. 

VIII. Certification Regarding Expectations for Use and Investment of Proceeds 

The Treasury regulations generally require the Issuer to make a certification regarding its 

expectations in certain bond deals.  Section 1.148-2(b)(2)(i) provides that an officer of the Issuer 

responsible for issuing the bonds must, in good faith, certify the Issuer’s reasonable expectations 

as of the issue date.  The certification must state the facts and estimates that form the basis of the 

issuer’s expectations.  The certification is evidence of the Issuer’s expectations but does not 

establish any conclusions of law or any presumptions regarding either the Issuer’s actual 

expectations or their reasonableness.  This certification is not required if the Issuer reasonably 

expects, as of the issue date, that there will be no unspent gross proceeds after the issue date, 

other than gross proceeds in a bona fide debt service fund or the issue price of the bond issue 

does not exceed $1,000,000.  The Issuer will review bond issuances to make sure that the 

certification requirements described above are satisfied. 

IX. Reimbursement Declarations of Official Intent 

Under section 1.150-2 of the Treasury regulations, the Issuer or the conduit borrower, in 

conduit issues, is permitted to use bond proceeds to reimburse certain expenditures paid before 

the date of issuance subject to certain requirements.  One requirement is that the Issuer must 

adopt a declaration of official intent to reimburse expenditures not later than 60 days after the 

reimbursed expenditure is paid.  In the case of qualified 501(c)(3) bonds only, the conduit 

borrower may adopt a declaration of official intent instead of the Issuer.  Accordingly, for 

virtually all types of qualified private activity bonds the Issuer must act to adopt declarations of 

official intent to permit reimbursement financing.  If a bond issue will provide for 

reimbursement, the Issuer will make sure an official intent is adopted timely. 

X. Qualified Hedge 

An issuer pursuant to section 1.148-4(h) of the Treasury regulations must identify a 

qualified hedge on its books and records maintained for the hedged bonds not later than three (3) 

days after the date on which the conduit issuer (or conduit borrower) and the hedge provider 

enter into a hedge contract.  If the Issuer or the conduit borrower enter into a hedge, the Issuer 

will verify whether the hedge is intended to be a qualified hedge and ensure Bond Counsel takes 

appropriate steps. 

  



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

SECTION 4. Use of Debt Proceeds – Tax-Exempt Bonds  

I. Overview 

The Issuer will review its uses of its tax-exempt debt financed facilities for “private 

business use” and the conduit borrowers will review their use of tax-exempt debt financed 

facilities for compliance with application use restrictions on such facilities.  In addition, the 

Issuer will consult, as needed, with its bond counsel regarding the applicable federal tax 

limitations imposed on its outstanding tax-exempt debt issuances and whether arrangements with 

third parties give rise to private business use of the financed projects.  For these purposes, the 

Issuer will monitor all uses of its tax-exempt debt financed facilities, including but not limited to 

uses pursuant to a management contract, operating agreement, license, lease, sublease, naming 

rights agreement, research agreement, clinical trial agreement, and joint venture or partnership 

arrangement.  In the event the Issuer enters into an arrangement involving a facility for which 

tax-exempt debt is outstanding, and that gives rise to private business use, the Issuer will consult 

its bond counsel regarding the arrangement and whether such arrangement impacts the tax-

exempt status of the Issuer’s outstanding debt, as applicable. 

II. Private Use Generally 

The Issuer will not knowingly take or permit to be taken any action that would cause any 

of its outstanding tax-exempt debt issuances to become “private activity bonds,” as described 

below.  Generally, an issue of tax-exempt debt will be considered “private activity bonds” if 

more than 10% of the proceeds of the debt are used directly or indirectly in any trade or business 

carried on by a private business user and more than 10% of the debt service on the debt is 

directly or indirectly (1) secured by any interest in property used or to be used in any trade or 

business carried on by a private business user, or (2) derived from payments made in respect of 

property used or to be used in any trade or business carried on by a private business user. 

III. Leases and Subleases 

The Issuer will track all leases and subleases that involve the use of tax-exempt debt 

financed projects, including the name of the lessee (or sublessee), the term of the lease (or 

sublease), the amount of the rent paid by the lessee (or sublessee) and the square footage of space 

used by the lessee (or sublessee) relative to the square footage of the debt-financed facility.  If 

the Issuer desired to enter into a lease or sublease related to the use of tax-exempt debt financed 

property, it will consult with its bond counsel to determine what impact, if any, such lease or 

sublease would have on the tax status of the Issuer’s outstanding tax-exempt debt. 

IV. Sale of Debt-Finance Property 

It is the Issuer’s policy to finance projects using tax-exempt debt that the Issuer intends to 

own for the entire term of the debt issue financing the projects.  Prior to selling or otherwise 

disposing of any tax-exempt debt financed project for which debt remains outstanding, the Issuer 

will consult with its bond counsel to determine what impact, if any, such agreement would have 

on the tax status of the Issuer’s outstanding tax-exempt debt. 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

V. Remedial Actions 

The Issuer is aware of the remedial action rules contained in Treasury Regulations 

Section 1.141-12, providing the Issuer with the ability, in certain circumstances, to voluntarily 

remediate violations of the private business tests or private loan financing test.  Although the 

Issuer intends that none of its tax-exempt debt issuances will require the application of the 

remedial action rules, prior to taking any action that would cause one or more of its outstanding 

tax-exempt debt issuances to, absent a remedial action, violate the private business tests or 

private loan financing test, the Issuer will consult with its bond counsel regarding the 

applicability of the remedial action rules to such action and the ability to remediate the impacted 

tax-exempt debt. 

VI. Private Loans 

The Issuer will not take or permit to be taken any action that would cause any of its tax-

exempt debt issuances to be considered taxable “private loan bonds.”  The Issuer debt will be 

considered “private loan bonds” if more than 5% of the proceeds of the issue are used directly or 

indirectly to make or finance loans to private persons.  The Issuer will not loan the proceeds of 

any of the Issuer’s debt issuance to a third party except in connection with conduit bond 

issuances. 

SECTION 5. – Arbitrage Limitations Imposed on Debt Issuances 

I. Arbitrage Calculating Agent 

The Issuer will retain or cause the conduit borrower to retain an arbitrage calculating 

agent to review its outstanding tax-exempt debt issuances, unless, in the judgment of the Issuer, 

and in compliance with these policies and procedures and the Tax Certificate entered into in 

connection with a tax-exempt debt issuance, there is no reasonable prospect of any arbitrage 

rebate or yield reduction payment liability.  The arbitrage calculating agent will perform 

calculations to ascertain whether the Issuer or the conduit borrower owes an arbitrage rebate 

payment or yield reduction payment to the Internal Revenue Service, including whether the tax-

exempt debt issuance in question qualifies for an exception to the arbitrage rebate rules. 

II. Payment of Arbitrage Rebate and Yield Reduction Liability 

In the event the Issuer owes arbitrage rebate or has accrued a yield reduction payment 

liability to the Internal Revenue Service, the Issuer will timely submit Internal Revenue Service 

Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, to be 

prepared by the arbitrage calculating agent, together with payment in the amount equal to the 

arbitrage rebate or yield reduction payment liability calculated by the arbitrage calculating agent 

in accordance with the Tax Certificate related to such debt issue.  For these purposes, within 60 

days after each installment computation date, the Issuer will cause to be paid to the Internal 

Revenue Service at least 90% of the amount of arbitrage rebate and yield reduction payment 

liability owed, determined in accordance with the provisions of the Tax Certificate related to 

such tax-exempt debt issuance and the applicable federal tax rules, and based on calculations 

performed by the arbitrage calculating agent. 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

In addition, within 60 days after the final installment computation date, the Issuer will 

cause to be paid to the Internal Revenue Service 100% of the amount of arbitrage rebate and 

yield reduction payment liability owed, determined in accordance with the provisions of the Tax 

Certificate related to such tax-exempt debt issuance and the applicable federal tax rules, and 

based on calculations performed by the arbitrage calculating agent. 

Each completed Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate Yield 

Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, together with full payment in the amount 

equal to the arbitrage rebate or yield reduction payment liability calculated by the arbitrage 

calculating agent in accordance with the Tax Certificate related to such debt issue, shall be filed 

with the Internal Revenue Service at the applicable address currently, Internal Revenue Service 

Center, Ogden, UT 84201. 

III. Yield Restriction Limitations 

Each Tax Certificate prepared for the Issuer’s tax-exempt debt issuances shall contain the 

applicable yield restriction investment limitations, including the applicable investment 

limitations imposed on proceeds of the debt issuance and any temporary periods during which 

the Issuer may invest proceeds of the debt issuance at an unrestricted yield. 

IV. Monitoring Yield Restriction Limitations 

The Issuer or the conduit borrower will ensure that each debt obligation complies with 

the yield restriction limitations outlined in the Tax Certificate entered into by the Issuer in 

connection with a tax-exempt debt issuance, including any exceptions to yield restriction 

described therein. 

V. Expenditure of Tax-Exempt Debt Proceeds 

It is the policy of the Issuer to expend tax-exempt debt proceeds as promptly and 

diligently as possible within the confines of these policies and procedures and the Tax Certificate 

entered into by the Issuer in connection with a particular debt issuance.  For these purposes, it is 

the Issuer’s policy not to finance projects using the proceeds of tax-exempt debt for which the 

Issuer expects that the tax-exempt debt proceeds will not be fully spent within 3 years of the date 

of issue of the debt unless otherwise approved by bond counsel. 

VI. Arbitrage Rebate Exceptions 

Each Tax Certificate prepared for the Issuer’s tax-exempt debt issuances shall contain the 

arbitrage rebate exception(s) applicable to the debt issuance, which arbitrage rebate exceptions 

will be applied by the arbitrage calculating agent in assessing whether the Issuer owes arbitrage 

rebate. 

VII. Verification Agent 

The Issuer will continue to retain a third-party verification agent for each of its advance 

refunding bond issues.  The verification agent will verify the arbitrage yield on the tax-exempt 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

debt issuance, the arbitrage yield on the investments acquired as part of the refunding escrow 

established using gross proceeds of the tax-exempt debt issuance, and the sufficiency of the 

refunding escrow.   

VIII. Establishment of Advance Refunding Escrows and Trustee Responsibilities 

The Issuer will deposit tax-exempt debt proceeds (and any other amounts) to be used to 

advance refund prior Issuer debt into one or more separate escrow trust accounts established with 

the trustee selected for the transaction.  Working with the Issuer’s bond counsel, and in 

accordance with the documentation prepared for the refunding transaction, the Issuer will impose 

primary responsibility for initiating actions required to be taken with respect to the refunding 

escrow (including the reinvestment of amounts within the escrow and disbursing funds from the 

escrow) on the trustee.  In the event of an omission on the part of the trustee, an error in the 

documentation or procedures establishing the escrow, or an investment to be acquired as part of 

the refunding escrow is not available for purchase, the Issuer will timely consult with the Issuer’s 

bond counsel, as applicable, to determine the impact, if any, on the tax-exempt status of the 

obligations. 

IX. Acquiring Investments for Advance Refunding Escrows 

It is the policy of the Issuer to maximize the investment return on all investments 

acquired with tax-exempt bond proceeds and to acquire such investments at fair market value.  

When funding deposits to advance refunding escrows using tax-exempt debt proceeds, it is the 

Issuer’s policy to acquire United States Treasury Securities – State and Local Government Series 

(SLGS) or securities purchased on the open market in accordance with the terms of the Issuer’s 

bond documents. 

In the event the Issuer chooses to fund an advance refunding escrow using securities 

purchased on the open market, the Issuer will retain a third-party investment bidding agent to 

solicit bids from providers of qualifying securities in accordance with the limitations described in 

the “3-bid” safe harbors set forth in Treasury Regulations Section 1.148-5(d)(6). 

X. Interest Rate Hedges 

The Issuer will engage a third-party swap advisor for all interest rate hedges entered into 

by the Issuer, irrespective of whether any such hedge is acquired through a direct negotiation 

with the provider or procured through a bidding process.  In all cases, the Issuer will obtain 

appropriate certifications from its swap advisor and/or the hedge provider to establish the fair 

market value of the product.  The Issuer will consult with its bond counsel with respect to all 

interest rate hedging transactions related to an outstanding or prospective debt issuance prior to 

the date on which the interest rate hedging transaction is entered into. 

SECTION 6. – Accounting for Debt Proceeds 

I. General 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

Except as otherwise described below and in the Tax Certificate entered into by the Issuer 

in connection with a tax-exempt debt issuance, it is the policy of the Issuer to apply a direct 

tracing method of accounting for and allocating its tax-exempt debt proceeds.  However, the 

Issuer reserves the right to apply to any tax-exempt debt issuance any other reasonable 

accounting and allocation method allowable under the law. 

II. Investment of Proceeds 

Proceeds of the Issuer’s capital borrowings shall be held in a separate fund or account 

and will be invested in accordance with the permitted investments as determined by the 

indenture, the authorizing legislation or state law.  The Compliance Officer has primary 

responsibility for ensuring that the Issuer’s outstanding tax-exempt debt proceeds are, and will 

remain, invested in accordance with the bond documents.   

III. Expenditure of Debt Proceeds on Capital Projects 

All invoices and records of payment are retained by the Compliance Officer in 

accordance with Section 7, “Recordkeeping,” below.   

The Issuer shall maintain an active ledger, updated with each payment of an expenditure 

from tax-exempt debt proceeds that for each outstanding debt issuance shows: 

a) The name and date of issue of the tax-exempt debt issue to which the proceeds relate; 

b) The projects financed with the proceeds of the issue; 

c) The authorized amount of proceeds to be used to finance each project; 

d) The amount of proceeds of the debt issuance used to date to finance each project; 

e) The amount of unspent proceeds of the debt issuance to be used to finance each project; 

and 

f) The date on which the debt proceeds related to each project were fully expended. 

SECTION 7. – Recordkeeping 

I. General 

The Issuer is aware of its ongoing recordkeeping responsibilities associated with its tax-

exempt debt issuances.  Each Tax Certificate prepared on behalf of the Issuer for a tax-exempt 

debt issuance shall provide for a description of the records to be maintained by or on behalf of 

the Issuer and period of time such records must be maintained.  In addition, the Issuer is familiar 

with the Internal Revenue Service’s Compliance Guide for Tax-Exempt Organizations related to 

the recordkeeping requirements for tax-exempt debt, a copy of which is available on the Internal 

Revenue Service’s website at www.irs.gov.  

 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

II. Means of Maintaining Records 

The Issuer may maintain all records required to be held as described in this Section 7 in 

paper and/or electronic (e.g., CD, disks, tapes) form.  It is the policy of the Issuer to maintain as 

much of its records electronically as feasible.   

III. Transcript and Use of Debt Proceeds 

The Issuer shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, all records relating to the tax-

exempt status of its tax-exempt debt issuances and the representations, certifications and 

covenants set forth in its respective Tax Certificates until the date three years after the last 

outstanding obligation of the issue to which such records and Tax Certificate relate has been 

retired.  The records that must be retained include, but are not limited to: (1) basic records and 

documents relating to the obligations (including the transcript, which shall include, among other 

records, the Tax Certificate, Internal Revenue Service Form 8038, 8038-G, 8038-GC or 8038-B, 

verification report, authorizing resolution(s), trust indenture, loan agreement, record of public 

approval, and the opinion of bond counsel), (2) documentation evidencing the expenditure of 

debt proceeds, (3) documentation evidencing the use of debt financed projects by public and 

private sources, including copies of all arrangements described in Section 6 of these policies and 

procedures, (4) documentation evidencing all sources of payment or security for the debt 

issuance; (5) documentation pertaining to any investment of debt proceeds (including the 

purchase and sale of securities, SLGS subscriptions, yield calculations for each class of 

investments, actual investment income received from the investment of proceeds, guaranteed 

investment contracts, and rebate calculations).   

IV. Investment Records 

The Issuer shall maintain detailed records with respect to every investment acquired with 

proceeds of its tax-exempt debt, including the: (1) purchase date, (2) purchase price, (3) 

information establishing fair market value on the date such investment became allocated to gross 

proceeds of the debt, (4) any accrued interest paid, (5) face amount, (6) coupon rate, (7) 

periodicity of interest payments, (8) disposition price, (9) any accrued interest received, (10) 

disposition date, (11) broker’s fees paid (if at all) or other administrative costs with respect to 

each such nonpurpose investment.  The Issuer shall maintain all such records until the date three 

years after the last outstanding obligation of the issue to which such records and nonpurpose 

investments relate has been retired.   

V. Arbitrage Rebate and Yield Reduction Payment Records 

The Compliance Officer shall maintain all records of arbitrage rebate payment and yield 

reduction payment calculations performed by the arbitrage calculating agent (irrespective of 

whether the Issuer owed any amount to the Internal Revenue Service), and records related to any 

arbitrage rebate payments or yield reduction payments made to the Internal Revenue Service, 

including the calculations performed by the arbitrage calculating agent substantiating such 

payments, together with the Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield 

Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, that accompanied all such payments, until 



22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

the date three years after the last outstanding obligation of the issue to which such records and 

rebate payments relate has been retired.   

VI. Overpayment of Arbitrage Rebate Records 

If the Issuer has overpaid to the United States an arbitrage rebate or yield reduction 

payment liability, the Issuer shall maintain all records of such arbitrage rebate payments or yield 

reduction payments, including calculations performed by the arbitrage calculating agent, together 

with the Internal Revenue Service Form 8038-R, Request for Recovery of Overpayments Under 

Arbitrage Rebate Provisions, that accompanied the request for recovery of such over payment 

until the date three years after the last outstanding obligation of the issue to which such records 

and rebate overpayments relate has been retired.   

VII. Other Records 

In addition to the records described above, the Issuer will maintain the following records, 

to the extent applicable to a particular tax-exempt debt offering, until the date 3 years after the 

last outstanding obligation of the issue to which such relate has been retired: (1) minutes and 

resolutions authorizing the issuance of, or the reimbursement of expenditures using proceeds of, 

the financing, (2) appraisals, demand surveys and feasibility studies related to financed or 

refinanced property, (3) documentation relating to any third-party funding for a project to which 

tax-exempt debt proceeds will be applied (including government grants), (4) records of any 

Internal Revenue Service audit(s) or compliance check(s), or any other Internal Revenue Service 

inquiry related to the debt.   

VIII. Applicability of Recordkeeping Requirement in the Event of a Refunding 

If the Issuer issues tax-exempt debt to retire prior Issuer debt, the Issuer shall maintain all 

of the records described in the Section 7 with respect to the refunded debt until the date that is 

three years after the last outstanding tax-exempt obligation of the issue the proceeds of which 

were used to retire the refunded debt has been retired.  For example, if the Issuer issues tax-

exempt obligations in 2009 (2009 Bonds) to refund tax-exempt obligations issued in 2004 (2004 

Bonds), the Issuer will maintain the records described in the Section 7 with respect to the 2004 

Bonds until the date 3 years after the date the last outstanding 2009 Bond has been retired.  If the 

2004 Bonds themselves refunded prior Issuer debt, the Issuer shall also maintain records related 

to such prior Issuer debt for the same period of time.   

SECTION 8. – Voluntary Closing Agreement Program 

The Issuer is aware of its ability, pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Notice 2008-31 or 

a successor Notice, to request a voluntary closing agreement with the Internal Revenue Service 

to correct failures on the part of the Issuer to comply with the federal tax rules related to tax-

exempt debt issuances.  A copy of Internal Revenue Service Notice 2008-31 is available on the 

Internal Revenue Service’s website at www.irs.gov. 

 

http://www.irs.gov/


22-O-793 Exhibit A 

 

SECTION 9. – Continuing Education 

The Issuer will continue to consult with its bond counsel regarding the federal tax rules 

applicable to its outstanding tax-exempt debt and changes to the federal tax law, and the Issuer 

will update these policies and procedures as needed to reflect any such changes. 

SECTION 10. – Miscellaneous 

The Issuer reserves the right to amend or withdraw these TE Policies and Procedures at 

any time and from time to time to reflect changes in federal tax laws or other applicable laws 

concerning its tax-exempt obligations.  The Issuer shall consult with bond counsel as it deems 

necessary to ensure the applicable federal tax law requirements are satisfied.  These TE Policies 

and Procedures do not, and are not intended to, limit the actions of the Issuer to solely those 

federal tax matters listed above, but are intended to provide the Issuer with broad discretion in 

addressing any and all federal tax matters that may affect its tax-exempt obligations. 

SECTION 11. – Consultation with Bond Counsel 

Should the City have further questions regarding the Post-Issuance Compliance Policies 

and procedures or any other questions concerning tax-exempt obligations, please contact 

Dinsmore & Shohl LLP at 513-639-9217. 



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF RIVERSIDE 

POST-ISSUANCE  

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE COMPLIANCE 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES  

Adopted ___________________



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

- 1 - 

 

 This Continuing Disclosure Policy (“Disclosure Policy”) of City of Riverside (the 

“Issuer”), is intended to ensure that the Disclosure Documents, as listed in Exhibit A to this 

Disclosure Policy, are accurate and comply with all applicable federal and state securities laws in 

connection with the issuance of the Issuer’s debt offerings. In the event this Disclosure Policy 

conflicts, in whole or in part, with the continuing disclosure certificate or agreement executed by 

the Issuer in connection with the issuance of its debt offerings (a “Disclosure Certificate”), the 

terms of the applicable Disclosure Certificate will control. 

 

 In addition, the Issuer intends to comply with its obligations under each Disclosure 

Certificate to provide annual financial information and notices of the occurrence of certain 

events set forth in Rule 15c2-12, promulgated by the SEC (as defined below) under the 

Securities and Exchange Act of 1934. 

 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

 

General. The definitions set forth herein shall apply to any capitalized term used in this 

Disclosure Policy unless otherwise defined herein. In addition, as used in this Disclosure Policy, 

the following capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 

“Annual Financial Information” means the financial information and/or operating 

data, prepared annually by the Issuer, which shall include, if prepared, audited financial 

statements, including a statement of net assets, a statement of revenues, expenses and changes in 

net assets and a statement of cash flow. All such financial information shall be prepared using 

generally accepted accounting principles and audited by a certified public accountant or the 

Auditor of the State of Ohio. 

“City Council” means the City Council of City of Riverside, Ohio. 

“Disclosure Documents” means the list of documents attached hereto as Exhibit A, 

including the Annual Financial Information and Operating Data. 

“Division” means the Division of Enforcement of the SEC. 

“EMMA” means the Electronic Municipal Market Access system of the MSRB. 

“Finance Department” means the Finance Director’s Office of City of Riverside. 

“Fiscal Officer” means the Finance Director of City of Riverside. 

“General Counsel” means the law director of City of Riverside. 

“MSRB” means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board or any other board or 

entity which succeeds to the functions currently delegated to the Municipal Securities 

Rulemaking Board by the Rule. 



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

- 2 - 

 

“Operating Data” means the Issuer’s operating data disclosed pursuant to its 

Disclosure Certificates, and which consists of certain information contained in the offering 

document distributed in connection with the issuance of the Issuer’s obligations. 

“Rule” means Rule 15c2-12, promulgated by the SEC under the Securities and 

Exchange Act of 1934. 

“SEC” means the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and any successor 

federal agency having jurisdiction over the purchase, sale and offering by broker-dealers of 

securities such as those issued by the Issuer. 

ARTICLE II 

PARTICIPANTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

Disclosure Coordinator. The Fiscal Officer shall select and appoint a disclosure 

coordinator, who may be the Fiscal Officer (the “Disclosure Coordinator”). The Disclosure 

Coordinator is responsible for: 

(a) Serving as a “point person” for personnel to communicate issues or information 

that should be or may need to be included in any Disclosure Document; 

(b) Collecting and preparing, or coordinating the collection and preparation of, the 

Annual Financial Information and Operating Data required to be submitted to the 

MSRB under each Disclosure Certificate; 

(c) Ensuring that the City Council has reviewed any Disclosure Document prior to 

such being submitted to the MSRB or otherwise released to the investing public; 

(d) Reviewing, approving, and submitting to the MSRB any Disclosure Documents 

the Issuer is obligated to submit pursuant to the Disclosure Certificates, as well as 

maintaining copies of all such Disclosure Documents with the Issuer; 

(e) Reviewing and approving any Disclosure Certificate to which the Issuer is a party 

to ensure compliance with the Rule, and maintaining a file with the Issuer which 

includes each such Disclosure Certificate executed by the Issuer; 

(f) Monitoring compliance by the Issuer with this Disclosure Policy and the Rule, 

including timely dissemination of the Annual Financial Information, including the 

Operating Data, and Listed Event filings; 

(g) Evaluating the effectiveness of and recommending changes to this Disclosure 

Policy to the Fiscal Officer as necessary or appropriate; 

(h) Communicating with third parties, including coordination with the Issuer’s 

disclosure or bond counsel, in the preparation and dissemination of Disclosure 

Documents to make sure that the filings are made on a timely basis and are 

accurate; 



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

- 3 - 

 

(i) In anticipation of preparing Disclosure Documents, soliciting “material” 

information (as defined for purposes of federal securities law) from departments 

of the Issuer; 

(j) Reviewing annually the Issuer’s status and compliance with continuing disclosure 

undertakings including filings of Disclosure Documents; and 

(k) Ensuring compliance with training procedures as described below. 

The Disclosure Coordinator may file with the MSRB those Disclosure Documents that 

the Issuer is contractually obligated to file with the MSRB as a result of the occurrence of a 

Listed Event (as defined below) or as a result of the timely failure to file the required annual 

report. The Disclosure Coordinator shall consult with the Issuer’s disclosure or bond counsel to 

the extent the Disclosure Coordinator considers appropriate. Whether or not a particular 

document or other communication is a Disclosure Document shall be determined by the 

Disclosure Coordinator. Following receipt of a Disclosure Document from the Financing Group 

(as defined below), the Disclosure Coordinator shall evaluate the Disclosure Document for 

accuracy and compliance with federal and state securities laws. 

The Issuer will encourage the Disclosure Coordinator to attend continuing education 

events and conferences, as needed, pertaining to the Issuer’s continuing disclosure obligations 

under the Rule. In addition, separate training sessions shall be conducted by the Issuer’s 

disclosure or bond counsel, with the assistance of the General Counsel, for the members of the 

City Council and/or the Finance Department. The Disclosure Coordinator shall ensure that the 

City Council and/or the Finance Department are properly trained and educated to understand and 

perform their responsibilities. 

Financing Group. The Fiscal Officer shall identify a Financing Group (the “Financing 

Group”) for each debt offering (the composition of which may differ for each such offering), 

which may include the following: 

(a) General Counsel; 

(b) Fiscal Officer; 

(c) The Issuer’s outside bond counsel and disclosure counsel; 

(d) The Issuer’s financial advisor (if any); 

(e) The Issuer’s underwriter (if any); and 

(f) Such other members that the Fiscal Officer or other members of the Financing 

Group determine to be appropriate. 

It is the Issuer’s policy to establish continuing working relationships with professional 

advisors with expertise in the area of public finance and federal securities laws applicable to the 

issuance of securities by the Issuer. 



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

- 4 - 

 

ARTICLE III 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS 

 

Responsibilities of the Financing Group. The Financing Group shall (i) confirm that 

the Official Statement accurately states all material information relating to both the Issuer and 

the particular obligations being issued and that all such information has been critically reviewed 

by an appropriate person, (ii) confirm that all information in the Official Statement other than the 

information described in the previous clause will be addressed by a closing certificate or opinion 

by an appropriate person, (iii) report any significant disclosure issues and concerns to the 

Financing Group, and (iv) confirm that the Official Statement is in substantially final form and is 

in a form ready to be “deemed final” by the City Council and/or the Fiscal Officer pursuant to 

the Rule. 

Responsibilities of the General Counsel. The General Counsel shall review the Official 

Statement and shall draft for the Official Statement descriptions of (i) any material current, 

pending, or threatened litigation, (ii) any material settlements or court orders and (iii) any other 

legal issues that are material information for purposes of the Official Statement. 

Responsibilities of the Fiscal Officer. The Fiscal Officer shall review the Official 

Statement, identify any material difference in presentation of financial information from the 

Annual Financial Information, and ensure there are no misstatements or omissions of material 

information in any sections that contain descriptions of information prepared by the Fiscal 

Officer (or the Finance Department) or of relevance to the finances of the Issuer. 

Review and Approval by the Financing Group. The Financing Group shall evaluate 

the Official Statement for accuracy and compliance with federal and state securities laws. 

ARTICLE IV 

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE FILINGS 

 

Under each Disclosure Certificate the Issuer has entered into in connection with its debt 

offerings, the Issuer is required each year to file annual reports with the MSRB. Such annual 

reports are required to include the Issuer’s audited financial statements and the Operating Data 

(if any). The Issuer is also required under each Disclosure Certificate to file notices of certain 

events with EMMA. 

The Disclosure Documents required to be submitted to the MSRB pursuant to each 

Disclosure Certificate shall be submitted in an electronic format, and shall be accompanied by 

identifying information, in the manner prescribed by the MSRB, or in such other manner as is 

consistent with the Rule. 

Disclosure of Listed Events. Pursuant to the Rule, the Issuer is obligated to disclose to 

the MSRB notice of certain specified events with respect to the Issuer’s securities (a “Listed 

Event”). The Financing Group may meet to discuss any event and determine, in consultation 

with the Issuer’s disclosure or bond counsel to the extent determined by the Disclosure 

Coordinator, whether a filing is required or is otherwise desirable. If such a filing is deemed 

necessary, the Disclosure Coordinator shall cause a notice of the Listed Event (a “Listed Event 



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

- 5 - 

 

Notice”) that complies with the Rule to be prepared, and the Disclosure Coordinator shall file the 

Listed Event Notice as required by the Rule. For securities issued on or after December 1, 2010, 

and variable rate demand obligations issued at any time but which convert from a mode 

exempted from the Rule to a mode not so exempted on or after December 1, 2010, each such 

related Disclosure Certificate should contain Listed Events as listed in Exhibit B to this 

Disclosure Policy. 

Noncompliance with the Rule. From time to time, the Disclosure Coordinator, in 

consultation with the Issuer’s disclosure or bond counsel, shall determine whether the Issuer has 

materially complied or failed to comply with its obligations under the Rule. The failure of the 

Issuer to comply with such obligations constitutes a “Material Lapse.” Upon the Disclosure 

Coordinator’s determination that a Material Lapse has occurred, the Disclosure Coordinator shall 

present such findings to the Financing Group within ten (10) days of such determination. Upon 

review and a majority consensus of the Financing Group that a Material Lapse has occurred, the 

Fiscal Officer shall be authorized to report such Material Lapse by submitting a failure to file 

notice with the MSRB. The Fiscal Officer shall consult with the Issuer’s disclosure or bond 

counsel in completing any such failure to file notice. 

ARTICLE V 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS REGARDING FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

 

Financial Statements. Whenever the Issuer makes statements or releases information 

relating to its finances to the public that are reasonably expected to reach investors and the 

trading markets (including, without limitation, all Listed Event Notices, statements in the Annual 

Financial Information, and other financial reports and statements of the Issuer), the Issuer is 

obligated to ensure that such statements and information are complete, true, and accurate in all 

material respects. 

ARTICLE VI 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

Amendments. Any provision of this Disclosure Policy may be waived or amended at any 

time by written confirmation by the Fiscal Officer. 



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

A-1 

 

EXHIBIT A 

DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS 

 

1. Preliminary and final official statements, private placement memoranda and remarketing 

memoranda relating to the Issuer’s securities, together with any supplements. 

2. Financial Statements (including audited financial reports). 

3. Filings made by the Issuer with the MSRB, whether made pursuant to a Disclosure 

Certificate to which the Issuer is a party or otherwise, and receipts of such filings. 

4. Any other communications that are reasonably expected, in the determination of the 

Disclosure Coordinator, in consultation with the Issuer’s disclosure or bond counsel, to 

reach investors and the trading markets for municipal securities. 

  



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

B-1 

 

EXHIBIT B 

LISTED EVENTS 

 The Disclosure Coordinator should review this list at least once each week to determine 

whether any event has occurred that may require a filing with the MSRB. For securities issued 

prior to December 1, 2010, please refer to the applicable Disclosure Certificate for information 

regarding the events which trigger a requirement to file on EMMA. 

For securities (subject to the Rule) issued on or after December 1, 2010, or for variable 

rate demand bonds that are converted from a mode currently exempted from the Rule to a mode 

not so exempted on or after December 1, 2010, the following events automatically trigger a 

requirement to file on EMMA within ten (10) business days of their occurrence, without regard 

to the materiality of the event: 

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies 

2. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulty 

3. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulty 

4. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform 

5. Adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax-exempt status of the security 

6. Tender offers 

7. Defeasances 

8. Rating changes 

9. Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Issuer 

10. Failure to provide in a timely manner notice to provide required annual financial 

information by the date specified in any Disclosure Certificate 

The following events trigger a requirement to file notice of their occurrence on EMMA 

within a reasonable period of time after their occurrence, once they are determined to be material 

by the Financing Group: 

1. Non-payment related defaults 

2. Modifications to the rights of security holders 

3. Bond calls 

4. Release, substitution or sale of property securing repayments of the securities 



22-O-793 Exhibit B 

 

B-2 

 

5. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving the Issuer or 

the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the Issuer, other than in the ordinary 

course of business, the entry into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action 

or the termination of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than 

pursuant to its terms 

6. Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a trustee 

7. The incurrence of a material financial obligation of the Issuer or obligated person, or 

agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights or other similar 

terms of a financial obligation of the issuer or obligated person, any of which affect 

security holders 

8. The default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms or other 

similar events under the terms of a financial obligation of the issuer or obligated 

person, any of which reflect financial difficulties 

 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Kathy Bartlett, PE Public Services Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2760 –Authorizing the City Manager of the City of 

Riverside to enter into a contract with ODOT for the rehabilitation of Spinning 
Road Phase 2 (Eastman to Burkhardt). 

 
EXPLANATION: 

We submitted and received a Surface Transportation Program grant (STP) grant from MVRPC 
for the rehabilitation of Spinning Road Phase 2 (Eastman to Burkhardt). This Resolution enters 
Riverside into an agreement with ODOT who will administer these Federal Funds. The 
agreement establishes responsibilities of ODOT and Riverside. Total project cost is $1,021,051 
with $508,596 being amount of the STP grant. Riverside will be responsible for the balance of 
$512,455 to come from the 2024 Capital Improvement budget. We will apply for OPWC funds 
this fall for a portion of this amount.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Included in Explanation section. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
Which fund/line item will be used to pay for this, if applicable? 
n/a 
 
EXHIBITS 
See attached Resolution 
 



LPA FEDERAL ODOT-LET PROJECT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between the State of Ohio, Department of Transportation, 
hereinafter referred to as ODOT, 1980 West Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43223, and the City of 
Riverside, hereinafter referred to as the LPA, 5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100, Riverside, Ohio 45431. 

1. PURPOSE

1.1 The National Transportation Act has made available certain Federal funding for use by local public
agencies. The Federal Highway Administration (hereinafter referred to as FHWA) designated
ODOT as the agency in Ohio to administer FHWA’s Federal funding programs.

1.2 Section 5501.03 (D) of the Ohio Revised Code (hereinafter referred to as ORC) provides that
ODOT may coordinate its activities and enter into contracts with other appropriate public authorities
to administer the design, qualification of bidders, competitive bid letting, construction, inspection,
and acceptance of any projects administered by ODOT, provided the administration of such
projects is performed in accordance with all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations with
oversight by ODOT.

1.3 The MOT-Spinning Road Improvements, PH 2 (hereinafter referred to as the PROJECT) is a
transportation activity eligible to receive Federal funding, and which is further defined in the
PROJECT scope.

1.4 The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth requirements associated with the Federal funds
available for the PROJECT and to establish the responsibilities of ODOT and the LPA for
administration of the PROJECT.

2. LEGAL REFERENCES

2.1 This Agreement is authorized and/or governed by the following statutes and/or policies, which are
incorporated, by reference, in their entirety:

A. FEDERAL
• 2 CFR Part 200
• 23 CFR 172 "Administration of Engineering and Design Related Design Related

Service Contracts" 
• 23 CFR 630.106   Authorization to Proceed
• 23 CFR 636.116 - Organizational Conflict of Interest Requirements for Design-

Build Projects 
• 23 CFR 645 - Utilities
• 48 CFR Part 31 – Federal Acquisition Regulations
• 49 CFR PART 26 - Participation by Disadvantaged Business Enterprises “DBE”

in Department of Transportation Financial Assistance Programs 
• 23 USC 112 "Letting of Contracts"
• 40 USC Subtitle I, Chapter 11, Sections 1101-1104, the "Brooks Act." –

“Selection of Architects and Engineers” 
• Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA)

MOT-SPINNING ROAD 

IMPROVEMENTS, PH 2 
COUNTY-ROUTE-SECTION 

116871 
PID NUMBER 

37552 
AGREEMENT NUMBER 

H6NPLNJ95NL5 
UEI NUMBER 

Resolution No. 22-R-2760
LPA Agreement with ODOT for Spinning Road PH2 Improvements



B. STATE 
• ORC 153.65 through 153.71  
• ORC 5501.03(D)   
• OAC 4733-35-05 

 
C. ODOT 

• ODOT’s Manual for Administration of Contracts for Professional Services 

• ODOT’s Specifications for Consulting Services – 2016 Edition 

• ODOT’s Consultant Prequalification Requirements and Procedures 

• State of Ohio Department of Transportation Construction and Material   

  Specifications Manual 

• State of Ohio Department of Transportation Construction Administration Manual  

  of Procedures 

2.2 The LPA shall comply with all applicable Federal and State laws, regulations, executive orders, and 
applicable ODOT manuals and guidelines.  This obligation is in addition to compliance with any 
law, regulation, or executive order specifically referenced in this Agreement. 

 
3.  FUNDING 
 
3.1  The total cost for the PROJECT is estimated to be $1,021,051 as set forth in Attachment 1.  ODOT 

shall provide to the LPA 80 percent of the eligible costs, up to a maximum of $508,596 in Federal 
STP funds. This maximum amount reflects the funding limit for the PROJECT set by the applicable 
Program Manager. Unless otherwise provided, funds through ODOT shall be applied only to the 
eligible costs associated with the actual construction of the transportation project improvements 
and construction engineering/inspection activities. 

 
3.2 The LPA shall provide all other financial resources necessary to fully complete the PROJECT, 

including all 100 percent Locally funded work, and all cost overruns and contractor claims in excess 
of the maximum(s) indicated in 3.1 above. 

3.3 All funding from ODOT under this Agreement operates on a reimbursement basis. The LPA shall 
review and/or approve all contractor invoices for materials, equipment and labor prior to payment 
and prior to requesting reimbursement from ODOT for work performed on the PROJECT.  

3.4 The LPA shall ensure the accuracy of any invoice in both amount and in relation to the progress 
made on the PROJECT. The LPA must submit to ODOT a written request for reimbursement of the 
state share of the expenses involved, attaching copies of all source documentation associated with 
pending invoices or paid costs. To assure prompt payment, the measurement of quantities and the 
recording for payment should be performed daily as the items of work are completed and accepted.  

3.5 ODOT shall pay, or reimburse, the LPA or, at the request of the LPA and with concurrence of 
ODOT, pay directly to the LPA’s construction contractor (“Contractor”), the eligible items of expense 
in accordance with the cost-sharing provisions of this Agreement. If the LPA requests to have the 
Contractor paid directly, Attachment 2 to this Agreement shall be completed and submitted with the 
project bid tabulations, and the Contractor shall be required to establish Electronic Funds Transfer 
with the State of Ohio. ODOT shall pay the Contractor or reimburse the LPA within thirty (30) days 
of receipt of the approved Contractor’s invoice from the LPA.  

3.6 The LPA shall certify in writing that the PROJECT was developed and delivered in compliance with 
the terms, conditions and requirements of the PROJECT Agreement with his/her Professional 
Engineer’s seal and signature. The LPA shall then provide the final report to the ODOT District 
within 6 months of the physical completion date of the PROJECT so that the report may be audited 
and approved for payment. If the deadline cannot be met, a written explanation must be provided 
to the District prior to the end of the 6 months documenting the reason and the new anticipated 



 

3

date of completion. If the extended deadline is not met, then this process must be repeated until 
the PROJECT is completed. Failure to follow this process may result in the immediate close-out of 
the PROJECT and loss of further funding. 

3.7 Payment or reimbursement to the LPA shall be submitted to: 

City of Riverside 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 
Riverside, Ohio 45431 

 
4.  PROJECT DEVELOPMENT  
 
4.1 The LPA and ODOT agree that the LPA has received funding approval for the PROJECT from the 

applicable ODOT Program Manager having responsibility for monitoring such projects using the 
Federal funds involved.  

 
4.2 Project Development shall follow ODOT’s Project Development Process and all ODOT standards 

for environmental evaluations, design, plan preparation, right of way acquisition, utility relocation 
and other processes as set out in the Department’s Design Reference Resource Center, available 
on ODOT’s website (www.dot.state.oh.us/drrc/Pages/default.aspx). Responsibilities for 
development of the project shall be as follows and further described herein: 

 
  

LPA ODOT Let Project Responsibility Assignments 
 

  Responsibility  

PDP Phase Activity LPA ODOT Commentary 

     

Planning All X  
ODOT to provide coordination as 

needed  

Preliminary 

Engineering 
All X  

ODOT to:  

1) Provide coordination as 

needed  

2) Review all plans and 

documents and provide 

comments 

Environmental 

Engineering 

Stage 1 Plans X  
ODOT to review all plans and 

documents and provide comments. 

Stage 2 Plans X  
ODOT to review all plans and 

documents and provide comments. 

Value 

Engineering 
 X 

ODOT will coordinate Value 

Engineering if required. Refer to 

Section 4.8. 

Cost Estimates X  
LPA/Consultant shall prepare in 

Estimator format. 

NEPA X  

ODOT will coordinate NEPA 

approval. Refer to Section 4.7 for 

Environmental Responsibilities.  



 

4

Permits  X 
ODOT will obtain permits needed 

to construct the project.  

R/W Plans X  
ODOT to review all plans and 

documents and provide comments. 

Public/Stakehol

der  

Involvement 

X  

ODOT to review all PI plans and 

materials and provide comments. 

Final Engineering 

& R/W 

R/W 

Acquisition & 

Relocation 

X  

Refer to Section 6 for detailed 

requirements. 

Utility 

Relocation 
 X 

 Refer to Section 6.6 for additional 

details.  

Railroad 

Coordination 

and 

Agreements 

 X 

Refer to Section 6.8 for additional 

details. 

Stage 3 Plans X  
ODOT to review all plans and 

documents and provide comments. 

Cost Estimates X  
LPA shall prepare in Estimator 

format.  

Final Plan 

Package 
X  

ODOT to review all plans and 

documents and provide comments. 

Mitigation  X 
ODOT will coordinate any required 

mitigation efforts. 

Public/Stakehol

der  

Involvement 

X  

ODOT to review all PI plans and 

materials and provide comments. 

Construction 

Advertise  X 

LPA and consultants to assist in 

responding to bidder questions and 

preparation of any addenda. 

Award  X ODOT Awards Committee 

Administer 

Construction 

Contract 

 X 

ODOT will administer the 

construction contract. The LPA and 

LPA’s consultants shall respond 

promptly to requests for 

information or other construction 

issues. 

Public/Stakehol

der  

Involvement 

X X 

ODOT to coordinate in cooperation 

with the LPA.    

All Phases 
Federal 

Authorizations 
 X 

ODOT will coordinate and obtain 

all needed FHWA Authorizations 

and notify the LPA upon approval.  



 

5

All Phases 
Encumbrance 

of Funds 
 X 

ODOT will encumber funds in 

accordance with this agreement. 
  
 
4.3 The LPA shall designate an LPA employee to act as the LPA Project Manager and act as the point 

of contact for all communications with ODOT.  
 
4.4 If Federal funds are used for a phase of project development and the LPA executes an agreement 

with a consultant prior to the receipt of the “Authorization” notification from ODOT, ODOT may 
terminate this Agreement and cease all Federal funding commitments. 

 
4.5 ODOT reserves the right to move this PROJECT into a future sale year if the LPA does not adhere 

to the established PROJECT schedule, regardless of any funding commitments. 
 
4.6 Environmental Responsibilities 
 

A. In the administration of this PROJECT, the Permitee shall be responsible for conducting 
any required public involvement activities, for preparing all required documents, reports 
and other supporting materials needed for addressing applicable environmental 
assessment, for clearance responsibilities for the PROJECT pursuant to the National 
Environmental Policy Act and related regulations, including the requirements of the 
National Historic Preservation Act.  

 
B. If the LPA does not have the qualified staff to perform any or all of the respective 

environmental responsibilities, the LPA shall hire a consultant in accordance with Section 
5.  

 
C. ODOT shall be responsible for the review of all environmental documents and reports, and 

shall complete all needed coordination activities with State and Federal regulatory 
agencies toward securing environmental clearance.  

 
D. Whichever party obtains the Project’s environmental clearance or permits shall be 

responsible for assuring compliance with all commitments made as part of such clearance 
or permit requirements during the construction of the project. 

 
E. The LPA shall require its consultant to prepare a final environmental document pursuant 

to the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act.  
 
F. The LPA shall require its consultant to execute a copy of a disclosure statement specifying 

that the consultant has no financial or other interest in the outcome of the PROJECT. 
 

G. The LPA shall provide a letter indicating the proposed Best Management Practices (BMPs) 
to be utilized for post construction storm water management in accordance with the Ohio 
EPA National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Construction General 
Permit.  If no BMPs are proposed, a letter stating concurrence is required from the Ohio 
EPA. 

 
4.7 Use of ODOT Consultant Agreements 
 

A. ODOT may provide services through ODOT held consultant agreements at its discretion 
subject to funding participation by the LPA. Agreements that may be available for use 
include the following:  
 



 

6

1. If the LPA chooses to utilize the CEAO task order contract for environmental services, 
the parties agree that the total cost shall be shared based on the following 
percentages:  80 percent federal/state funds and 20 percent local funds.  The LPA 
agrees to pay its share of the estimated cost upon receipt of an invoice from ODOT 
prior to the issuance of any acquisition authorization.  Once the Project is completed 
and the final costs determined, the LPA shall be refunded any excess amount paid if 
the total cost is below the estimated cost, or it shall be invoiced for its share of any 
increased cost above the estimated cost.  The LPA agrees that it shall participate at 
the same funding percentage if the final costs exceed the estimated cost. 
 

2. If the LPA chooses to utilize the CEAO task order contract for right-of-way acquisition 
services, the parties agree that the total cost shall be shared based on the following 
percentages:  80 percent federal/state funds and 20 percent local funds.  The LPA 
agrees to pay its share of the estimated cost upon receipt of an invoice from ODOT 
prior to the issuance of any acquisition authorization.  Once the Project is completed 
and the final costs determined, the LPA shall be refunded any excess amount paid if 
the total cost is below the estimated cost, or it shall be invoiced for its share of any 
increased cost above the estimated cost.  The LPA agrees that it shall participate at 
the same funding percentage if the final costs exceed the estimated cost.  

 
3. Value Engineering. If Value Engineering is required, the Department may elect to use 

an ODOT held agreement to assist in administering the Value Engineering process.  If 
Value Engineering is required, the LPA shall require its consultants to participate as 
needed.  

 
 
5.  CONSULTANT SELECTION AND ADMINISTRATION  
 
5.1  General Requirements  
 

A. The LPA must select a consultant/ consultant team that is prequalified by ODOT for all 
services to be performed by the consultant and subconsultants.  

 
B. The LPA must incorporate ODOT's "Specifications for Consulting Services – 2016 Edition" 

as a contract document in all of its consultant contracts. 
 
C. The LPA must require, as a scope of services clause, that project development follow 

ODOT’s Project Development Process, and that all documents and plans prepared by the 
consultant must conform to ODOT's current standards, including the electronic deliverable 
requirements of ODOT’s CADD Engineering Standards Manual, and Location and Design 
Manual Volume 3, Section 1500.  

 
D. The LPA consultant agreement must provide for ongoing consultant involvement during 

the construction phase of the Project. 
 
E. The LPA consultant agreement must include a completion schedule acceptable to ODOT. 
 
F. The LPA must assist ODOT in rating the consultant's performance through ODOT's 

Consultant Evaluation System. 
 
G. The LPA must cooperate with ODOT in directing additional or corrective work, and to 

recover damages due to errors or omissions. 
 



 

7

H. If Federal Funds are used to pay the cost of any contract for professional services, the LPA 

must comply with 23 CFR 172, Sections 153.65 through 153.71 of the Ohio Revised Code 

and Section 5.2 below in the selection of consultants, and administer consultant 

agreements in accordance with ODOT’s Manual for Administration of Contracts for 

Professional Services. Professional services, as defined in Sections 5526.01 and 

153.65(C) of the Ohio Revised Code, include the practice of engineering (including 

inspection of construction), the practice of surveying, the practice of architecture including 

landscape architecture, evaluation of environmental impacts, right-of-way acquisition 

services and administration of construction contract claims.         

 
5.2 Procedures for LPA Selection of Consultants for Agreements that Include Federal Funds in 

Preliminary Engineering 
 

A.  Policies in Selection of Consultants 
 

1. Restrictions Concerning LPA Preferences 
 

The LPA shall not offer direction to consultants concerning preferences (or informal 
sanctions) for certain subconsultants or team arrangements.  These arrangements are 
business decisions that must be made by consultants without direction from the LPA.  
The LPA must make selection decisions on the basis of proposed teams without 
advance "steering" of teams.   

 
2. Communications Restrictions 
 

Please note the following policy concerning communication between Consultants and 
the LPA during the announcement and selection process: 

 
During the time period between advertisement and the announcement of final 
consultant selections for the Programmatic Selection Process, communication with 
consultants (or their agents) shall be limited as follows:  

 
a. Communications which are strictly prohibited:  
 

(1) Communication with the LPA:  Any marketing or similar discussions of the 
specific project if the consultant has submitted or plans to submit a letter of 
interest, or is included as a subconsultant on a submittal by another firm.  

 
b. Allowable communications include: 
 

(1) Project administration activities for authorized agreements, scope and 
negotiation activities for projects selected but not under contract. 

 
(2) Technical or scope of services questions specific to projects posted with a 

programmatic group. 
 
c. When completed selections must be publicly announced.   

 
3. Advertisement 

 



 

8

For selection procedures that require public notification, Requests for Letters of 
Interest “RFLoI” must be advertised on the Consultant Services page of ODOT’s 
website. 
 

4.    Disclosure of Selection Information 
 
All selection information including consultant letters of interest shall be available for 
public disclosure upon completion of the selection.  
 
Information that is not subject to public disclosure at any time includes financial 
statements and other confidential financial information submitted by a consultant.  

 
5.     Supporting Documentation 
 

Documentation supporting the solicitation, proposal, evaluation, and selection of the 
consultant shall be retained.  

 
6.     Prohibited Selection Factors 

 
a. Price shall not be used as a factor in the evaluation, ranking, and selection phase. 

All price or cost related items which include, but are not limited to, cost proposals, 
direct salaries/wage rates, indirect cost rates, and other direct costs are prohibited 
from being used as evaluation criteria. 

 
b. In-State or local preference shall not be used as a factor in the evaluation, ranking, 

and selection phase. State licensing laws are not preempted by this provision and 
professional licensure within a jurisdiction may be established as a requirement for 
the minimum qualifications and competence of a consultant to perform the solicited 
services. 

 
Refer to Section 5.2.C.1.n. below for additional guidance concerning the use of 
local presence as a nominal evaluation factor where appropriate. 

 
B.    Consultant Selection Processes 

 
The LPA may use any one of five consultant selection processes permitted by 23 CFR 172 
and ORC 153.65 – 153.71, the use of which depends on the complexity of the project, 
estimated total fee, the number of available qualified consultants and whether an emergency 
exists. The Programmatic and Technical Proposal selection processes are competitive 
qualifications based selection processes governed by 23 CFR 172.7(a)(1) and ORC 153.65 
– 153.71. These selection processes require solicitation, evaluation, ranking, selection, and 
negotiation in accordance with the qualifications-based selection procurement procedures 
for architectural and engineering services codified under 40 U.S.C. 1101-1104, commonly 
referred to as the Brooks Act or Selection of Architects and Engineers. 
 
The Small Purchase selection process is a non-competitive selection process governed by 
23 CFR 172.7(a)(2) and ORC 153.71(A). Agreements with total fees less than $50,000 are 
eligible for this selection process. 
 
The Emergency and Special Expertise selection processes are non-competitive selection 
processes governed by 23 CFR 172.7(a)(3) and ORC 153.71.  

 
1.   Programmatic Selection Process 

 



 

9

The Programmatic Selection Process is a one-step selection process intended to shorten 
the selection/authorization process for non-complex projects while reducing paperwork 
and administrative costs for both consultants and the State. In this process consultants 
are selected based on standard letter of interest content, and a standard Selection Rating 
Form.. The “Programmatic” selection process should be used for most projects that do 
not meet the criteria for the more elaborate Technical Proposal Selection Process.  

 
           2.   Technical Proposal Selection Process 

 
The technical proposal selection process is a two-step process intended for use on 
larger, more complex projects for which a more informed selection decision can be made 
based on additional information received through the submittal of a (more elaborate) 
Technical Proposal, and/or presentations/interviews. The Technical Proposal Selection 
Process is appropriate to use under the following circumstances: 

 
a. Complex projects involving multiple PDP steps and multiple disciplines including 

planning, environmental and design services.  
 

b. Projects that include complex project management challenges in which the role of the 
consultant project manager will be crucial to project success, and may require 
extensive public involvement activities. 

 
c. Specialized services for which the LPA has limited experience and performance 

records for past projects. 
 

d. Generally any project for which a single submittal does not provide sufficient 
information to make a well informed selection decision.    

 
The technical proposal selection process includes the initial submittal of a letter of 
interest similar to the Programmatic Selection Process, and then “shortlisting” to at 
least three of the most highly qualified firms. The standard letter of interest content 
may be revised to include increased page limits and project specific content. The 
shortlisted firms are then required to submit additional written information (technical 
proposal) and/or participate in additional discussions or presentation/interview. The 
content of the technical proposal and the format of interviews can be tailored to fit the 
requirements of specific projects.  
 
Discussions, if required by the RFLOI, may be written, by telephone, video conference, 
or by oral presentation/interview and shall be with at least three of the most highly 
qualified consultants to clarify the technical approach, qualifications, and capabilities 
provided in response to the RFLOI. 
 
The process for shortlisting at least three consultants is identical to that of the 
Programmatic Selection Process. The final selection of a single consultant also follows 
the same process but considers the written technical proposal and/or 
presentation/interview along with the initial letter of interest.  

 
          3.   Emergency Selection Process 

 
The LPA may directly select a consultants for a project determined by the Director of 
Transportation to be an emergency which will not permit the time necessary to conduct 
a competitive selection process. Contract costs shall be negotiated in accordance with 
Chapter 3, Section 3.9 of ODOT’s Consultant Contract Administration.  
 



 

10 

          4.   Small Purchase Selection Process 
 

The LPA may directly select consultants without solicitation for projects with an estimated 
total fee of less than $50,000.  The scope of work, project phases, and contract 
requirements shall not be broken down into smaller components merely to permit the use 
of fee exempt procedures. The following requirements apply: 

 
a. The qualifications of a minimum of three consultants must be reviewed prior to 

selection.  The consultants considered for selection and the reasons for selecting the 
most qualified consultant shall be documented.  
 
In instances where two or fewer consultants are considered qualified, the LPA may 
proceed with evaluation and selection if it is determined that the project requirements 
did not contain conditions or requirements that arbitrarily limited competition. The 
reasons for proceeding with the selection shall be documented. 
 

b. The full amount of any contract modification that would cause the total contract 
amount to exceed $50,000 is ineligible for Federal-aid funding. The FHWA may 
withdraw all Federal-aid from a contract if Federal funds are used in modifying an 
agreement above the $50,000 simplified acquisition threshold. 
 

c. Contract costs shall be negotiated in accordance with Chapter 3, Section 3.9 of 
ODOT’s Consultant Contract Administration.  

 
          5.   Special Expertise Selection Process   

 
The LPA may directly select consultants for projects for which the service is available 
only from a single source. Contract costs shall be negotiated in accordance with Chapter 
3, Section 3.9 of ODOT’s Consultant Contract Administration.  

 
C.  Selection Procedures – Programmatic Selection Process 

 
 1.  Letter of Interest Content 

 
Requests for Letters of Interest (RFLoI) shall include the following: 
 
a. Project name from Ellis (County-Route-Section);  

b. A description of the project including the location.  

c. A description of the selection process to be used, including the number of steps 

(direct selection based on the information provided, or a two-step process with a 

short list and technical proposal and/or interviews, etc.), and the selection rating 

criteria to be used. The standard selection rating form included herein should be 

used for most projects.  

d. Any restrictions on communicating with government officials during the selection 

process. 

e. Any restrictions concerning suspended or debarred firms. 

f. Date that the letter of interest is due. The minimum response time shall be two weeks 

from the initial posting date. 

 



 

11 

g. The approximate construction cost if available.  

h. Any special provisions or contract requirements associated with the services. 

i. The following notification:  
 

The [LPA] in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 
252, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d to 2000d-4) and the Regulations, hereby notifies 
all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that any contract entered into 
pursuant to this advertisement, all bidders including disadvantaged business 
enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in 
response to this invitation and will not be discriminated against on the 
grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, low-income 
status, or limited English proficiency in consideration for an award. 
 

j. The DBE Goal requirements and related selection procedures. 

k. Major work elements involved.  

l. A detailed scope of services for the agreement.  

m. The ODOT prequalification(s) required to provide the services; 

n. Subfactors - Any important aspects of a project, if any, that will play a large role in 
the consultant selection process.  

 

In-State or local preference shall not be used as a selection factor or subfactor, 
however a local presence may be used as a nominal evaluation factor where 
appropriate. This criteria shall not be based on political or jurisdictional boundaries 
and may be applied on a project-by-project basis for contracts where a need has 
been established for a consultant to provide a local presence, a local presence will 
add value to the quality and efficiency of the project, and application of this criteria 
leaves an appropriate number of qualified consultants, given the nature and size of 
the project. If a consultant from outside of the locality area indicates as part of a 
proposal that it will satisfy the criteria in some manner, such as establishing a local 
project office, that commitment shall be considered to have satisfied the local 
presence criteria. 

 
o. The contract type and payment method(s) anticipated to contract for the solicited 

services. Refer to Chapter 4 of ODOT’s Consultant Contract Administration for 

detailed explanations of contract types and payment methods.  

p. Estimated date of authorization.  

q. Time period in which the work must be completed. 

r. Instructions for submitting a letter of interest including content and required format. 

The information requested should be consistent with the rating criteria.  

s. Required content of the letter of interest (RFLoI) including; 

(1) The firm’s general qualifications. 

(2) Proposed key staff including key subconsultant staff and project approach. 

(3) A listing of subconsultants including project responsibility.  



 

12 

(4) Whether resumes of key staff members must be submitted. 

(5) Other information needed to make an informed selection decision. 

     2.   Evaluation Process 
 

a. Initially evaluate all firms for compliance with the following requirements, advise 
Districts of the firms that must be eliminated from further consideration and the 
reason for elimination: 

 
(1) Compliance with general LOI requirements, current negligence issues, and 

ongoing performance issues identified through CES, overall low CES rating, 
insufficient staff, excessive workload, or any other significant issues relative to a 
firm’s performance. 
 

(2) Inclusion on the list of firms suspended or debarred by the Federal Government.    
 

(3) For projects noted as having DBE Goals, ODOT will determine whether the 
consultant made a good faith effort to meet the goal in accordance with 49 CFR 
26.53 and Appendix A to Part 26.The letter of interest must show that the 
consultant has made good faith efforts to meet the goal. Good faith efforts may 
include: (1) Documentation that the consultant has obtained enough DBE or 
EDGE (Encouraging Diversity, Growth and Equity) participation to meet the goal; 
or (2) Documentation that it made adequate good faith efforts, as defined in 49 
CFR 26.53, to meet the goal, even though it did not succeed in obtaining enough 
DBE/EDGE participation to do so. Consultants that do not show good faith efforts 
to meet the Goal will not be eligible for selection. 
 

b. Compliance with prequalification requirements.   
 

c. Reduce the number of firms to 3-6 for each project through a process of elimination,          
based on the selection rating factors included in the Consultant Selection Rating Form. 
Firms may be eliminated due to fatal flaws, overall weakness of team relative to other 
firms, weak project approach, etc.  Provide written documentation concerning the 
reasons for eliminating a firm from consideration.  

 
In instances where two or fewer consultants respond to the RFLoI, or two or fewer 
consultants are considered qualified to be shortlisted, the LPA may proceed with 
evaluation and selection if it is determined that the solicitation did not contain 
conditions or requirements that arbitrarily limited competition. The reasons for 
proceeding with the selection shall be documented.  
 

d. For each project, rate each shortlisted firm using the selection rating form. 
Supplement the numerical ratings with written comments that explain the differential 
scoring. The highest rated firm shall be selected.  

 
3. Selection Rating Procedures 

 
a. ODOT’s standard consultant selection rating form is shown below. The LPA may use 

a modified selection rating form that meets the requirements of 23 CFR 172 and 
ORC 153.65 – 153.71.   
 

b. Selection evaluations should be based on collaborative discussions of the selection 
committee members concerning the overall strengths and weaknesses of the teams, 



 

13 

including the relative importance of the various selection rating factors relative to the 
specific requirements of the project. Numerical weights are a guide as to what is 
important but the selection should not be a mathematical exercise consisting of the 
addition of scores determined by individual team members.  The selection team 
members should work to reach consensus in determining a single selection rating 
including written comments that document the reasons for the numerical scores. 

 
c. For each selection rating factor, each short listed firm shall be ranked, with the 

highest ranked firm receiving the maximum number of points, and lower ranked firms 
receiving commensurately lower scores. If firms are considered to be equally 
qualified, the firms may receive the same score for that selection rating factor. The 
rankings and scores should be based on each firm’s specific proposal and project 
approach, including the named project manager, staff and subconsultants. 
Experience on similar projects, past performance for the LPA and other agencies 
should be considered. The selection committee may contact other ODOT Districts 
and outside agencies if necessary.  Any subfactors identified in the RFLoI should be 
weighed heavily in the differential scoring. 

 
Differential scoring should consider the relative importance of a selection factor in 
the success of a given project.  The project manager’s role in a simple project may 
be less important than for a complex project, and differential scoring should reflect 
this, with higher differential scores assigned to projects that require a larger role for 
the project manager. Similar consideration should be given to all selection factors 

 
4.  ODOT’s Consultant Selection Rating Form and Selection Rating Notes 

 
 

Category Total Value Scoring Criteria Score 

Management & Team    

Project Manager 10 See Note a. below  

Strength/Experience of Assigned Staff 
including Subconsultants 

25 See Note b. below  

Firm's Current Workload/ Availability of 
Personnel 

10 See Note c. below  

Consultant's Past Performance 30 See Note d. below  

Project Approach 25 See Note e. below  

Total 100   

 
 
The following discussion addresses each selection rating factor including scoring 
methodology, appropriate sources of information and factors that may not be considered. 
 

a. Project Manager 
 



 

14 

The proposed project manager for each consultant shall be ranked, with the highest 
ranked project manager receiving the greatest number of points, and lower ranked 
project managers receiving commensurately lower scores. The rankings and scores 
should be based on each project manager's experience on similar projects and past 
performance for the LPA. The selection committee may contact ODOT and outside 
agencies if necessary. Any subfactors identified should be weighed heavily in the 
differential scoring. 

 
Differential scoring should consider the relative importance of the project manager’s 
role in the success of a given project. The project manager’s role in a simple project 
may be less important than for a complex project, and differential scoring should 
reflect this, with higher differentials assigned to projects that require a larger role for 
the project manager. 

 
b. Strength/Experience of Assigned Staff including Subconsultants 

 
The experience and strength of the assigned staff, including subconsultant staff, 
should be ranked and scored as noted for Number 1 above, with higher differential 
scores assigned on more difficult projects. Any subfactors identified in the project 
notification should be weighed heavily in the differential scoring. 

 
As above, ODOT and other agencies may be contacted. 

  
c. Firm's Current Workload/ Availability of Personnel  (Considered at statewide 

meeting) 
 

In instances when consultant’s current workload may impact their ability to complete 
the work as proposed, the firm’s current workload and availability of qualified 
personnel shall be considered.  

 
d. Consultant's Past Performance 

 
The consultants' past performance on similar projects, including subconsultant 
performance, shall be ranked and scored on a relative, differential scoring type basis, 
with the highest ranked consultant receiving a commensurately greater number of 
points. The selection team should consider ODOT CES performance ratings if 
available, and consult other ODOT Districts, ODOT Central Offices, and other 
agencies as appropriate. The use of CES ratings shall place emphasis on the specific 
type of services requested. 

 
The differential scoring should consider the complexity of the project and any 
subfactors identified in the project notification. 

 
e. Project Approach 

 
Evaluation of the firm’s project approach shall consider: 

 
(1) The firm's technical approach and understanding of the project. 

 
(2) The firm's qualifications for the project including knowledge and experience 

concerning relevant ODOT standards, procedures and guidance documents. 
  

(3) Any innovative ideas. 
 



 

15 

When considering this factor in rating firms, the type of project and the relevance 
of this factor to the project must be considered. For task order and construction 
inspection projects, and small uncomplicated design projects, the possibility for 
innovation may be very limited. Larger more complex projects will generally offer 
more opportunities for innovation. Consultants that identify truly innovative ideas 
should receive credit in the selection rating, but this factor can be disregarded 
when projects offer little opportunity for innovation.    

 
(4) The firm's project specific plan for ensuring increased quality, reduced project 

delivery time and reduced project costs.  
 

These factors will be relatively more important and relevant to a complex PDP 
project, and much less important for a construction inspection or task order 
contract. Please remember that Federal rules prohibit consideration of overhead 
rates, wage rates or any other cost data submitted voluntarily by the consultant.  

 
D. Negotiation of Consultant Agreements 

 
Agreements shall be negotiated in accordance with ODOT’s Manual for Administration of 
Contracts for Professional Services, Volume 1 Consultant Contract Administration, Section 
3.9.   

 
E. Agreements 

 
ODOT will prepare the LPA/Consultant Agreement between the Consultant and LPA. The 
agreement will be transmitted to the LPA by the ODOT District Office. A copy of the executed 
LPA/Consultant Agreement shall be returned to the District Office.  

 
F. Documentation of Consultant Selections 

 
The LPA shall maintain a consultant selection file that includes the following information, and 
provide copies of all documents to the District for their files. 
 
1.   A copy of the Request for Proposal and the date posted on ODOT’s website; 
2. A listing of firms that submitted Letters of Interest; 
3. Letters of Interest from all firms that submitted; 
4. Selection rating forms and any supporting notes and documentation, including 

membership of the selection committee;  
5. A listing of firms selected to submit technical proposals (if applicable),  copies of the 

technical proposals, and related correspondence;   
6. Selected consultant’s Price Proposal; 
7. Negotiation records; and 
8. A copy of the Agreement, Scope of Services, authorization letter, Invoice and Project 

Schedule, and any other documents relevant to the agreement. 

 
6.  RIGHT OF WAY/ UTILITIES/ RAILROAD COORDINATION 
 
6.1 All right-of-way acquisition activities shall be performed by the LPA in accordance with the Uniform 

Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Act of 1970 (Public Law 91-646) as amended 
by 49 CFR Part 24 (hereinafter referred to as Uniform Act), any related Federal regulations issued 
by the FHWA, and State rules, policies and guidelines issued by ODOT. Refer to Sections 4.2 and 
4.4 concerning Federal authorization.     

 



 

16 

6.2  If existing and newly-acquired right of way is required for this PROJECT, the LPA shall certify that 
the all right of way has been acquired in conformity with Federal and State laws, regulations, 
policies, and guidelines. Per ODOT’s Office of Real Estate, any LPA staff who perform real estate 
functions shall be prequalified. If the LPA does not have the qualified staff to perform any or all of 
the respective right of way functions, the LPA shall hire an ODOT Pre-qualified Consultant through 
a QBS process.  The LPA shall not hire the same consultant to perform both the appraisal and 
appraisal review functions. Appraisal review shall be performed by an independent staff or fee 
reviewer and shall be hired directly by the LPA. Likewise, a consultant hired to perform right of way 
acquisition work is not permitted to perform both the relocation and relocation review functions. 
Relocation review shall be performed by an independent staff or fee reviewer. 

 
6.3 If the LPA hires a pre-qualified consultant, the LPA shall be responsible for monitoring the 

consultant’s activities and ensuring that the consultant is following all Federal and State laws, 
regulations, policies, and guidelines. 

 
6.4 All relocation assistance activities shall be performed by the LPA in conformity with Federal and 

State laws, including the Uniform Act, and any related Federal regulations issued by the FHWA, 
and State rules, policies and guidelines issued by ODOT. The LPA shall not hire a consultant to 
perform both the relocation and relocation review functions nor shall the LPA hire a sub-consultant 
for relocation and another sub-consultant for relocation review. Relocation review shall be 
performed by an independent staff person or independent fee reviewer and shall be hired directly 
by the LPA. 

 
6.5  The LPA shall provide the ODOT District Office with its certification that all right of way property 

rights necessary for the PROJECT are under the LPA’s control, that all right of way has been 
cleared of encroachments, and that utility facilities have been appropriately relocated or accounted 
for so as not to interfere with PROJECT construction activities. ODOT shall make use of the LPA’s 
Right of Way Certification, as well as evaluate the LPA’s and/or consultant’s performance of the 
PROJECT real estate activities under Titles II and III of the Uniform Act, and, as appropriate, certify 
compliance to the FHWA. The LPA shall be liable to repay to ODOT all of the Federal funds 
disbursed to it under this Agreement if the certification of the LPA is found to be in error or otherwise 
invalid. 

 
6.6 ODOT will coordinate with utilities, complete RE-75 forms, establish encumbrances towards each 

utility if needed, prepare an invoice to the LPA for the local share, and pay the State share as 
needed. In the administration of this PROJECT, the LPA agrees to follow all procedures described 
in the ODOT Utilities Manual and 23 CFR Part 645. When applicable, the LPA shall enter into a 
utility relocation agreement with each utility prior to the letting of construction. In the event that a 
utility is delaying the relocation of its facilities, the LPA shall take any action necessary to order and 
cause the removal and relocation of such utility. No reimbursable costs shall be incurred prior to 
the receipt of Federal Authorization for Right of Way from ODOT. If such costs are incurred, ODOT 
may terminate this Agreement and cease all Federal funding commitments.   

 
6.7  The LPA shall submit all subsequent modifications to the design of the PROJECT and/or any 

disposal of property rights acquired as part of the PROJECT to ODOT and FHWA for approval. 
 
6.8 ODOT shall be responsible for any necessary railroad coordination and agreements in accordance  

with the provisions of Title 23 of the Code of Federal Regulations and applicable chapters of the 
ORC regarding all activities relating to Railroad-Highway projects.   

 
6.9 Consistent with sections 10.1 and 10.4 of this agreement, the LPA shall assure that, if any property 

acquired for this project is subsequently sold for less than fair market value, all Title VI requirements 
are included in the instrument which transfers the property. Consistent with sections 10.1 and 10.4 
of this agreement, the LPA shall assure that if the LPA grants a permit or license for the property 



 

17 

acquired for this project that the license or permit require the licensee or permit holder to adhere to 
all Title VI requirements.   

 
7.  ADVERTISING, SALE AND AWARD 
 
7.1 ODOT will prepare the State’s estimate and manage the advertising, sale and award process. The 

LPA and its consultant shall assist in responding to bidder questions, preparation of any addenda 
and other coordination as needed. ODOT’s Awards Committee shall determine award of the 
contract.     

 
8.  CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
 
8.1 ODOT will administer the construction contract in accordance with ODOT’s Construction 

Administration Manual of Procedures. The LPA and LPA’s consultants shall respond promptly to 
requests for information or other construction issues. The LPA shall review and approve all change 
orders.  The LPA and LPA’s consultant shall assist in defending ODOT against any contractor 
claims.  

 
9. CERTIFICATION AND RECAPTURE OF FUNDS 
 
9.1 This Agreement is subject to the determination by ODOT that sufficient funds have been 

appropriated by the Ohio General Assembly to the State for the purpose of this Agreement and to 
the certification of funds by the Office of Budget and Management, as required by ORC section 
126.07. If ODOT determines that sufficient funds have not been appropriated for the purpose of 
this Agreement or if the Office of Budget and Management fails to certify the availability of funds, 
this Agreement or any renewal thereof will terminate on the date funding expires. 

 
9.2 Unless otherwise directed by ODOT, if for any reason the PROJECT is not completed in its entirety 

or to a degree acceptable to ODOT and FHWA, the LPA shall repay to ODOT an amount equal to 
the total funds ODOT disbursed on behalf of the PROJECT. In turn, ODOT shall reimburse FHWA 
an amount equal to the total sum of Federal dollars it has received for the PROJECT. If the LPA 
has not repaid ODOT in full an amount equal to the total funds ODOT disbursed on behalf of the 
project, any funds recovered from contractor performance and payment bond(s) and consultant 
insurance shall be used to offset the Federal dollars reimbursed to FHWA. 

 
10.  NONDISCRIMINATION 
 
10.1 In carrying out this Agreement, the LPA shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant 

for employment because of race, religion, color, sex, national origin, ancestry, age, disability as 
that term is defined in the American with Disabilities Act, military status (past, present, or future), 
or genetic information. The LPA shall ensure that applicants are hired and that employees are 
treated during employment without regard to their race, religion, color, sex, national origin, ancestry, 
age, disability, military status, or genetic information. Such action shall include, but not be limited 
to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment advertising; layoff or 
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including 
apprenticeship. 

 
10.2 The LPA agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 

employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause, and in all 
solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by it, state that all qualified applicants shall 
receive consideration for employment without regard to race, religion, color, sex, national origin, 
ancestry, age, disability, military status, or genetic information. The LPA shall incorporate this 
nondiscrimination requirement within all of its contracts for any of the work on the PROJECT (other 
than subcontracts for standard commercial supplies or raw materials) and shall require all of its 



 

18 

contractors to incorporate such requirements in all subcontracts for any part of such PROJECT 
work. 

 
10.3 The LPA shall ensure that Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBEs), as defined in 49 CFR Part 

26, will have an equal opportunity to participate in the performance of contracts and subcontracts 
financed in whole or in part with Federal funds provided in conjunction with this Agreement. For a 
PROJECT upon which a DBE goal is assigned, the LPA shall require that all contracts and other 
agreements it enters into for the performance of the PROJECT contain the following specific 
language: 

             
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Requirement. DBE participation goals 
(subcontracts, materials, supplies) have been set on this project for those certified 
as DBEs pursuant to Title 23, U.S.C. section 140(c) and 49 CFR, Part 26, and 
where applicable qualified to bid with ODOT under Chapter 5525 of the ORC. 
 

Pursuant to 49 CFR 26.13(b), the LPA agrees not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, or sex in the performance of this Agreement. The LPA agrees to carry out applicable 
requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 in the award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts. The 
LPA understands that failure to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this Agreement, 
which may result in the termination of this Agreement or such other remedy as ODOT deems 
appropriate. 

 
 

10.4 During the performance of this contract, the LPA, for itself, its assignees and successors in 
 interest”) agrees as follows: 

 
(1) Compliance with Regulations:  The LPA will comply with the regulations relative to 
nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the United States Department of 
Transportation (hereinafter “U.S. DOT”) Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 21, as they 
may be amended from time to time, (hereinafter referred to as the “Regulations”), which are herein 
incorporated by reference and made a part of this contract. 
 
 In addition, the LPA will comply with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, FHWA Guidance, and any other Federal, State, and/or local 
laws, rules and/or regulations (hereinafter referred to as “ADA/504”). 
 
(2) Nondiscrimination:  The LPA, with regard to the work performed by it during the contract, 
will not discriminate on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability, in the 
selection and retention of contractors or subcontractors, including procurements of materials and 
leases of equipment. The LPA will not participate either directly or indirectly in the discrimination 
prohibited by section 21.5 of the Regulations, including employment practices when the contract 
covers a program set forth in Appendix B of the Regulations, as well as the ADA/504 regulations. 
 
 
(3) Solicitations for Professional Services:  In all solicitations for professional services made 
by the LPA for work to be performed under a contract or subcontract, each potential consultant will 
be notified by the LPA of the LPA’s obligations under this contract and the Regulations relative to 
nondiscrimination on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, age, or disability. 
  
(4) Information and Reports:  The LPA will provide all information and reports required by the 
Regulations or directives issued pursuant thereto, and will permit access to its books, records, 
accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as may be determined by the STATE or 
FHWA to be pertinent to ascertain compliance with such Regulations, orders and instructions.  
Where any information required of the LPA is in the exclusive possession of another who fails or 



 

19 

refuses to furnish this information, the LPA will so certify to the STATE or FHWA, as appropriate, 
and will set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information. 
 
(5) Sanctions for Noncompliance:  In the event of the LPA’s noncompliance with the 
nondiscrimination provisions of this contract, the STATE will impose such contract sanctions as it 
or FHWA may determine to be appropriate, including, but not limited to: 
 

(a) withholding of payments to the LPA under the contract until the LPA complies, 
and/or  

 
 (b) cancellation, termination or suspension of the contract, in whole or in part. 
 
(6) Incorporation of Provisions:  The LPA will include the provisions of paragraphs (1) through 
(5) above in every contract or subcontract, including procurements of materials and leases of 
equipment, unless exempt by the Regulations, or directives issued pursuant thereto. The LPA will 
take such action with respect to any contractor or subcontractor procurement as the STATE or 
FHWA may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions including sanctions for noncompliance; 
provided, however, that, in the event the LPA becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation 
with a contractor, subcontractor, or supplier as a result of such direction, the LPA may request the 
STATE to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the STATE, and, in addition, the LPA 
may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United 
States.  

 
11. DATA, PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS - PUBLIC USE 
 
11.1 The LPA shall ensure that any designs, specifications, processes, devices or other intellectual 

properties specifically devised for the PROJECT by its consultants or contractors performing work 
become the property of the LPA, and that when requested, such designs, specifications, processes, 
devices or other intellectual properties shall become available to ODOT and FHWA with an 
unrestricted right to reproduce, distribute, modify, maintain, and use. The LPA’s consultants and 
contractors shall not seek or obtain copyrights, patents, or other forms of proprietary protection for 
such designs, specifications, processes, devices or other intellectual properties, and in providing 
them to the PROJECT, shall relinquish any such protections should they exist. 

 
11.2 The LPA shall not allow its consultants or contractors to utilize within the development of the 

PROJECT any copyrighted, patented or similarly protected design, specification, process, device 
or other intellectual property unless the consultant or contractor has provided for such use by 
suitable legal agreement with the owner of such copyright, patent or similar protection. A consultant 
or contractor making use of such protected items for the PROJECT shall indemnify and save 
harmless the LPA and any affected third party from any and all claims of infringement on such 
protections, including any costs, expenses, and damages which it may be obliged to pay by reason 
of infringement, at any time during the prosecution or after the completion of work on the PROJECT. 

 
11.3 In the case of patented pavements or wearing courses where royalties, licensing and proprietary 

service charges, exacted or to be exacted by the patentees, are published and certified agreements 
are filed with the LPA, guaranteeing to prospective bidders free unrestricted use of all such 
proprietary rights and trademarked goods upon payment of such published charges, such patented 
pavements or wearing courses may be specifically designated in the proposal and competition 
secured upon the item exclusive of the patent or proprietary charges. 

 
12.  TERMINATION; DEFAULT AND BREACH OF CONTRACT 
 
12.1 Neglect or failure of the LPA to comply with any of the terms, conditions, or provisions of this 

Agreement, including misrepresentation of fact, may be an event of default, unless such failure or 



 

20 

neglect are the result of natural disasters, strikes, lockouts, acts of public enemies, insurrections, 
riots, epidemics, civil disturbances, explosions, orders of any kind of governments of the United 
States or State of Ohio or any of their departments or political subdivisions, or any other cause not 
reasonably within the LPA’s control. If a default has occurred, ODOT may terminate this agreement 
with thirty (30) days written notice, except that if ODOT determines that the default can be 
remedied, then ODOT and the LPA shall proceed in accordance with sections 12.2 through 12.4 of 
this Agreement.  

 
12.2 If notified by ODOT in writing that it is in violation of any of the terms, conditions, or provisions of 

this Agreement, and a default has occurred, the LPA shall have thirty (30) days from the date of 
such notification to remedy the default or, if the remedy will take in excess of thirty (30) days to 
complete, the LPA shall have thirty (30) days to satisfactorily commence a remedy of the causes 
preventing its compliance and curing the default situation. Expiration of the thirty (30) days and 
failure by the LPA to remedy, or to satisfactorily commence the remedy of, the default whether 
payment of funds has been fully or partially made, shall result in ODOT, at its discretion, declining 
to make any further payments to the LPA, or in the termination of this Agreement by ODOT. If this 
Agreement is terminated, the LPA may be liable to repay to ODOT all of the Federal funds 
disbursed to it under this Agreement. 

 
12.3 The LPA, upon receiving a notice of termination from ODOT for default, shall cease work on the 

terminated activities covered under this Agreement. If so requested by ODOT, the LPA shall assign 
to ODOT all its rights, title, and interest to any contracts it has with any consultants or contractors. 
Otherwise, the LPA shall terminate all contracts and other agreements it has entered into relating 
to such covered activities, take all necessary and appropriate steps to limit disbursements and 
minimize any remaining costs. At the request of ODOT, the LPA may be required to furnish a report 
describing the status of PROJECT activities as of the date of its receipt of notice of termination, 
including results accomplished and other matters as ODOT may require. 

 
12.4 No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved by ODOT is intended to be exclusive of any other 

available remedy, but each and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to 
every other remedy given under this Agreement or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity. No 
delay or omission to exercise any right or option accruing to ODOT upon any default by the LPA 
shall impair any such right or option or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right 
or option may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient by ODOT. 

 
13.  THIRD PARTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES FOR CLAIMS 
 
13.1 Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as conferring any legal rights, privileges, or 

immunities, or imposing any legal duties or obligations, on any person or persons other than the 
parties named in this Agreement, whether such rights, privileges, immunities, duties, or obligations 
be regarded as contractual, equitable, or beneficial in nature as to such other person or persons. 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as creating any legal relations between the Director 
and any person performing services or supplying any equipment, materials, goods, or supplies for 
the PROJECT sufficient to impose upon the Director any of the obligations specified in section 
126.30 of the ORC. 

 
13.2 The LPA hereby agrees to accept responsibility for any and all damages or claims for which it is 

legally liable arising from the actionable negligence of its officers, employees or agents in the 
performance of the LPA’s obligations made or agreed to herein. 

 
14. NOTICE 
 
14.1 Notice under this Agreement shall be directed as follows: 
 



 

21 

 If to the LPA:     If to ODOT: 
 

Kathy Bartlett, P.E. Blake Simpson, P.E. 
City of Riverside Ohio Department of Transportation 
5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100 1001 St. Marys Avenue 
Riverside, Ohio 45431 Sidney, Ohio 45365 
KBartlett@riversideoh.gov Blake.Simpson@dot.ohio.gov  

 
15.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
15.1 Recovery of LPA’s allocable project Direct Labor, Fringe Benefits, and/or Indirect Costs: 

To be eligible to recover any costs associated with the LPA’s internal labor forces allocable to this 
project, the LPA shall make an appropriate selection below: [LPA official must initial the option selected.] 

 

 1. No cost recovery of LPA’s project direct labor, fringe benefits, or overhead costs. 
(A) The LPA does not currently maintain an ODOT approved federally compliant time-tracking system, and 
(B) The LPA does not intend to have a federally compliant time-tracking system developed, implemented, and 

approved by ODOT prior to the period of performance of this project, and/or 
(C) The LPA does not intend to pursue recovery of these project direct labor, fringe benefits, or overhead costs 

during the period of performance of this project agreement. 

 2. Direct labor plus indirect costs calculated using the Federal 10% De Minimis Indirect 
Cost Rate. 1 
(A) The LPA currently maintains, or intends to develop and implement prior to the period of performance of this 

project, an ODOT approved federally compliant time-tracking system, and 
(B) The LPA does not currently have, and does not intend to negotiate, an ODOT approved fringe benefits rate 

prior to the period of performance of this project. 

 3. Direct labor, plus fringe benefits costs calculated using the LPA’s ODOT approved 
Fringe Benefits Rate, plus indirect costs calculated using the Federal 10% De 
Minimis Indirect Cost Rate. 2 
(A) The LPA currently maintains, or intends to develop and implement prior to the period of performance of this 

project, an ODOT approved federally compliant time-tracking system, and 
(B) The LPA currently has, or intends to negotiate, an ODOT approved fringe benefits rate prior to the period of 

performance of this project. 

 
1  The De Minimis Indirect Cost Rate is 10 percent of modified total direct costs (MTDC) per 2 CFR §200.414. Regardless of whether 

the LPA subrecipient negotiates overhead rates with ODOT or uses the 10-percent de minimis rate, LPAs are required to maintain 
Federally-compliant time-tracking systems. Accordingly, LPAs are permitted to bill for labor costs, and then potentially 
associated fringe/indirect costs, only if the labor costs are accumulated, tracked, and allocated in accordance with compliant 
systems. Before an LPA is eligible to invoice ODOT for and recover the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate on any project, the LPA’s 
time-tracking system and methods for tracking other project costs must be reviewed and approved by the ODOT Office of External 
Audits.  

2  The fringe benefits rate billed to this project must be determined in accordance with the Rate Agreement periodically negotiated 
with and approved by the ODOT Office of External Audits. The fiscal period when the LPA’s direct labor costs are paid will be 
matched with the ODOT approved rate for that fiscal year to determine which rate is applicable. Accordingly, the fringe benefits 
rate applicable to different fiscal years throughout the period of performance of the project may fluctuate to match changes to 
the ODOT approved rate. 



 

22 

 4. Direct labor, plus fringe benefits costs calculated using the LPA’s ODOT approved 
Fringe Benefits Rate, plus indirect costs calculated using the LPA’s ODOT approved 
Indirect Cost Rate. 3 
(A) The LPA currently maintains, or intends to develop and implement prior to the period of performance of this 

project, an ODOT approved federally compliant time-tracking system, and 
(B) The LPA currently has, or intends to negotiate, an ODOT approved fringe benefits rate prior to the period of 

performance of this project, and 
(C) Instead of using the Federal 10% De Minimis Indirect Cost Rate, the LPA currently has, or intends to negotiate, 

an ODOT approved indirect cost rate prior to the period of performance of this project. 

 

For any allocable project labor costs to be eligible for reimbursement with Federal and/or State 
funds, the LPA must maintain compliance with all timekeeping requirements specified in 2 CFR 
Part 200 and the ODOT LPA Cost Recovery Guidance, including ODOT Questions and Answers 
and related supplementary guidance, as applicable. Additionally, if the LPA elects to recover fringe 
and/or indirect costs, the LPA shall maintain compliance with Appendix VII of 2 CFR Part 200 and 
the LATP Manual of Procedures. 

 
15.2 Financial Reporting and Audit Requirements:  If one or more phases of this AGREEMENT include 

a sub-award of federal funds to the LPA, the LPA shall comply with the financial reporting and audit 
requirements of 2 CFR Part 200.  If not, the financial reporting and audit requirements remain with 
ODOT. 

 
 All non-federal entities, including ODOT’s LPA subrecipients, that have aggregate federal awards 

expenditures from all sources of $750,000 or more in the non-federal entity’s fiscal year must have 
a Single Audit, or program-specific audit, conducted for that year in accordance with the provisions 
of 2 CFR Part 200. 

 
 LPAs that expend Federal and State funds in the Preliminary Engineering and/or Right of Way 

phases of the Project must track these payments throughout the life of the project in order to ensure 
an accurate Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award (hereinafter referred to as SEFA) is 
prepared annually for all Applicable Federal Funds.  Applicable Federal Funds are those that are 
identified with the various project phases of this agreement as a subaward.  Applicable Federal 
Funds include not only those LPA project expenditures that ODOT subsequently reimburses with 
Federal funds, but also those Federal funds project expenditures that are disbursed directly by 
ODOT upon the request of the LPA.  

 
 The LPA must separately identify each ODOT PID and/or Project and the corresponding 

expenditures on its SEFA. LPAs are responsible for ensuring funds related to this PROJECT are 
reported when the activity related to the Federal award occurs.4 Further, the LPA may make this 
determination consistent with 2 CFR §200.502 and its established accounting method to determine 
expenditures including accrual, modified accrual or cash basis.   

 
 When project expenditures are not accurately reported on the SEFA, the LPA may be required to 

make corrections to and republish the SEFA to ensure Federal funds are accurately reported in the 
correct fiscal year. An ODOT request for the restatement of a previously published SEFA will be 
coordinated with the Ohio Auditor of State. 

 
3  The fringe benefits and indirect cost rates billed to this project must be determined in accordance with the Rate Agreement 

periodically negotiated with and approved by the Office of External Audits. The fiscal period when the LPA’s direct labor costs 
are paid will be matched with the ODOT approved rates for that fiscal year to determine which rates are applicable. Accordingly, 
the rates applicable to different fiscal years throughout the period of performance of the project may fluctuate to match changes 
to the ODOT approved rates. 

4 Per 2 CFR §200.502 



 

23 

 
15.3 Record Retention:  The LPA, when requested at reasonable times and in a reasonable manner, 

shall make available to the agents, officers, and auditors of ODOT and the United States 
government, its records and financial statements as necessary relating to the LPA’s obligations 
under this Agreement.  All such books, documents, and records shall be kept for a period of at least 
three years after FHWA approves the LPA’s final Federal voucher for reimbursement of PROJECT 
expenses.  In the event that an audit-related dispute should arise during this retention period, any 
such books, documents, and records that are related to the disputed matter shall be preserved for 
the term of that dispute. The LPA shall require that all contracts and other agreements it enters into 
for the performance of the PROJECT contain the following specific language: 

 
As the LPA, ODOT or the United States government may legitimately request from time to 
time, the contractor agrees to make available for inspection and/or reproduction by the LPA, 
ODOT or United States government, all records, books, and documents of every kind and 
description that relate to this contract. 

 
Nothing contained in this Agreement shall in any way modify the LPA’s legal duties and obligations 
to maintain and/or retain its records under Ohio public records laws. 

 
15.4 Ohio Ethics Laws:    LPA agrees they are currently in compliance and will continue to adhere to the 

requirements of Ohio Ethics law as provided by Section 102.03 and 102.04 of the ORC. 
 
15.5 State Property Drug-Free Workplace Compliance: In accordance with applicable State and Federal 

laws, rules, and policy, the LPA shall make a good faith effort to ensure that its employees and its 
contractors will not purchase, transfer, use, or possess alcohol or a controlled substance while 
working on State property. 

 
15.6 Governing Law:  This Agreement and any claims arising out of this Agreement shall be governed 

by the laws of the State of Ohio. Any provision of this Agreement prohibited by the laws of Ohio 
shall be deemed void and of no effect. Any litigation arising out of or relating in any way to this 
Agreement or the performance thereunder shall be brought only in the courts of Ohio, and the LPA 
hereby irrevocably consents to such jurisdiction.  To the extent that ODOT is a party to any litigation 
arising out of or relating in any way to this Agreement or the performance thereunder, such an 
action shall be brought only in a court of competent jurisdiction in Franklin County, Ohio.  

 
15.7 Assignment:  Neither this Agreement nor any rights, duties, or obligations described herein shall 

be assigned by either party hereto without the prior express written consent of the other party. 
 
15.8 Merger and Modification:  This Agreement and its attachments constitute the entire Agreement 

between the parties. All prior discussions and understandings between the parties are superseded 
by this Agreement. Unless otherwise noted herein, this Agreement shall not be altered, modified, 
or amended except by a written agreement signed by both parties hereto. 

 
15.9 Severability:  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not affect the validity or the ability to enforce the 
remainder of this Agreement.  All provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable. 

 
15.10 Signatures:  Any person executing this Agreement in a representative capacity hereby represents 

that he/she has been duly authorized by his/her principal to execute this Agreement on such 
principal’s behalf. 

 
15.11 Facsimile Signatures:  Any party hereto may deliver a copy of its counterpart signature page to this 

Agreement via fax or e-mail.  Each party hereto shall be entitled to rely upon a facsimile signature 
on any other party delivered in such a manner as if such signature were an original. 



 

24 

 
 
The parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed as of the day and year last written 
below. 
 
LPA:  CITY OF RIVERSIDE   STATE OF OHIO 
              OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
By: _______________________  By: ________________________ 
       Jack Marchbanks 
Title: _______________________ Director 
 
 
Date: _______________________  Date: ________________________ 
 



 

2
5
 

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
1
 

 
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 B
U

D
G

E
T

 –
 S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 U

S
E

S
 O

F
 F

U
N

D
S

 
 

 
 

 

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

 
U

S
E

S
 

 
L
P

A
 F

U
N

D
S

 
F

H
W

A
 F

U
N

D
S

 
S

T
A

T
E

 F
U

N
D

S
 

 
 T

O
T

A
L

 

 
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

%
 

S
A

C
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

%
 

S
A

C
 

A
m

o
u
n
t 

%
 

S
A

C
 

 
 

P
R

E
L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
  

 
$
1
2
4

,5
0

0
 

1
0
0

 
L
N

T
P

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

$
1
2
4

,5
0

0
 

F
IN

A
L
 D

E
S

IG
N

, 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
P

L
A

N
S

 &
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 O
F

 R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
  
 &

 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

 
(C

O
) 

 
$
1
1
3

,8
7

0
 

2
0

 
L
N

T
P

 
$
4
5
5

,4
7

6
 

8
0

 
S

T
P

 
 

 
 

 
$
5
6
9

,3
4

6
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

 
–
 L

O
C

A
L
 (

C
O

) 
 

$
2
6
0

,8
0

5
 

1
0
0

 
L
N

T
P

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

$
2
6
0

,8
0

5
 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
 (

C
E

) 
 

$
1
3
,2

8
0

 
2
0

 
L
N

T
P

 
$
5
3
,1

2
0

 
8
0

 
S

T
P

 
 

 
 

 
$
6
6
,4

0
0

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 T
O

T
A

L
S

 
 

 
$
5
1
2

,4
5

5
 

 
L
N

T
P

 
$
5
0
8

,5
9

6
 

 
S

T
P

 
 

 
 

 
$
1
,0

2
1
,0

5
1

 

  









 
                    

                    22-R-2761 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-2667 DUE TO A DELAY 
BY INDUSTRY PARTS SHORTAGES AND MULTIPLE VENDOR PRICE 
INCREASES.          
 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager and the Service Director did report that the State of 
Ohio Department of Administrative Services has awarded a contract for the purchase of 
trucks and vans under the Cooperative Bid Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager and Service Director did recommend that one (1) 
2021 Freightliner Truck Chassis through Stoops Freightliner be purchased through the 
Ohio Cooperative Bid Program and (1) Henderson Single Axle Build package be 
purchased through Henderson Truck and Equipment and be exempt from the Ohio 
Cooperative Bid Program for use by the Service Department; and 
 
 WHEREAS, City Council did pass Resolution No. 21-R-2667 on March 18, 2021 
authorizing the purchase of one (1) 2021 Freightliner truck chassis outfitted with one (1) 
Henderson single axle build at a total price not exceeding $178,628.00; and financed with 
a 5-year financing agreement with Daimler Truck Financial; and 
 

WHEREAS, the ordered truck chassis was delayed by industry parts shortages, and 
experience multiple vendor price increases; resulting in the purchase of one (1) 2022 
Freightliner truck chassis outfitted with one (1) Henderson single axle build; and 

 
WHEREAS, the financing agency did insist upon a re-negotiated loan agreement 

with updated terms. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That upon review and consideration of the bid awarded by the Ohio 

Department of Administrative Services under the Cooperative Bid Program 
and in accordance with the recommendations of the City Manager and 
Director of Public Services, this Council does herewith determine that it is 
in the best interest of the City to purchase one (1) 2022 Freightliner Truck 
Chassis from Stoops Freightliner under the Ohio Cooperative Bid Program 
and one (1) Henderson Single Axle Build package exempt from the Ohio 
Cooperative Bid Program at a total price not to exceed $191,480.00 
Accordingly, the City Manager is hereby authorized to enter into said 
contract and said contract, together with all bid specifications and 
documents shall constitute the total agreement between the parties.  Said 
amount shall be paid from the Capital Equipment Fund, 703.703.5723. 
 

Section 2: That in conjunction with this purchase the City Manager is authorized to 
enter into a 5-year financing agreement with Daimler Truck Financial with 



 
                    

                    22-R-2761 

an initial down payment of $36,000 and five (5) annual payments not 
exceeding $36,115. 

  
Section 3: That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of the Resolution to the City Manager, Finance 
Director and Service Director. 

 
Section 4: That this Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and 

after the date of its passage. 
 

            
 PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           
 
APPROVED: 

    
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 
22-R-2761 passed by the Riverside City Council on ______________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 22-R-2762 – A resolution approving a contract for five-year 

subscription for Code Red emergency notification system. 
 
EXPLANATION: 
In order to better to notify our community of emergencies (Weather, Boil Advisories, Lost 
persons, etc.), we are requesting to begin a subscription to the Code Red notification system from 
OnSolve, LLC. Several surrounding communities, including Montgomery County already use 
Code Red or another system. In our research, we have found that Code Red provides us with the 
best options and user interface. This type of service is an allowable expense under the American 
Rescue Plan funds. After the initial five-year subscription, the cost of continuing the subscription 
will be divided amongst the individual department budgets to continue the service. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None for the initial five-year term. Entering into a five-year contract saves us $1046/year or 
$5230 for the five-year period.  
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
Initial five years – American Rescue Plan funds via general fund 
Continuing – Department operating funds 
 
EXHIBITS 
Resolution No. 22-R-2762 
 



 
                    
                    22-R-2762 

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR 
THE PURCHASE OF CODERED EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION SERVICES.          
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Riverside has a need to notify its citizens of matters 
relating to urgent and life-threatening emergencies; and 
 
 WHEREAS, OnSolve CodeRED service has a proven track record and has already 
been utilized by many of the surrounding communities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, OnSolve CodeRED service has the dialing capacity and technology 
prowess to quickly dial all residents using state-of-the-art telecommunication tools; and 
 
 WHEREAS, American Rescue Plan funding is an appropriate use and available to 
cover the initial five-year cost for the service; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That the city manager is hereby authorized to enter into a contract for the 

purchase of Code Red emergency notification services provided by 
OnSolve, LLC of Alpharetta, GA. 

 
Section 2:     Bidding requirements are hereby waived consistent with the appropriate 

provisions of the Riverside City Charter. 
 
Section 3: The amount of this contract for the purchase of the online emergency 

notification service, CodeRED Standard Plus Package, is not-to-exceed 
$30,835.58 for a five-year term. 

 
Section 4: That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of this Resolution to the City Manager, Fire Chief, and the 
Finance Director.   

 
Section 5: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

APPROVED: 
 
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
 



 
                    
                    22-R-2762 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2762 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2763 
 
EXPLANATION: Goodrich Corporation/Collins Aerospace wishes to enter into a lease 
extension with the City for 868 square feet of space in the 5100 Wright Point Office building. 
There are no material changes to the terms of the lease and monthly rent will remain the same. 
The lease renewal will be in effect for 12-months, with the option for the Tenant to renew the 
lease for an additional 12-month period. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached legislation. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The lease will generate approximately $12,000 per year in rent revenue for the City. 
 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
N/A  
 
EXHIBITS 
Legislation 
 



 
                    

                    22-R-2763 

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE, OHIO 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A LEASE RENEWAL 
AGREEMENT WITH GOODRICH CORPORATION/COLLINS AEROSPACE.          
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Riverside is owner of the office building addressed as 5100 
Springfield Pike; and 
 
            WHEREAS, the City Manager reports that Goodrich Corporation/Collins 
Aerospace wishes to enter into a lease extension with the City for Suite 401 within the 
5100 Wright Point Office Park and has signed a letter of intent to enter a lease extension 
with the City; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Manager further reports that a lease renewal agreement has 
been negotiated by both parties and signed by Goodrich Corporation/Collins Aerospace; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Manager that the City Council 
authorize the execution of the aforementioned lease renewal with Goodrich 
Corporation/Collins Aerospace; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: In accordance with the recommendation of the City Manager, this Council 

does determine that it is in best interest of the City to enter into the 
aforementioned lease renewal with Goodrich Corporation/Collins 
Aerospace. Accordingly, the City Manager is hereby authorized to enter into 
said renewal to the lease agreement. 

 
Section 2:     That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of this resolution to the City Manager and Director of 
Finance, who will submit a certified copy to the duly recognized agent of 
Goodrich Corporation/Collins Aerospace.   

 
Section 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

            
 PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 

           
 
APPROVED: 

    
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 



 
                    

                    22-R-2763 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2763 passed by the Riverside City Council on ________________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Frank Robinson, Police Chief 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution 22-R-2764 – A resolution authorizing the city manager to enter into a 

contract for the purchase of in-car and body worn cameras for use by the Police 
Department. 

 
EXPLANATION:  
The City of Riverside Police Department use in car camera systems in all the marked 
units. The police officers also use body worn cameras every shift while on duty. The in-
car camera system is more than 10 years old, is failing with outdated equipment that can 
no longer be repaired and has exhausted all warranty options. The body cameras currently 
being used have been in service approximately 3 to 8 years. We currently have two 
different systems in the police cruisers; in-car cameras are WatchGuard while the 
computers are GETAC. Having multiple systems is functional; however, one complete 
system will provide the continuity that would increase proficiency, cohesiveness, and 
user-friendly capabilities. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
For the Riverside Police Department to remain on the cutting edge and maintain a 
superior transparency, it is respectfully requested that the Mayor and Council approve the 
attached resolution. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Staff members applied for a body worn camera OCJS grant and was awarded a no match 
grant in the amount of $33,614.24 to purchase body worn cameras. 
 
In 2021, the Police Department requested funding regarding an outdated in-car and 
portable radio system.  In the 2021 budget, a line item of $111,000 was allocated to 
purchase new radios for the police cruisers as well as a portable radio for every police 
officer. The money for the radio purchase was taken out of the 2021 budget and the 
$111,000 was put into the 2022 budget. 
 
The $111,000 that was put into the 2022 budget will be used to fund the first-year 
purchase of in-car cameras and the cost of cloud storage will be spread out over the next 
four years. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 FY2022 FY2023 FY2024 FY2025 FY2026 

Body Cams $33,613.24     

Car Cams $42,757.52     

Cloud Storage $17,280 17,280 $17,280 17,280 $17,280 

Installation $8,440     

Etc.      

Total $102,090.76 $17,280 $17,280 $17,280 $17,280 

 
 
Total expenses before grant = $171,210.76 
Total expenses after grant = $137,597.52 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
OCJS (Ohio Criminal Justice Services) = $33,613.24 
Fund 703.703.5531 = $111,000 
 
EXHIBITS 
Resolution No. 22-R-2764 
 



 
                    
                    22-R-2764 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF IN-CAR AND BODY WORN CAMERAS 
FOR USE BY THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.          
 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager, and Police Chief do report that the Riverside Police 
Department must replace all in-car cameras, as well as body worn cameras to update the 
current outdated storage and equipment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the use of in-car and body worn cameras help to capture evidence, 
facilitate the work of the police department, and create a transparent environment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Manager and Police Chief recommend that the cameras and 
associated equipment be purchased by the City using police funds as well as Ohio Criminal 
Justice Services (OCJS) grant monies; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That the City Manager is hereby authorized to enter into said contract with 

GETAC for the purchase of 13 GETAC in-car cameras, and 32 GETAC 
body worn cameras that also includes installation and first year cloud 
storage at a cost not-to-exceed $102,090.76. Said amount shall be paid with 
OCJS grant monies of $33,613.24 and the remaining amount of $68,477.52 
from Fund 703.703.5531. 

 
Section 2:     Accordingly, the City Manager is hereby authorized to enter into a 5-year 

cloud storage contract with GETAC with annual payments of $17,280 
starting in the second year thru year five of the contract.  

 
Section 3: That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of the within resolution to the City Manager, and Police Chief 
and Finance Director.   

 
Section 4: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

 
APPROVED: 

 
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
 



 
                    
                    22-R-2764 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2764 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2022 
AGENDA ITEM: New Business 

 
TO:  Riverside City Council 
 
FROM: Josh Rauch, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 22-R-2765   . 
 
EXPLANATION: 
The City currently uses CMI Client/Server for financial software. CMI will cease supporting the 
City’s current software implementation in mid-2023. As a result, the City must upgrade its 
current financial software package. Earlier this year, the City issued an RFP for new financial 
software. After bids were received and scored, City staff requested demonstrations with three 
vendors: BS&A Software; Software Solutions, Inc. (SSI); and Tyler Technologies. The Year 1 
(purchase and implementation) and annual costs of each vendor are illustrated below: 
 

Vendor Year 1 Cost Annual Maintenance (Beginning Year 2) 
BS&A $157,570 $54,570 
SSI $87,700 $18,370 
Tyler $130,708 $33,840 

 
Based on cost, vendor team experience and qualifications, demonstrated capabilities, and 
reference checks, staff recommend proceeding with SSI for financial software. SSI is located in 
Dayton, Ohio and has extensive experience with Ohio communities. The software is cloud-based, 
does not require a City server, and includes budget development and forecasting abilities.  
 
As part of the upgrade process, staff will work closely with the selected vendor to maximize the 
software’s capabilities, review financial processes, increase financial transparency, enhance 
efficiencies, and improve financial analysis. This upgrade is essential for the City to better 
understand its financial condition, manage resources, and communicate effectively with residents. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
It is respectfully recommended that the Mayor and City Council approve the attached resolution. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
• Does this item require a new appropriation? No. $150,400 was appropriated for this 

purposed in the FY2022 budget in line item 703.703.5501.  
 
• What is the total cost, if applicable? $87,700.00 in FY2022. Annual costs are ~$19,000 per 

year beginning in FY2023. 
 
SOURCE OF FUNDS 
703.703.5501 – Capital Equipment for Administration Dept.  
 
 
EXHIBITS 
Resolution No. 22-R-2765 



 
                    
                    22-R-2765 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF FINANCIAL SOFTWARE FROM 
SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS, INC. (SSI).          
 
 WHEREAS, the city manager and finance director do report that the current 
software vendor CMI will cease supporting the City’s current software implementation in 
mid-2023; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Riverside is in need of upgrading its current financial software; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the city manager received and scored bids, and requested 
demonstrations from three vendors; and 
 
 WHEREAS, based on cost, vendor team experience and qualifications, 
demonstrated capabilities, and reference checks, staff recommends proceeding with SSI for 
financial software. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
RIVERSIDE, STATE OF OHIO: 
  
Section 1: That the city manager is hereby authorized to enter into a contract for the 

purchase and implementation of new financial software and first year 
maintenance from Software Solutions, Inc., of Dayton, Ohio, at a cost not to 
exceed $87,700. 

 
Section 2:     Accordingly, the city manager is hereby authorized to enter into said 

contract with Software Solutions, Inc., for annual maintenance beginning in 
year two at a cost of $18,370. 

 
Section 3: That said amount as detailed within this resolution shall be paid from the 

Capital Equipment for Administration Department Fund 703.703.5501. 
 
Section 4: That the Clerk be and is hereby authorized and directed to forward a 

certified copy of this Resolution to the City Manager and the Finance 
Director.   

 
Section 5: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage. 
 

PASSED THIS DAY OF ____________________________. 
           

 
 
 
 



 
                    
                    22-R-2765 

APPROVED: 
 
 

_______________________________ 
                  MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
CLERK 
 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF THE CLERK 
 

I, ____________________________, Clerk of the City of Riverside, Ohio, do 
hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution 
No. 22-R-2765 passed by the Riverside City Council on _______________________. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness my hand and official seal this day 
_______________________. 
 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 



 
CITY MANAGER 

PREVIOUS 

UPDATES 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   April 8, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• As a reminder, there will be no work session next week. I’ll continue to follow up on my data 

request with Huber Dispatch but am not optimistic they can provide the granularity of 

information needed for analysis.  

• Most of my meeting time this week was spent reviewing Finance Software demonstrations and 

interviewing applicants for the Finance Administrator position. I’m optimistic we’ll be able to 

make decisions next week. 

• I’ll be working with Colliers to mov 

• I attended the Forest Ridge Homeowner’s Association meeting early this week to introduce 

myself. 

Administration 
• Back Up Devices – Two network attached storage devices and associated software have been 

ordered to replace our existing Unitrends devices. This will both replace our aged equipment 
and expand our storage capacity.  Installation will be scheduled after delivery of the hardware. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning – The April Planning Commission packet has been sent out.  

o Online Permit Portal testing starting next with administrative staff (Becky & Kelsey). 

o 36 permits and 7 development applications were submitted and reviewed in March 

2022. 

• Economic Development – We’ve received a number of calls this week from developers 

interested in various parcels throughout the City. Lori continues to build relationships and direct 

interested parties to parcels that may best suit them. We are communicating City progress on 

the land use plan and the PUD in these conversations as well. 

• Code Enforcement – We are escalating a particularly severe nuisance case to our attorney for 

review and next steps. 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

Finance Department 
• Interviews with both Finance Administrator applicants were held Friday. Josh and Tom will meet 

early next week to discuss next steps. The labor market is hot; of the 5 qualified applicants we 

had, 3 dropped before interviews to landing other jobs. One of the candidates we interviewed 

already has another offer, but is waiting for us to respond to their interview. 

Fire Department 
• Much of this week was devoted to recruitment processes, particularly regarding Battalion Chief. 

Multiple staff were involved in an all-day process Friday interviewing candidates. 

Police Department 
• We have an intern from Sinclair Courtney Mackie. She has completed her first phase of the 

internship. She is a resident of Riverside and a graduate of Stebbins’s High School. She has done 

multiple hours at the Police Department in which she worked in the property room, a 3 panel at 

the Prosecutors office, etc. She will graduate soon with an Associates Degree in Criminal Justice. 

• The 2 mobile radio units are now programmed and will be delivered to the Police Department 

on 4/8/2022. 

• The body camera grant has been approved and ready for the next step of purchasing the body 

cameras. 

• We posted to a Hostage Negotiator position with the County SWAT. We have 2 o officers 

interested and the County will start the process for the selection next week. 

•  We currently have two Patrol driven grants. IDEP/ STEP, and we are also part of the DUI Task 

Force in Montgomery County. Both grants are aimed at traffic enforcement and roadway safety 

initiatives. 

• Daily Training Bulletins (DTB’s) have been released.  This is a function with Lexipol 

• We have begun the 5-year re-certification process through Tier 4 with the Ohio Collaborative 

• Also started the Tier Group 5 certification of the Ohio Collaborative. 

Public Service Department 
• Submitted EPA Annual MS4 Report 

• Hosted Spinning Road Phase 2 (Eastman to Burkhardt) Scoping Meeting 

• Posted Rodway Projects link to FB 

• Searching for watershed for Lilly Creek. Outside of the Little Beavercreek watershed. 

• Attended two Financial software demonstrations and Q & A meetings 

• Looked at existing signing on Eastman with CM; Changes to come after paving project 

• Looked into placing Do Not Drive on Shoulder signs on Planters 

• Needmore Road catch basin replacement nearly complete 

• Started OPWC applications for: Spinning Road Phase 1, Phase 2 and Urban Paving Program 

• Crews continue patching potholes and constructing fence at sign shop. 
 



 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
TO  Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers  

FROM:   Josh Rauch, City Manager 

DATE:   April 15, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Weekend Update 

CC:   Department Directors, City Clerk, Law Director 

City Manager’s Office 
• I plan to return from quarantine on Wednesday next week (April 20th) since that will have been 

five full days from my positive test. Per CDC guidelines, I’ll continue to wear a mask until 10 days 

after my positive test. If symptoms worsen over the weekend, I’ll be in touch. 

• Earlier this week (before testing positive) I met with representatives from the Wright Brothers 

Institute (WBI) which is located at 5000 Springfield St. WBI has extensive experience in strategic 

planning and I’m exploring opportunities for us to partner with them on a strategic plan for the 

City organization. 

• I had a productive call with representatives from the EPA regarding the Valley Pike Superfund 

site. Unfortunately I was not able to attend a community meeting this week due to COVID, but 

am looking forward to connecting with folks in the area. 

Administration 
• Finance Administrator – We have extended an employment offer to a candidate for the Finance 

Administrator position. Tentative start date is May 9 pending reference and background check 
completion. More details about the candidate will follow in the coming weeks. 

Community Development Department 
• Planning and Zoning – Next week the Planning Commission will consider recommending PUD 

language to the City Council for consideration. Assuming the PC approves this recommendation, 

the PUD will come before Council in May for adoption. 

• Economic Development – The Land Use Plan Steering Committee is scheduled to meet next 

week on Wednesday, April 20th. “Meeting in a Box” envelopes will also be distributed to 

community stakeholders next week to gather extra feedback. 

• Code Enforcement – We are over 300 active cases so far for the year. We were contacted by a 

resident on Kitridge Rd. regarding flooding in a basement which was contaminating nearby 

wells, and have involved the Montgomery County Public Health Department in addressing the 

situation. 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/your-health/quarantine-isolation.html


 

5200 Springfield Street, Suite 100     Riverside, OH 45431-1265     P: 937.233.1801     F: 937.237.5965     www.riverside.oh.us 

 

Finance Department 
• A recommendation for financial software will appear on next week’s agenda. This is a critical 

step towards improving the City’s overall financial environment and ability to plan for the 

future. 

Fire Department 
• Harshman Rd. was closed in both directions today due to a power line failure. AES responded to 

the incident. 

• We conducted a Lieutenant promotional process on Tuesday and hope to announce the new 

lieutenant early next week. 

• Worked on putting the legislation and proposal together for Code Red service. 

• Crews are our flushing and inspecting fire hydrants. 

• Crews are working on annual EMS protocol renewals. 

Police Department 
• We currently have 1 officer in Field Training. Officer Witt is scheduled to be released to full duty 

on April 15th, 2022. 

• Officers are starting Phase 2 training with the County. Taser, Handgun, Rifle and CPR. 

• Staff members are working on 2 grants, SRO, and Decrease violent crime grant. 

• Continued Daily Training Bulletins with Lexipol. 

• Major Sturgeon and I assisted the Fire Department with their Fire Lieutenant promotion. 

• Stebbins High School Law Enforcement kids will be doing ride along program. 

• Reimbursement of just under 5 thousand dollars on the Bullet Proof  Vest Grant. 

Public Service Department 
• Crews completed catch basin replacement on Needmore and moved to Honeyleaf. Concrete 

crews will start curb on both streets April 21.  

• We received Paint Striping bids from MVCC. A&A Safety was the low bid.  

• Met with developers regarding access to a site on Linden Ave. 
 


	Agenda
	Proclamation
	Minutes
	Financial Report
	Expense Report
	Revenue Report
	Income Tax Charts
	City Council Calendar
	Legislation
	City Manager Updates



